
 
 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, June 20, 2019 
7:00 P.M. 

 
Charles F. McGlashan Board Room, 1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 

Mt. Diablo Room, 2300 Clayton Road, Suite 1150, Concord, CA 94920 
 

Agenda Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda material can be inspected at 1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 on the Mission Avenue side of the building and at One Concord Center, 
2300 Clayton Road, Concord, CA 94520 at the Clayton Rd. entrance. The meeting facilities are in accessible locations. If you are a person with a disability 
and require this document in an alternate format (example: Braille, Large Print, Audiotape, CD-ROM), you may request it by using the contact information 
below. If you require accommodation (example: ASL Interpreter, reader, note taker) to participate in any MCE program, service or activity, you may request 
an accommodation by calling (415) 464-6032 (voice) or 711 for the California Relay Service or by e-mail at djackson@mceCleanEnergy.org not less than four 
work days in advance of the event.  

Swearing in of New Board Members 

1. Roll Call/Quorum 
 

2. Board Announcements (Discussion) 
 

3. Public Open Time (Discussion) 
 

4. Report from Chief Executive Officer (Discussion) 
 
5. Consent Calendar (Discussion/Action) 

C.1 Approval of 3.21.19 Meeting Minutes 
C.2 Approved Contracts Update 

  C.3 Updated MCE Voting Shares 
  C.4 Resolution 2019-03 Amending MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code 

  C.5 Professional Services Agreement with Mogo Marketing and Media 
 C.6 Resolution 2019-04 Accepting an Administrative Extension to 

November 30, 2019 of the Credit Agreement with River City Bank 
in the Principal Amount of $25,000,000 

 C.7 MCE Treasurer’s Report: Statement of Investments 
 

6. De-energizing, Critical Facilities and Emergency Alert Systems (Discussion) 
 

7. Proposed MCE Rate Changes for July 1, 2019 (Discussion/Action) 
 

8. New Board Member Additions to Committees (Discussion/Action) 
 
 

MARIN COUNTY I NAPA COUNTY I UNINCORPORATED CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

BENICIA I CONCORD I DANVILLE I EL CERRITO I LAFAYETTE I MARTINEZ I MORAGA 

OAKLEY I PINOLE I PITTSBURG I RICHMOND I SAN PABLO I SAN RAMON I WALNUT CREEK 

lllilJIJ■ 



 
 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, June 20, 2019 
7:00 P.M. 

 
Charles F. McGlashan Board Room, 1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 

Mt. Diablo Room, 2300 Clayton Road, Suite 1150, Concord, CA 94920 
 

Agenda Page 2 of 2 
 

Agenda material can be inspected at 1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 on the Mission Avenue side of the building and at One Concord Center, 
2300 Clayton Road, Concord, CA 94520 at the Clayton Rd. entrance. The meeting facilities are in accessible locations. If you are a person with a disability 
and require this document in an alternate format (example: Braille, Large Print, Audiotape, CD-ROM), you may request it by using the contact information 
below. If you require accommodation (example: ASL Interpreter, reader, note taker) to participate in any MCE program, service or activity, you may request 
an accommodation by calling (415) 464-6032 (voice) or 711 for the California Relay Service or by e-mail at djackson@mceCleanEnergy.org not less than four 
work days in advance of the event.  

9. Adjustment of Scope of Work for Executive Committee 
(Discussion/Action) 

 
10. Regulatory and Legislative Updates (Discussion) 

 
11. Board Matters & Staff Matters (Discussion) 

 
12.  Adjourn 

MARIN COUNTY I NAPA COUNTY I UNINCORPORATED CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

BENICIA I CONCORD I DANVILLE I EL CERRITO I LAFAYETTE I MARTINEZ I MORAGA 

OAKLEY I PINOLE I PITTSBURG I RICHMOND I SAN PABLO I SAN RAMON I WALNUT CREEK 

lllilJIJ■ 



DRAFT 
MCE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, March 21, 2019 
7:00 P.M. 

Mt. Diablo Room 
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 1150 

Concord, CA 94520 

Charles F. McGlashan Board Room 
1125 Tamalpais Avenue 

San Rafael, CA 94901 

Call to Order: Chair Kate Sears called the regular meeting to order at 7:05 P. M. 

Present: Mike Anderson, City of Lafayette (San Rafael) 
Denise Athas, City of Novato (San Rafael) 
Sloan Bailey, Town of Corte Madera (San Rafael) 
Tom Butt, City of Richmond (San Rafael) 
Barbara Coler, Town of Fairfax (San Rafael) 
Kevin Haroff, City of Larkspur (San Rafael) 
Sue Higgins, City of Oakley (Concord) 
Greg Lyman, City of El Cerrito (San Rafael) 
Bob McCaskill, City of Belvedere (San Rafael) 
Tim McGallian, City of Concord (Concord) 
Elizabeth Patterson, City of Benicia (Concord) 
Scott Perkins, City of San Ramon (Concord) 
Rupert Russell, Town of Ross (San Rafael) 
Vincent Salimi, City of Pinole (San Rafael) 
Kate Sears, County of Marin (San Rafael) 
Shanelle Scales-Preston, City of Pittsburg (Concord) 
Renata Sos, Town of Moraga (Concord) 
Brad Wagenknecht, County of Napa (San Rafael) 
Justin Wedel, City of Walnut Creek (Concord) 
Jon Welner, Town of Tiburon (San Rafael) 
Ray Withy, City of Sausalito (San Rafael) 

Absent: Lisa Blackwell, Town of Danville 
Arturo Cruz, City of San Pablo 
Federal Glover, Contra Costa County 
Ford Greene, Town of San Anselmo 
Andrew McCullough, City of San Rafael 
Sashi McEntee, City of Mill Valley 
Rob Schroder, City of Martinez 

Staff 
& Others: 

Darlene Jackson, Board Clerk/Executive Assistant to CEO 
Vicken Kasarjian, Chief Operating Officer 
Alexandra McGee, Community Power Organizer 

AI #05_C.1: 3.21.19 Meeting Minutes



DRAFT 
Catalina Murphy, Legal Counsel 
Enyo Senyo-Mensah, Internal Operations Assistant 
Garth Salisbury, Finance Director of Finance 
Daniel Settlemyer, Regulatory and Policy Assistant 
Heather Shepard, Director of Public Affairs 
Taylor Sherman, Internal Operations Assistant 
Alice Stover, Director Customer Programs 
Maira Strauss, Senior Finance Analyst 
Shalini Swaroop, General Counsel 
Lisa Barrett Sween, Outside Counsel, Jackson Lewis 
Dawn Weisz, Chief Executive Officer 
Sandra Zelaya, Public Affairs Assistant 

CLOSED SESSION 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2). 

One case. 

Swearing in of New Board Members 

CEO, Dawn Weisz conducted the Oath of Office for the following new Board members: Mike 
Anderson, City of Lafayette, Tim McGallian, City of Concord, and Shanelle Scales-Preston, City of 
Pittsburg. The new Board members were welcomed. 

1. Roll Call/Quorum

Director Kate Sears called the regular meeting to order at 7:05 P.M. with quorum
established by roll call.

2. Board Announcements (Discussion)

There were none.

3. Public Open Time (Discussion)

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers.

The regular meeting was adjourned to Closed Session at 7:10 P.M.

The regular meeting was reconvened at 7:45 P.M.

4. Report from Chief Executive Officer (Discussion)

CEO, Dawn Weisz, reported on the following:
• Eight new Board members were introduced

AI #05_C.1: 3.21.19 Meeting Minutes



DRAFT 
• Introduced Director of Finance, Garth Salisbury and COO, Vicken Kasarjian

shared a bit of Mr. Salisbury’s background.
• Certification Letter from the CPUC was received approving Solano County as

MCE member. It is expected that Solano County will appoint an MCE Board
representative soon.

• The City of Mill Valley is formalizing the process to delegate MCE representation
to the City of Sausalito per provisions stated in MCE’s JPA.

• Consent Calendar item C.4, First Agreement with CLEAResult has been pulled
from the agenda for further discussion.

• PG&E rate changes will be delayed due to issues on the regulatory front.
• MCE participated in a recent Senate Committee Hearing.
• MCE website survey will be open until Monday.

5. Consent Calendar (Discussion/Action)

C.1 Approval of 10.18.18 Meeting Minutes
C.2 Approval of 1.28.19 Special Meeting Minutes
C.3 Approved Contracts Update
C.4 First Agreement with CLEAResult Consulting, Inc.

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers. 

6. Presentation of Charles F. McGlashan Advocacy Award (Discussion/Action)

Alexandra McGee, Community Power Organizer, presented this item and addressed
questions from Board members.

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were comments from member
of the public, Wei-Tai Kwok, Sustainability Lafayette.

Action: It was M/S/C (Haroff/Patterson) to Honor Sustainable Lafayette, Resilient 
Neighborhoods, and Verna Causby-Smith with EAH Affordable Housing as the 
recipients of the 2018 Charles F. McGlashan Advocacy Award. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. (Absent: Directors: Lisa Blackwell, Arturo Cruz, Federal Glover, Ford 
Greene, Andrew McCullough, Sashi McEntee and Rob Schroder). 

Action: It was M/S/C (Perkins/Patterson) to approve Consent Calendar items: C.1, 
C.2, and C.3. Item C.4 was removed for further discussion. Motion carried by
unanimous vote. (Abstained: Director Higgins on C.1 and C.2)

Action:  It was M/S/C (Wagenknecht/McGallian) to approve Consent Calendar item 
C4. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

(Absent: Directors: Lisa Blackwell, Arturo Cruz, Federal Glover, Ford Greene, Andrew 
McCullough, Sashi McEntee and Rob Schroder). 

AI #05_C.1: 3.21.19 Meeting Minutes



DRAFT 

7. New Board Member Additions to Committees (Discussion/Action)

Dawn Weisz, Chief Executive Officer, presented this item and addressed questions from
Board members.

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers.

Action:  It was M/S/C (Wedel/Anderson) to approve the following members be 
added to the following Committees: Technical Committee: Justin Wedel and 
Executive Committee: Renata Sos and Tim McGallian. Motion carried by unanimous 
vote. (Absent: Directors: Lisa Blackwell, Arturo Cruz, Federal Glover, Ford Greene, 
Andrew McCullough, Sashi McEntee, Rob Schroder). 

8. Proposed Budgets for Fiscal Year 2019/20 (Discussion/Action)

Garth Salisbury, Director of Finance, presented this item and addressed questions from
Board members.

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers. 

Action: It was M/S/C (Haroff/Perkins) to approve: 1) the proposed Budgets for FY 
2019/20 and, 2) the consolidation of the Local Renewable Energy Development 
Fund and the Renewable Energy Reserve Fund and renaming of the fund to 
Local Renewable Energy and Program Development Fund. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. (Absent: Directors: Lisa Blackwell, Arturo Cruz, Federal Glover, Ford 
Greene, Andrew McCullough, Sashi McEntee, Rob Schroder). 

9. Resolution No. 2019-02 Appointing Chief Operating Officer as Treasurer
(Discussion/Action)

Dawn Weisz, Chief Executive Officer, presented this item and addressed questions from
Board members.

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers.

Action: It was M/S/C (Athas/Patterson) to adopt Resolution 2019-02 Appointing 
Chief Operating Officer as Treasurer of MCE. Motion carried by unanimous roll call 
vote. (Absent: Directors: Lisa Blackwell, Arturo Cruz, Federal Glover, Ford Greene, 
Andrew McCullough, Sashi McEntee, Rob Schroder). 

10. Amendment to MCE Policy 014: Investment Policy (Discussion/Action)

AI #05_C.1: 3.21.19 Meeting Minutes



DRAFT 
Garth Salisbury, Director of Finance, presented this item and addressed questions from 
Board members. 

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers. 

Action: It was M/S/C (Patterson/Lyman) to approve the amended MCE Policy 014: 
Investment Policy pending changes to Bankers Acceptances and Money Market 
Fund ensuring language consistency. Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
(Absent: Directors: Lisa Blackwell, Arturo Cruz, Federal Glover, Ford Greene, Andrew 
McCullough, Sashi McEntee, Rob Schroder). 

11. Resolution No. 2019-01 Regarding LAIF Investments (Discussion/Action)

Garth Salisbury, Director of Finance, presented this item and addressed questions from 
Board members. 

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers. 

Action: It was M/S/C (Anderson/McGallian) to 1) adopt Resolution 2019-01 
Rescinding Resolution No. 2018-05 and Authorizing Investment of Monies in the 
Local Agency Investment Fund and, 2) revisit the item at May Executive 
Committee. Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. (Absent: Directors: Lisa 
Blackwell, Arturo Cruz, Federal Glover, Ford Greene, Andrew McCullough, Sashi 
McEntee, Rob Schroder). 

12. Ordinance 2018-02 Establishing an Alternative Claims Procedure
(Discussion/Action)

Catalina Murphy, Legal Counsel, presented this item and addressed questions from 
Board members. 

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers. 

Action: It was M/S/C (Wedel/Sos) to waive second reading and adopt Ordinance 2018-
02 of the Board of Directors of Marin Clean Energy Establishing an Alternative 
Claims Procedure pursuant to Government Code 935. Motion carried by unanimous 
roll call vote. (Absent: Directors: Lisa Blackwell, Arturo Cruz, Federal Glover, Ford 
Greene, Andrew McCullough, Sashi McEntee, Rob Schroder) 

13. Update on MCE Community Activities and Interface (Discussion)

Heather Shepard, Director of Public Affairs, presented this item and addressed
questions from Board members.

Chair Sears opened the public comment period and there were no speakers.

Action: No action required. 

AI #05_C.1: 3.21.19 Meeting Minutes



DRAFT 

14. Board Matters & Staff Matters (Discussion)

There were no announcements.

15. Adjournment

Chair Kate Sears adjourned the meeting at 10:13 P.M. to the next scheduled Board
Meeting on April 18, 2018.

___________________________________________ 
Kate Sears, Chair 

Attest: 

___________________________________________ 
Dawn Weisz, Secretary 

AI #05_C.1: 3.21.19 Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2019 

TO:  MCE Board of Directors 

FROM:  Bill Pascoe, Power Supply Resources Coordinator 

RE: Approved Contracts Update (Agenda Item #05 – C.2) 

Dear Board Members: 

SUMMARY:  This report summarizes agreements entered into by the Chief Executive Officer and if 
applicable, the Chair of the Technical Committee since the last regular Board meeting in March.  This 
summary is provided to your Board for information purposes only.   

Review of Procurement Authorities  
In March 2018, your Board adopted Resolution 2018-03 which included the following provisions: 

The CEO and Technical Committee Chair, jointly, are hereby authorized, after consultation with 
the appropriate Committee of the Board of Directors, to approve and execute contracts for 
Energy Procurement for terms of less than or equal to five years. The CEO shall timely report 
to the Board of Directors all such executed contracts. 

The CEO is authorized to approve and execute contracts for Energy Procurement for terms of 
less than or equal to 12 months, which the CEO shall timely report to the Board of Directors. 

The Chief Executive Officer is required to report all such contracts and agreements to the MCE Board 
of Directors on a regular basis. 

Summary of Agreements 

Month Purpose Maximum Annual 
Contract Amount Term of Contract 

March 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($20,000) Under 1 Year 
March 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($130,000) Under 1 Year 
March 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($50,00) Under 1 Year 
April 2019 Purchase of Bundled Renewable 

Energy 
$1,100,000 Under 1 Year 

April 2019 Purchase of Bundled Renewable 
Energy 

$175,000 Under 1 Year 

April 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($35,000) Under 1 Year 
April 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($300,000) Under 1 Year 
April 2019 Purchase of Resource Adequacy $250,000 Under 1 Year 
April 2019 Purchase Resource Adequacy $70,000 Under 1 Year 
April 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($175,000) Under 1 Year 
April 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($50,000) Under 1 Year 
April 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($30,000) Under 1 Year 

AI #05_C.2: Approved Contracts Update

MCE 



April 2019 Purchase of Carbon Free energy $600,000 Under 1 Year 
April 2019 Purchase of Carbon Free energy $725,000 1-5 Years 
April 2019 Purchase of Carbon Free energy $775,000 1-5 Years 
May 2019 Purchase of Resource Adequacy $1,300,000 Under 1 Year 
May 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($110,000) Under 1 Year 
May 2019 Sale of Resource Adequacy ($85,000) Under 1 Year 
May 2019 Purchase of Bundled Renewable 

Energy 
$775,000 Under 1 Year 

May 2019 Purchase of Resource Adequacy $1,600,000 1-5 Years 
May 2019 Purchase of Bundled Renewable 

Energy 
$9,300,000 1-5 Years 

May 2019 Purchase of System Energy  $7,500,000 1-5 Years 
May 2019 Purchase of System Energy  $34,500,000 1-5 Years 

 
 
Fiscal Impact: Expenses associated with these Contracts and Agreements that are expected to occur 
during FY 2019/20 are within the FY 2019/20 Operating Fund Budget. Expenses associated with future 
years will be incorporated into budget planning as appropriate. Total sales during FY 2019/20 were 
$985,000. 
 
Recommendation: Information only. No action required.   
 
  

AI #05_C.2: Approved Contracts Update



 

 
 

June 20, 2019 
 

TO: MCE Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kirby Dusel, Resource Planning & RE Programs 

RE: Board of Directors Voting Shares Update (Agenda Item #05 – C.3)  
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. MCE Joint Powers Agreement  
 B. Exhibit D to the MCE Joint Powers Agreement: Voting Shares  
 
  
Dear Board Members: 
 
Consistent with the MCE Joint Powers Agreement (“JPA”), attached hereto as Attachment A, your 
Board is attributed voting shares based on current MCE membership as well as the respective 
retail electric loads of each member community.1 Such voting shares are determined via a two-
step process, which considers the following factors: 1) the current number of MCE members 
(Section 4.9.2.1 of the JPA); and 2) the annual retail electric load within each member community 
relative to the total retail electric load served by MCE (Section 4.9.2.2 of the JPA). Each factor is 
expressed as a ratio with a weight of 50% ascribed to each factor. 
 
The first factor (total number of MCE members) results in an equal voting share for each MCE 
member: this fractional voting share is currently 1.47% for each MCE member, derived through 
the following calculation: 1/34 * 50% = 1.47%. The second factor is derived by determining the 
ratio of each member’s annual retail electric load to MCE’s total retail electric load; the resultant 
ratio is also multiplied by 50%. For example, if retail load within the unincorporated County of 
Napa is 291 GWh and MCE’s total retail load is 5,264 GWh, the County of Napa’s load-related 
voting share is 2.76%: 291/5,264 * 50% = 2.76%. As a result, the County of Napa’s total MCE 
voting share would be 4.23%, reflecting a summation of the percentages derived through the 
previously described factors. Again, the load-weighted voting share will vary by community.   
 
MCE’s voting shares are to be updated annually before March 1st of each year, as per Section 

                                                            
1 Retail electric sales are quantified in the following manner: 1) for existing Members that received MCE generation 
service during the entirety of CY 2018, historical billing records have been compiled to quantify actual retail sales; 
2) for Members that commenced MCE generation service during CY 2018 (receiving such service for a portion of 
the 2018 calendar year), historical retail sales reflect 2018 customer usage data provided by PG&E for any pre-
enrollment months and actual MCE customer billing records for post-enrollment months; and 3) for any 
Member(s) that have yet to receive MCE generation service, retail sales estimates have been derived in 
consideration of historical 2018 customer usage data, as provided by PG&E, adjusted via an estimated opt-out 
assumption reflective of average actual historical opt-out rates observed by MCE.  

MCE 



4.9.2.2 of the JPA, to reflect changes in annual retail electric load as well as changes and/or 
additions to MCE’s member communities. However, due to data availability (for calendar year 
2018), MCE’s voting shares update was somewhat delayed.  
 
At this time, MCE has the necessary data to update its voting shares calculation and has prepared 
a revised Exhibit D to the MCE Joint Powers Agreement, which reflects the results of these 
updated calculations. Exhibit D reflects key elements of MCE’s voting shares calculations, 
consistent with Sections 4.9.2.1 and 4.9.2.2 of the JPA, and also reflects the total, load-weighted 
voting share attributable to each member.   
 
Pursuant to Section 4.9.2.3 of the JPA, Exhibit D can be updated and approved by the Board 
without amending the JPA. Therefore, the staff recommends approval of the attached Exhibit D 
which reflects the revised and updated voting shares of the current MCE communities. Upon 
approval, Exhibit D will replace the existing Exhibit D in the JPA as the most current version. 
 
Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impacts. 
 
Recommendation: Approve Exhibit D to the MCE Joint Powers Agreement. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

Marin Energy Authority 
- Joint Powers Agreement -

Effective December 19, 2008 
As amended by Amendment No. 1 dated December 3, 2009 

As further amended by Amendment No. 2 dated March 4, 2010 
As further amended by Amendment No. 3 dated May 6, 2010 

As further amended by Amendment No. 4 dated December 1, 2011 
As further amended by Amendment No. 5 dated July 5, 2012 

As further amended by Amendment No. 6 dated September 5, 2013 
As further amended by Amendment No. 7 dated December 5, 2013 
As further amended by Amendment No. 8 dated September 4, 2014 
As further amended by Amendment No. 9 dated December 4, 2014 

As further amended by Amendment No. 10 dated April 21, 2016 
As further amended by Amendment No. 11 dated May 19, 2016 
As further amended by Amendment No. 12 dated July 20, 2017 

As further amended by Amendent No. 13 dated October 18, 2018 

Among The Following Parties: 
City of American Canyon 

City of Belvedere 
City of Benicia 

City of Calistoga 
City of Concord 

Town of Corte Madera 
Town of Danville 
City of El Cerrito 
Town of Fairfax 
City of Lafayette 
City of Larkspur 
City of Martinez 
Town of Moraga 

City of Mill Valley 
City of Napa 

City of Nova to 
City of Oakley 
City of Pinole 

City of Pittsburg 
City of Richmond 

Town of Ross 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

Town of San Anselmo 
City of San Pablo 
City of San Rafael 
City of San Ramon 

City of Sausalito 
City of St. Helena 
Town of Tiburon 

City of Walnut Creek 
Town of Yountville 

County of Contra Costa 
County of Marin 
County of Napa 

County of Solano 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

MARIN ENERGY AUTHORITY 
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

This Joint Powers Agreement ("Agreement"), effective as of December 19, 
2008, is made and entered into pursuant to the provisions of Title 1, Division 7, Chapter 
5, Article 1 (Section 6500 et seq.) of the California Government Code relating to the joint 
exercise of powers among the parties set forth in Exhibit B ("Parties"). The term 
"Parties" shall also include an incorporated municipality or county added to this 
Agreement in accordance with Section 3 .1. 

RECITALS 

1. The Parties are either incorporated municipalities or counties sharing various 
powers under California law, including but not limited to the power to purchase, 
supply, and aggregate electricity for themselves and their inhabitants. 

2. In 2006, the State Legislature adopted AB 32, the Global Warming Solutions Act, 
which mandates a reduction in greenhouse gas emissions in 2020 to 1990 levels. 
The California Air Resources Board is promulgating regulations to implement AB 
32 which will require local government to develop programs to reduce 
greenhouse emissions. 

3. The purposes for the Initial Participants (as such term is defined in Section 2.2 
below) entering into this Agreement include addressing climate change by 
reducing energy related greenhouse gas emissions and securing energy supply and 
price stability, energy efficiencies and local economic benefits. It is the intent of 
this Agreement to· promote the development and use of a wide range of renewable 
energy sources and energy efficiency programs, including but not limited to solar 
and wind energy production. 

4. The Parties desire to establish a separate public agency, known as the Marin 
Energy Authority ("Authority"), under the provisions of the Joint Exercise of 
Powers Act of the State of California (Government Code Section 6500 et seq.) 
("Act") in order to collectively study, promote, develop, conduct, operate, and 
manage energy programs. 

5. The Initial Participants have each adopted an ordinance electing to implement 
through the Authority Community Choice Aggregation, an electric service 
enterprise agency available to cities and counties pursuant to California Public 
Utilities Code Section 366.2 ("CCA Program"). The first priority of the Authority 
will be the consideration of those actions necessary to implement the CCA 
Program. Regardless of whether or not Program Agreement 1 is approved and the 
CCA Program becomes operational, the parties intend for the Authority to 
continue to study, promote, develop, conduct, operate and manage other energy 
programs. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and 
conditions hereinafter set forth, it is agreed by and among the Parties as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

1.1 Definitions. Capitalized terms used in the Agreement shall have the meanings 
specified in Exhibit A, unless the context requires otherwise. 

1.2 Documents Included. This Agreement consists of this document and the 
following exhibits, all of which are hereby incorporated into this Agreement. 

Exhibit A: 
Exhibit B: 
Exhibit C: 
Exhibit D: 

Definitions 
List of the Parties 
Annual Energy Use 
Voting Shares 

1.3 Re"·ision of Exhibits. The Parties agree that Exhibits B, C and D to this 
Agreement describe certain administrative matters that may be revised upon the 
approval of the Board, without such revision constituting an amendment to this 
Agreement, as described in Section 8.4 . .The Authority shall provide written 
notice to the Parties of the revision of any such exhibit. 

2.1 

2.2 

ARTICLE2 
FORMATION OF MARIN ENERGY AUTHORITY 

Effective Date and Term. This Agreement shall become effective and Marin 
Energy Authority shall exist as a separate public agency on the date this 
Agreement is executed by at least two Initial Participants after the adoption of the 
ordinances required by Public Utilities Code Section 366.2( c )(10). The Authority 
shall provide notice to the Parties of the Effective Date. The Authority shall 
continue to exist, and this Agreement shall be effective, until this Agreement is 
terminated in accordance with Section 7.4, subject to the rights of the Parties to 
withdraw from the Authority. 

Initial Participants. During the first 180 days after the Effective Date, all other 
Initial Participants may become a Party by executing this Agreement and 
delivering an executed copy of this Agreement and a copy of the adopted 
ordinance required by Public Utilities Code Section 366.2(c)(l 0) to the Authority. 
Additional conditions, described in Section 3.1, may apply (i) to either an 
incorporated municipality or county desiring to become a Party and is not an 
Initial Participant and (ii) to Initial Participants that have not executed and 
delivered this Agreement within the time period described above. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

2.3 Formation. There is formed as of the Effective Date a public agency named the 
Marin Energy Authority. Pursuant to Sections 6506 and 6507 of the Act, the 
Authority is a public agency separate from the Parties. The debts, liabilities or 
obligations of the Authority shall not be debts, liabilities or obligations of the 
individual Parties unless the governing board of a Party agrees in writing to 
assume any of the debts, liabilities or obligations of the Authority. A Party who 
has not agreed to assume an Authority debt, liability or obligation shall not be 
responsible in any way for such debt, liability or obligation even if a majority of 
the Parties agree to assume the debt, liability or obligation of the Authority. 
Notwithstanding Section 8.4 of this Agreement, this Section 2.3 may not be 
amended unless such amendment is approved by the governing board of each 
Party. 

2.4 Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to establish an independent public 
agency in order to exercise powers common to each Party to study, promote, 
develop, conduct, operate, and manage energy and energy-related climate change 
programs, and to exercise all other powers necessary and incidental to 
accomplishing this purpose. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the 
Parties intend for this Agreement to be used as a contractual mechanism by which 
the Parties are authorized to participate as a group in the CCA Program, as further 
described in Section 5 .1. The Parties intend that subsequent agreements shall 
define the terms and conditions associated with the actual implementation of the 
CCA Program and any other energy programs approved by the Authority. 

2.5 Powers. The Authority shall have all powers common to the Parties and such 
additional powers accorded to it by law. The Authority is authorized, in its own 
name, to exercise all powers and do all acts necessary and proper to carry out the 
provisions of this Agreement and fulfill its purposes, including, but not limited to, 
each of the following: 

2.5.1 make and enter into contracts; 
2.5.2 employ agents and employees, including but not limited to an Executive 

Director; 
2.5.3 acquire, contract, manage, maintain, and operate any buildings, works or 

improvements; 
2.5.4 acquire by eminent domain, or otherwise, except as limited under Section 

6508 of the Act, and to hold or dispose of any property; 
2.5.5 lease any property; 
2.5.6 sue and be sued in its own name; 
2.5. 7 incur debts, liabilities, and obligations, including but not limited to loans 

from private lending sources pursuant to its temporary borrowing powers 
such as Government Code Section 53850 et seq. and authority under the 
A~ . 

2.5.8 issue revenue bonds and other forms of indebtedness; 
2.5.9 apply for, accept, and receive all licenses, permits, grants, loans or other 

aids from any federal, state or local public agency; 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

2.5.10 submit documentation and notices, register, and comply with orders, 
tariffs and agreements for the establishment and implementation of the 
CCA Program and other energy programs; 

2.5.11 adopt rules, regulations, policies, bylaws and procedures governing the 
operation of the Authority ("Operating Rules and Regulations"); and 

2.5.12 make and enter into service agreements relating to the provision of 
services necessary to plan, implement, operate and administer the CCA 
Program and other energy programs, including the acquisition of electric 
power supply and the provision of retail and regulatory support services. 

2.6 Limitation on Powers. As required by Government Code Section 6509, the 
power of the Authority is subject to the restrictions upon the manner of exercising 
power possessed by the County of Marin. 

2.7 Compliance with Local Zoning and Building Laws. Notwithstanding any other 
provisions of this Agreement or state law, any facilities, buildings or structures 
located, constructed or caused to be constructed by the Authority within the . 
territory of the Authority shall comply with the General Plan, zoning and building 
laws of the local jurisdiction within which the facilities, buildings or structures are 
constructed. 

ARTICLE3 
AUTHORITY PARTICIPATION 

3.1 Addition of Parties. Subject to Section 2.2, relating to certain rights of Initial 
Participants, other incorporated municipalities and counties may become Parties 
upon (a) the adoption of a resolution by the governing body of such incorporated 
municipality or such county requesting that the incorporated municipality or 
county, as the case may be, become a member of the Authority, (b) the adoption, 
by an affirmative vote of the Board satisfying the requirements described in 
Section 4.9.1, of a resolution authorizing membership of the additional 
incorporated municipality or county, specifying the membership payment, if any, 
to be made by the additional incorporated municipality or county to reflect its pro 
rata share of organizational, planning and other pre-existing expenditures, and 
describing additional conditions, if any, associated with membership, ( c) the 
adoption of an ordinance required by Public Utilities Code Section 366.2( c )(10) 
and execution of this Agreement and other necessary program agreements by the 
incorporated municipality or county, (d) payment of the membership payment, if 
any, and ( e) satisfaction of any conditions established by the Board. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event the Authority decides to not 
implement a CCA Program, the requirement that an additional party adopt the 
ordinance required by Public Utilities Code Section 366.2(c)(10) shall not apply. 
Under such circumstance, the Board resolution authorizing membership of an 
additional incorporated municipality or county shall be adopted in accordance 
with the voting requirements of Section 4.10. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

3.2 Continuing Partic.ipation. The Parties acknowledge that membership in the 
Authority may change by the addition and/or withdrawal or termination of Parties. 
The Parties agree to participate with such other Parties as may later be added, as 
described in Section 3.1. The Parties also agree that the withdrawal or termination 
of a Party shall not affect this Agreement or the remaining Parties' continuing 
obligations under this Agreement. · 

ARTICLE4 
GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL ORGANIZATION 

4.1 Board of Directors. The governing body of the Authority shall be a Board of 
Directors ("Board") consisting of one director for each Party appointed in 
accordance with Section 4.2. 

4.2 Appointment and Removal of Directors. The Directors shall be appointed and 
may be removed as follows: 

4.2.1 The governing body of each Party shall appoint and designate in writing 
one regular Director who shall be authorized to act for and on behalf of the 
Party on matters within the powers of the Authority. The governing body 
of each Party also shall appoint and designate in writing one alternate 
Director who may vote on matters when the regular Director is absent 
from a Board meeting. The person appointed and designated as the 
Director or the alternate Director shall be a member of the governing body 
of the Party. As an alternative to appointing its own Director and alternate 
Director, the governing body of any Party may elect to designate another 
Party within the same county (the "designated Party") to represent it on 
the Board with the Director and alternate Director from the designated 
Party (the "consolidated Parties"). Notwithstanding any provision in this 
Agreement to the contrary, in the case of such an election by one or more 
Parties in the same county, the designated Party shall have the combined 
votes and voting shares of the consolidated Parties and shall vote on behalf 
of the consolidated Parties. The governing body of a Party may revoke its 
designation of another Party to vote on its behalf at any time. Neither an 
election by a Party to designate another Party to vote on its behalf or a 
revocation of this election shall be effective unless provided in a written 
notice to the Authority. 

4.2.2 The Operating Rules and Regulations, to be developed and approved by 
the Board in accordance with Section 2.5.11, shall specify the reasons for 
and process associated with the removal of an individual Director for 
cause. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Party shall be deprived of its 
right to seat a Director on the Board and any such Party for which its 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

Director and/or alternate Director has been removed may appoint a 
replacement. 

4.3 Terms of Office. Each Director shall serve at the pleasure of the governing body 
of the Party that the Director represents, and may be removed as Director by such 
governing body at any time. If at any time a vacancy occurs on the Board, a 
replacement shall be appointed to fill the position of the previous Director in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 4.2 within 90 days of the date that such 
position becomes vacant. 

4.4 Quorum. A majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum, except that less 
than a quorum may adjourn from time to time in accordance with law. 

4.5 Powers and Function of the Board. The Board shall conduct or authorize to be 
conducted all business and activities of the Authority, consistent with this 
Agreement, the Authority Documents, the Operating Rules and Regulations, and 
applicable law. 

4.6 Executive Committee. The Board may establish an executive committee 
consisting of a smaller number of Directors. The Board may delegate to the 
executive committee such authority as the Board might otherwise exercise, 
subject to limitations placed on the Board's authority to delegate certain essential 
functions, as described in the Operating Rules and Regulations. The Board may 
not delegate to the Executive Committee or any other committee its authority 
under Section 2.5.11 to adopt and amend the Operating Rules and Regulations. 

4. 7 Commissions, Board.s and Committees. The Board may establish any advisory 
commissions, boards and committees as the Board deems appropriate to assist the 
Board in carrying out its functions and implementing the CCA Program, other 
energy programs and the provisions of this Agreement. 

4.8 Djrector Compensation. Compensation for work performed by Directors on 
behalf of the Authority shall be borne by the Party that appointed the Director. 
The Board, however, may adopt by resolution a policy relating to the 
reimbursement of expenses incurred by Directors. 

4.9 Board Voting Related to the CCA Program. 
4.9.1. To be effective, on all matters specifically related to the CCA Program, a 

vote of the Board shall consist of the following: (1) a majority of all 
Directors shall vote in the affirmative or such higher voting percentage 
expressly set forth in Sections 7 .2 and 8.4 (the "percentage vote") and (2) 
the corresponding voting shares (as described in Section 4.9.2 and Exhibit 
D) of all such Directors voting in the affirmative shall exceed 50%, or 
such other higher voting shares percentage expressly set forth in Sections 
7.2 and 8.4 (the "percentage voting shares"), provided that, in instances in 
which such other higher voting share percentage would result in any one 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

Director having a voting share that equals or exceeds that which is 
necessary to disapprove the matter being voted on by the Board, at least 
one other Director shall be required to vote in the negative in order to 
disapprove such matter. 

4.9.2. Unless otherwise stated herein, voting shares of the Directors shall be 
determined by combining the following: ( 1) an equal voting share for each 
Director determined in accordance with the formula detailed in Section 
4.9.2.1, below; and (2) an additional voting share determined in 
accordance with the formula detailed in Section 4.9.2.2, below. 

4.9.2.1 Pro Rata Voting Share. Each Director shall have an equal voting 
share as determined by the following formula: (I/total number of 
Directors) multiplied by 50, and 

4.9.2.2 Annual Energy Use Voting Share. Each Director shall have an 
additional voting share as determined by the following formula: 
(Annual Energy Use/Total Annual Energy) multiplied by 50, where 
(a) "Annual Energy Use" means, (i) with respect to the first 5 years 
following the Effective Date, the annual electricity usage, expressed 
in kilowatt hours ("kWhs"), within the Party's respective jurisdiction 
and (ii) with respect to the period after the fifth anniversary of the 
Effective Date, the annual electricity usage, expressed in kWhs, of 
accounts within a Party's respective jurisdiction, and any additional 
jurisdictions which they represent, that are served by the Authority 
and (b) "Total Annual Energy" me·ans the sum of all Parties' Annual 
Energy Use. The initial values for Annual Energy use are designated 
in Exhibit C, and shall be adjusted annually as soon as reasonably 
practicable after January 1, but no later than March 1 of each year 

4.9.23 The voting shares are set forth in Exhibit D. Exhibit D may be 
updated to reflect revised annual energy use amounts and any 
changes in the parties to the Agreement without amending the 
Agreement provided that the Board is provided a copy of the updated 
Exhibit D. 

4.10 Board Voting on General Administrative Matters and Programs Not 
Involving CCA. Except as otherwise provided by this Agreement or the 
Operating Rules and Regulations, each member shall have one vote on general 
administrative matters, including but not limited to the adoption and amendment 
of the Operating Rules and Regulations, and energy programs not involving CCA. 
Action on these items shall be determined by a majority vote of the quorum 
present and voting on the item or such higher voting percentage expressly set 
forth in Sections 7.2 and 8.4. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

4.11 Board Voting on CCA Programs Not Involving CCA That Require Financial 
Contributions. The approval of any program or other activity not involving 
CCA that requires financial contributions by individual Parties shall be approved 
only by a majority vote of the full membership of the Board subject to the right of 
any Party who votes against the program or activity to opt-out of such program or 
activity pursuant to this section. The Board shall provide at least 45 days prior 
written notice to each Party before it considers the program or activity for 
adoption at a Board meeting. Such notice shall be provided to the governing body 
and the chief administrative officer, city manager or town manager of each Party. 
The Board also shall provide written notice of such program or activity adoption 
to the above-described officials of each Party within 5 days after the Board adopts 
the program or activity. Any Party voting against the approval of a program or 
other activity of the Authority requiring financial contributions by individual 
Parties may elect to opt-out of participation in such program or activity by 
providing written notice of this election to the Board within 30 days after the 
program·or activity is approved by the Board. -Upon timely exercising its opt-out 
election, a Party shall not have any financial obligation or any liability whatsoever 
for the conduct or operation of such program or activity. 

4.12 Meetings and Special Meetings of the Board. The Board shall hold at least four 
regular meetings per year, but the Board may provide for the holding of regular 
meetings at more frequent intervals. The date, hour and place of each regular 
meeting shall be fixed by resolution or ordinance of the Board. Regular meetings 
may be adjourned to another meeting time. Special meetings of the Board may be 
called in accordance with the provisions of California Government Code Section 
54956. Directors may participate in meetings telephonically, with full voting 
rights, only to the extent permitted by law. All meetings of the Board shall be 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code Section 54950 et seq.). 

4.13 Selection of Board Officers. 

4.13.1 Chair and Vice Chair. The Directors shall select, from among 
themselves, a Chair, who shall be the presiding officer of all Board 
meetings, and a Vice Chair, who shall serve in the absence of the Chair. 
The term of office of the Chair and Vice Chair shall continue for one year, 
but there shall be no limit on the number of terms held by either the Chair 
or Vice Chair. The office of either the Chair or Vice Chair shall be 
declared vacant and a new selection shall be made if: (a) the person 
serving dies, resigns, or the Party that the person represents removes the 
person as its representative on the Board or (b) the Party that he or she 
represents withdraws form the Authority pursuant to the provisions of this 
Agreement. 

4.13.2 Secretary. The Board shall appoint a Secretary, who need not be a 
member of the Board, who shall be responsible for keeping the minutes of 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

all meetings of the Board and all other official records of the Authority. 

4.13.3 Treasurer and Auditor. The Board shall appoint a qualified person to 
act as the Treasurer and a qualified person to act as the Auditor, neither-of 
whom needs to be a member of the Board. If the Board so designates, and 
in accordance with the provisions of applicable law, a qualified person 
may hold both the office of Treasurer and the office of Auditor of the 
Authority. Unless otherwise exempted from such requirement, the 
Authority shall cause an independent audit to be made by a certified public 
accountant, or public accountant, in compliance with Section 6505 of the 
Act. The Treasurer shall act as the depositary of the Authority and have 
custody of all the money of the Authority, from whatever source, and as 
such, shall have all of the duties and responsibilities specified in Section 
6505.5 of the Act. The Board may require the Treasurer and/or Auditor to 
file with the Authority an official bond in an amount to be fixed by the 
Board, and if so requested the Authority shall pay the cost of premiums 
associated with the bond. The Treasurer shall report directly to the Board 
and shall comply with the requirements of treasurers of incorporated 
municipalities. The Board may transfer the responsibilities of Treasurer to 
any person or entity as the law may provide at the time. The duties and 
obligations of the Treasurer are further specified in Article 6. 

4.14 Administrative Services Provider. The Board may appoint one or more 
administrative services providers to serve as the Authority's agent for planning, 
implementing, operating and administering the CCA Program, and any other 
program approved by the Board, in accordance with the provisions of a written 
agreement between the Authority and the appointed administrative services 
provider or providers that will be known as an Administrative Services 
Agreement. The Administrative Services Agreement shall set forth the terms and 
conditions by which the appointed administrative services provider shall perform 
or cause to be performed all tasks necessary for planning, implementing, 
operating and administering the CCA Program and other approved programs. The 
Administrative Services Agreement shall set forth the term of the Agreement and 
the circumstances under which the Administrative Services Agreement may be 
terminated by the Authority. This section shall not in any way be construed to 
limit the discretion of the Authority to hire its own employees to administer the 
CCA Program or any other program. 

ARTICLES 
IMPLEMENTATION ACTION AND AUTHORITY DOCUMENTS 

5.1 Preliminary Implementation of the CCA Program. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

5.1.1 Enabling Ordinance. Except as otherwise provided by Section 3.1, prior 
to the execution of this Agreement, each Party shall adopt an ordinance in 
accordance with Public Utilities Code Section 366.2(c)(10) for the purpose 
of specifying that the Party intends to implement a CCA Program by and 
through its participation in the Authority. 

5.1.2 Implementation Plan. The Authority shall cause to be prepared an 
Implementation Plan meeting the requirements of Public Utilities Code 
Section 366.2 and any applicable Public Utilities Commission regulations 
as soon after the Effective Date as reasonably practicable. The 
Implementation Plan shall not be filed with the Public Utilities 
Commission until it is approved by the Board in the manner provided by 
Section 4.9. 

5.1.3 Effect of Vote On Required Implementation Action. In the event that 
two or more Parties vote to approve Program Agreement 1 or any earlier 
action required for the implementation of the CCA Program ("Required 
Implementation Action"), but such vote is insufficient to approve the 
Required Implementation Action under Section 4.9, the following will 
occur: 

5.1.3.1 The Parties voting against the Required Implementation 
Action shall no longer be a Party to this Agreement and 
this Agreement shall be terminated, without further notice, 
with respect to each of the Parties voting against the 
Required Implementation Action at the time this vote is 
final. The Board may take a provisional vote on a 
Required Implementation Action in order to initially 
determine the position of the Parties on the Required 
Implementation Action. A vote, specifically stated in the 
record of the Board meeting to be a provisional vote, shall 
not be considered a final vote with the consequences 
stated above. A Party who is terminated from this 
Agreement pursuant to this section shall be considered the 
same as a Party that voluntarily withdrew from the 
Agreement under Section 7 .1.1.1. 

5.1.3.2 After the termination of any Parties pursuant to Section 
5 .1.3 .1, the remaining Parties to this Agreement shall be 
only the Parties who voted in favor of the Required 
Implementation Action. 

5.1.4 Termination of CCA Program. Nothing contained in this Article or this 
Agreement shall be construed to limit the discretion of the Authority to 
terminate the implementation or operation of the CCA Program at any 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

time in accordance with any applicable requirements of state law. 

5.2 Authority Documents. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the affairs of the 
Authority will be implemented through various documents duly adopted by the 
Board through Board resolution, including but not necessarily limited to the 
Operating Rules and Regulations, the annual budget, and specified plans and 
policies defined as the Authority Documents by this Agreement. The Parties agree 
to abide by and comply with the terms and conditions of all such Authority 
Documents that may be adopted by the Board, subject to the Parties' right to 
withdraw from the Authority as described in Article 7. 

ARTICLE6 
FINANCIAL PROVISIONS 

6.1 Fiscal Year. The Authority's fiscal year shall be 12 months commencing April 1 
and ending March 31. The fiscal year may be changed by Board resolution. 

6.2 Depository. 

6.2.1 All funds of the Authority shall be held in separate accounts in the name 
of the Authority and not commingled with funds of any Party or any other 
person or entity. 

6.2.2 All funds of the Authority shall be strictly and separately accounted for, 
and regular reports shall be rendered of all receipts and disbursements, at 
least quarterly during the fiscal year. The books and records of the 
Authority shall be open to inspection by the Parties at all reasonable times. 
The Board shall contract with a certified public accountant or public 
accountant to make an annual audit of the accounts and records of the 
Authority, which shall be conducted in accordance with the requirements 
of Section 6505 of the Act. 

6.2.3 All expenditures shall be made in accordance with the approved budget 
and upon the approval of any officer so authorized by the Board in 
accordance with its Operating Rules and Regulations. The Treasurer shall 
draw checks or warrants or make payments by other means for claims or 
disbursements not within an applicable budget only upon the prior 
approval of the Board. 

6.3 Bud.get and Recovery Costs. 

6.3.1 Budget. The initial budget shall be approved by the Board. The Board 
may revise the budget from time to time through an Authority Document 
as may be reasonably necessary to address contingencies and unexpe~ted 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

expenses. All subsequent budgets of the Authority shall be prepared and 
approved by the Board in accordance with the Operating Rules and 
Regulations. 

6.3.2 County Funding of Initial Costs. The County of Marin shall fund the 
Initial Costs of the Authority in implementing the CCA Program in an 
amount not to exceed $500,000 unless a larger amount of funding is 
approved by the Board of Supervisors of the County. This funding shall 
be paid by the County at the times and in the amounts required by the 
Authority. In the event that the CCA Program becomes operational, these 
Initial Costs paid by the County of Marin shall be included in the customer 
charges for electric services as provided by Section 6.3 .4 to the extent 
permitted by law, and the County of Marin shall be reimbursed from the 
payment of such charges by customers of the Authority. The Authority 
may establish a reasonable time period over which such costs are 
recovered. In the event that the CCA Program does not become 
operational, the County of Marin shall not be entitled to any 
reimbursement of the Initial Costs it has paid from the Authority or any 
Party. 

6.3.3 CCA Program Costs. The Parties desire that, to the extent reasonably 
practicable, all costs incurred by the Authority that are directly or 
indirectly attributable to the provision of electric services under the CCA 
Program, including the establishment and maintenance of various reserve 
and performance funds, shall be recovered through charges to CCA 
customers receiving such electric services. 

6.3.4 General Costs. Costs that are not directly or indirectly attributable to the 
provision of electric services under the CCA Program, as determined by 
the Board, shall be defined as general costs. General costs shall be shared 
among the Parties on such basis as the Board shall determine pursuant to 
an Authority Document. 

6.3.5 Other Energy Program Costs. Costs that are directly or indirectly 
attributable to energy programs approved by the Authority other than the 
CCA Program shall be shared among the Parties on such basis as the 
Board shall determine pursuant to an Authority Document. 

7.1 Withdrawal. 

ARTICLE7 
WITHDRAWAL AND TERMINATION 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

7.1.1 General. 

7.1.1.1 Prior to the Authority's execution of Program Agreement 1, any 
Party may withdraw its membership in the Authority by giving no 
less than 30 days advance written notice of its election to do so, 
which notice shall be given to the Authority and each Party. To 
permit consideration by the governing body of each Party, the 
Authority shall provide a copy of the proposed Program Agreement 
1 to each Party at least 90 days prior to the consideration of such 
agreement by the Board. 

7.1.1.2 Subsequent to the Authority's execution of Program Agreement 1, a 
Party may withdraw its membership in the Authority, effective as of 
the beginning of the Authority's fiscal year, by giving no less than 6 
months advance written notice of its election to do so, which notice 
shall be given to the Authority and each Party, and upon such other 
conditions as may be prescribed in Program Agreement 1. 

7.1.2 Amendment. Notwithstanding Section 7.1.1, a Party may withdraw its 
membership in the Authority following an amendment to this Agreement 
in the manner provided by Section 8.4. 

7.1.3 Continuing Liability; Further Assurances. A Party that withdraws its 
membership in the Authority may be subject to certain continuing 
liabilities, as described in Section 7 .3. The withdrawing Party and the 
Authority shall execute and deliver all further instruments and documents, 
and take any further action that may be reasonably necessary, as 
determined by the Board, to effectuate the orderly withdrawal of such 
Party from membership in the Authority. The Operating Rules and 
Regulations shall prescribe the rights if any of a withdrawn Party to 
continue to participate in those Board discussions and decisions affecting 
customers of the CCA Program that reside or do business within the 
jurisdiction of the Party. 

7.2 Im1oluntary Termination of a Partv. This Agreement may be terminated with 
respect to a Party for material non-compliance with provisions of this Agreement 
or the Authority Documents upon an affirmative vote of the Board in which the 
minimum percentage vote and percentage voting shares, as described in Section 
4.9.1, shall be no less than 67%, excluding the vote and voting shares of the Party 
subject to possible termination. Prior to any vote to terminate this Agreement with 
respect to a Party, written notice of the proposed termination and the reason(s) for 
such termination shall be delivered to the Party whose termination is proposed at 
least 30 days prior to the regular Board meeting at which such matter shall first be 
discussed as an agenda item. The written notice of proposed termination shall 
specify the particular provisions of this Agreement or the Authority Documents 
that the Party has allegedly violated. The Party subject to possible termination 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

shall have the opportunity at the next regular Board meeting to respond to any 
reasons and allegations that may be cited as a basis for termination prior to a vote 
regarding termination. A Party that has had its membership in the Authority 
terminated may be subject to certain continuing liabilities, as described in Section 
7.3. In the event that the Authority decides to not implement the CCA Program, 
the minimum percentage vote of 67% shall be conducted in accordance with 
Section 4.10 rather than Section 4. 9 .1. 

7.3 Continuing Liability; Refund. Upon a withdrawal or involuntary termination of 
a Party, the Party shall remain responsible for any claims, demands, damages, or 
liabilities arising from the Party's membership in the Authority through the date 
of its withdrawal or involuntary termination, it being agreed that the Party shall 
not be responsible for any claims, demands, damages, or liabilities arising after 
the date of the Party's withdrawal or jnvoluntary termination. In addition, such 
Party also shall be responsible for any costs or obligations associated with the 
Party's participation in any program in accordance with the provisions of any 
agreements relating to such program provided such costs or obligations were 
incurred prior to the withdrawal of the Party. The Authority may withhold funds 
otherwise owing to the Party or may require the Party to deposit sufficient funds 
with the Authority, as reasonably determined by the Authority, to cover the 
Party's liability for the costs described above. Any amount of the Party's funds 
held on deposit with the Authority above that which is required to pay any 
liabilities or obligations shall be returned to the Party. 

7.4 Mutual Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement 
of all the Parties; provided, however, the foregoing shall not be construed as 
limiting the rights of a Party to withdraw its membership in the Authority, and 
thus terminate this Agreement with respect to such withdrawing Party, as 
described in Section 7 .1. 

7.5 Disposition of Property upon Termination of Authority. Upon termination of 
this Agreement as to all Parties, any surplus money or assets in possession of the 
Authority for use under this Agreement, after payment of all liabilities, costs, 
expenses, and charges incurred under this Agreement and under any program 
documents, shall be returned to the then-existing Parties in proportion to the 
contributions made by each. 

ARTICLES 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

8.1 Dispute Resolution. The Parties and the Authority shall make reasonable efforts 
to settle all disputes arising out of or in connection with this Agreement. Should 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

such efforts to settle a dispute, after reasonable efforts, fail, the dispute shall be 
settled by binding arbitration in accordance with policies and procedures 
established by the Board. 

8.2 Liability of Directors, Officers, and Employees. The Directors, officers, and 
employees of the Authority shall use ordinary care and reasonable diligence in the 
exercise of their powers and in the performance of their duties pursuant to this 
Agreement. No current or former Director, officer, or employee will be 
responsible for any act or omission by another Director, officer, or employee. The 
Authority shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the individual current and 
former Directors, officers, and employees for any acts or omissions in the scope 
of their employment or duties in the manner provided by Government Code 
Section 995 et seq. Nothing in this section shall be construed to limit the defenses 
available under the law, to the Parties, the Authority, or its Directors, officers, or 
employees. 

8.3 Indemnification of Parties. The Authority shall acquire such insurance coverage 
as is necessary to protect the interests of the Authority, the Parties and the public. 
The Authority shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Parties and each of 
their respective Board or Council members, officers, agents and employees, from 
any and all claims, losses, damages, costs, injuries and liabilities of every kind 
arising directly or indirectly from the conduct, activities, operations, acts, and 
omissions of the Authority under this Agreement. 

8.4 Amendment of this Agreement. This Agreement may be amended by an 
affirmative vote of the Board in which the minimum percentage vote and 
percentage voting shares, as described in Section 4.9.1, shall be no less than 67%. 
The Authority shall provide written notice to all Parties of amendments to this 
Agreement, including the effective date of such amendments. A Party shall be 
deemed to have withdrawn its membership in the Authority effective immediately 
upon the vote of the Board approving an amendment to this Agreement if the 
Director representing such Party has provided notice to the other Directors 
immediately preceding the Board's vote of the Party's intention to withdraw its 
membership in the Authority should the amendment be approved by the Board. 
As described in Section 7.3, a Party that withdraws its membership in the 
Authority in accordance with the above-described procedure may be subject to 
continuing liabilities incurred prior to the Party's withdrawal. In the event that 
the Authority decides to not implement the CCA Program, the minimum 
percentage vote of 67% shall be conducted in accordance with Section 4.10 rather 
than Section 4.9.1. 

8.5 Assignment. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 
rights and duties of the Parties may not be assigned or delegated without the 
advance written consent of all of the other Parties, and any attempt to assign or 
delegate such rights or duties in contravention of this Section 8.5 shall be null and 
void. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

successors and assigns of the Parties. This Section 8.5 does not prohibit a Party 
from entering into an independent agreement with another agency, person, or 
entity regarding the financing of that P~y's contributions to the Authority, or the 
disposition of proceeds which that Party receives under this Agreement, so long 
as such independent agreement does not affect, or purport to affect, the rights and 
duties of the Authority or the Parties under this Agreement. 

8.6 Severability. If one or more clauses, sentences, paragraphs or provisions of this 
Agreement shall be held to be unlawful, invalid or unenforceable, it is hereby 
agreed by the Parties, that the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected 
thereby. Such clauses, sentences, paragraphs.or provision shall be deemed 
reformed so as to be lawful, valid and enforced to the maximum extent possible. 

8. 7 Further Assurances. Each Party agrees to execute and deliver all further 
instruments and documents, and take any further action that may be reasonably 
necessary, to effectuate the purposes and intent of this Agreement. 

8.8 Execution by Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, and upon execution by all Parties, each ex:ecuted counterpart shall 
have the same force and effect as an original instrument and as if all Parties had 
signed the same instrument. Any signature page of this Agreement may be 
detached from any counterpart of this Agreement without impairing the legal 
effect of any signatures thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of 
this Agreement identical in form hereto but having attached to it one or more 
signature pages. 

8.9 Parties to be Served Notice. Any notice authorized or required to be given 
pursuant to this Agreement shall be validly given if served in writing either 
personally, by deposit in the United States mail, first class postage prepaid with 
return receipt requested, or by a recognized courier service. Notices given (a) 
personally or by courier service shall be conclusively deemed received at the time 
of delivery and receipt and (b) by mail shall be conclusively deemed given 48 
hours after the deposit thereof ( excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays) if the 
sender receives the return receipt. All notices shall be addressed to the office of 
the clerk or secretary of the Authority or Party, as the case may be, or such other 
person designated in writing by the Authority or Party. Notices given to one Party . 
shall be copied to all other Parties. Notices given to the Authority shall be copied 
to all Parties. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE9 

SIG~ATl,--aE 

11'-i WITNESS \VHT:REOr, lh-: p;tTli~ h-:r:::1.(1 hHvc cx~111.0(l thi:; ,1,,int l'owcr~ Agro.::mcnt 
el{lablis!1ing 1\-Luiu C:lcrui Ene.rgy (io.rme.cly, '.lthltin Ei:ieci;::,, Aullllll'il) J 

I\ air,c; L 1~.~i GU. I' l I :1 

n1ay-r~ TIU~: 

• I '7 /' D11~'. __.>-f_._._·.._. ·"""l, _ ___ ____ _ 

l'arty: City of AmcJ"ica:n Canyon 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

AH.TlCL-£ 9 
SJG~A Tll"Qf; 

"(N \1,/TTl\(.S',. v.1n-:-::Rr.or, I.he P..:.r1.ie~ h:::~li) havl! ~:,:i:cul~ Llii,, .l1)iT1t [',w.-er~ A~re~me.11t 

i:st-1hii,l1i11~. 11-t~ \.·ftrin f.ner~y Aull1Mil}'. 

Rye <dl~=~ 
l itk: b·layor 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICJ,E!> 

SIGNATURE 

IN Wl'DTESS \VHElU:OF, the p~rtics himAo have exec~ tills Joinl P1Jwc=r.s Agr~ement 
e!llllb lisl.uag Marin Clean .l:!nergy (torm~ly. Marin Energy Authority) 

Title: M. .. '1",. 

IJale: ll-·Z4• lY, 
Party: e..-_~ of: B, ~ ,,, c._; a _ _ _ _ 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICI.E'-' 

SIGNA'lllKE 

IN '\.\'IINESS WIIEREOI', lhe flartlci bcr<;ID have cxccurcd 11:is. J oillt rowcts A_grl.le1nc111 
es.tabli!ihlhg Morin Clc:al:J. I:hi:ri;o· (formcrl:i,•,_MerinEnergy Auch.oriti,) 

Pur:y: Cit~· ,, r Cllli,.;Loga 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLli.:9 

ST.GNATURJ:: 

IN Wl'l:.IESS WI IEREOF, the: parties hereto have c:::,;e..:1,1lcl Ori.5 Joml Powers Agriement 
""8bli,hlng M.lri~ c,c; (lmnorly, Mari,, '"""BY Adhori<,) 

BJ: 

l\'ame: h\ ,\c.L ?a ,.,.. t- Si. __ _ 

Title: C. ~ ... I fV\. °'<"'-4-!lc.,r 
Dat.:; _ 4 · l( · d..,,~,_ _____ _ 

Purly; City of~apa 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

AKI'ICLE' 
SIGNA--YURt 

IN WlTNESS WHBlteOJJ~ t1te~• heret@ ,-.e exccutod thi~ Jc.int PowcM ~ 
~i:a,fuhing th11 .Mp.Energy Au'thoiily. 

By: 
I Name:: A.l-Hmujr,!l CQC!k 

Titk: ll;a,yor _ .. 

~ December Ci , 2011; 

Party. _fQw~ o:t Cor t e Madera 

Rl"'.l'ES't' 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

AltTICLE9 
SlGNATllUi. 

ll\ \VI TNESS WHERT:OF, lh::: Pllrtil!}I h i:rcl o h1Jvc ;;::,;ocutcc ;his Joint Powers • .\greement 
~tablish:ng the vfarir1 nna~~ ,•\uthuri•.y . 

/ M ~ -7 _ __, /''-.:::Z k...._ ___ . ------By; •~ · / -..._ __ 

p ,, .._ ~ ,.;::.- /Jr /_C./:, • . - / 
""lanu:: L✓:r- (?C.-t.h r / M 1...- -. , µ -t,(/ 

----., ; ~ ~ 

Title: tA2.f:.$l'CE),..__)\ , ~» D~ ~l..-~~-.J\ ~ C~ ,...j 

D1!.1.c: 't'\p'-.Je.,\f\l\.. ~:..2:--✓ \ Q 2-ecf3 

ra11y: C.cu~ · o~ ~l-"\1:..1N 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

AR.TTCI.-R 9 

r:,.; \V)r.-ll ·'.~S WTmRnor-. k j'lll"li,~; hc:r;,~1(1 h,!H: L!'-C'l:~1ii!1I lhi~ foirJi PCJW1!T,; A~,l"l!l'Jl;,:n; 

cz~l:~hli:,l:i·,.!:: Muri11 Clc-,111 1-:nc.'I·~-!° (l",r::-,1::-r,:;, \·hirin r.:-,cT£~· Alllh,1ri1:,:) 

13y: 

County CO~l!l!:el 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

AR'IICLE, 

SIGNA-J'URE 

fl\ \\'Tn.lE~S \VHEREOF, lh0 purtie~ berclt) hav.:c e.,,.~uieu. thill foinL P'o-wet~ J\~nent 
cM~Mishi11g Miirii1 Ck.an 1::11crgy (furmcrly. Minin f.t1erz!' A11thc>rity) 

Kmne: 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTlCLE!I 
SIGNA'l'l!Ui. 

f\l ''.'ITNESl-1 ,v1 IEREOF, the Parries he rem hav~ executed chis .lo int r,.-,weI';'; .,\g/eemer11 
es:abLsbing the );larin .b:Jlcr~y Authority_ 

Tl:,-: 
{)v.~A 

Tille: 

Oatc: 

Party: T1:-wn er fairla:>1 

liirnibit A l'aJle 17 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLl:9 

SIGNATt;RE 

IN WIThf-SS wnr.Rr.or, l11t: p>i;-(it'.l, h=II, lmv,:, c:,.i:i:uli:11 I.hi,.; foi'·1. l'L•Wt:r!- Aercx:mcnl 

~,tllb· i;hn1g Marin t-11:#m F.n1.11;y (timm .. -rly, M;1rin r-:nt-'Tg}' Au1.hc>rity) 

l\il.lne: .M:u·k Mitc11ell 

Date: 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

:\Rl'IC Lli. 'I 
su;NATI. IU: 

IN V.'ITl\"ESS W11[RE0f, tlw Pilrlics lum:lu have exe;;uted chi~ J0int P'c,wcm; A;:;:rc:enum'. 
t::s(t1bli:1.L.i.!lg ~ ::\.tuiu Eu.:r~y ,\L1L1urily. 

A r 
( ~ - - -'------

Nam.:: , ~;~- Ck 
Tille: \"l\.lu~ ~ l,a,,r~ 

0a:t: llcrµ,m .. hi;..., I&,. J.P fl . 
11 _ I 

ran:;: L~-.,-Y DI-· LM~~PUQ.. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE, 
SlCN"ATIIRE 

IN 1,\TfNESi-: \';H fa.RI-:( )F, the l'artic,s :1c:rcto ha,'t- ,'.'l1Xul.:.d lhi:, foiii( rem:.::::: ;\.grcmi:m-: 
:.,~lar.foh·:-.e'. the '•forrn l'nllrf._'i A•.1r.l:c!lt}'. 

lJ .. ,. 
I 

::S-um::: ...;S::.;l:::1s:=":;.;·•::.1'_,t:..: •:......:t-1;.c.·...;;,r:....'...;;• r:;.;;.a;.:;l:.=l=--------

Tiik MaJcr 

P.Uty: Cil~ n r :-iii::. 1:~112_:,:_• ____ _ 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTIC1...E9 
STGN.-' T{;Ju,~ 

JN WITNESS \11.'H.tREOF, tlie Parties hc.rcto La~·t c:ll~uled 1his foint Powen; AgretmKmt 
cst11blishi11g tl~ \.farin Energy AatooJity_ 

Ry: 
[, ".l ' lL~-uo. .... ...._._ er--, t<...R...t..t nv . 

) 

Nam~: ti:adel.:.!l.e R. Y..el:..ner 

Tide: Mayer, 

Dale: 
October 7, 2011 

PHrty: City of Novato 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE-9 

SlGNATURI!: 

.IN" WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exr.x:utcd this Jo:in:t Puwm Agrc,cmcnt 
establi~ing I.hi.: Marin Enc:rgy Aufuority 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTlCU.ll 
SlGNAIL'~ 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTTCT.F,9 
,,.,S lGN.di TCRF. 

r I 

II\ \VIT~I::::t.::,.>,\~R.l:!01<. cb.c,J a cs b.c:rr.cc have cxo..,111cd tl:i,;; Joim Power:-. ,'\greemem 
eslil.',lj.,;:1,-fi'.g 1.he.J« ·ry Hn,!rv.:,/ ,11 , ori1,·. 

8T ((-l /; 71/h~/ 
Kam~: __ Perer Bree.,.._ _____ _ 

Title: l\fayor _ _ _ _____ _ 

Janua-· ~.1009 

Purl:,: 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLll9 

SIGNATCRE 

l:'11 WITNE~S WI-IGRl'!OF, 1hc: p-;ut1l~ hr.rc,'to h~Ll.'e cxe~med thil> J11i111 Pnw,~rs Agreement ~ ;2· \ -~·• C ·-r }' (IQ:uly, M«I" """"' Aonhoril)i 

· ,, A}-t , 
/ ~ 

. - - -- I----...... --

Pt1U I ' . .\.Ion ' s 

Tille: M:iynr, Ci1yof Sim 1-'llbJo 

l)a~: $t · I t '.20 rtl. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTIC:LE9 
STC.~A11JRF. 

l'N V.'ITh"ESS V..·1-If-REOF. for Parties 1-..:-.cto ha"l!C ~xi::~1i;.d tl;ifi foim l'tlw~E~ _.,~.n:c::r11~11~ 
est.ili;i;:;hin!• tl1e \forin T-:m"'·~y A11lhrnity. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE9 
SIGNATURE 

1~ \1r' ll'.11!::iSS ?lHERF.Or, I.he Partie;; hei'eto ha'r'e executed thi8 ,foint 'P11wen; Agreemem 
csrabEshing the Marin Energy Allihority. 

liy: 

Name: 

Title; 

Date: 

- - - -
\ 

ltem: _ _M___ 
Meeting Date: _ 11-18--08 

Page#: 24 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE.9 

SIGN A TURf: 

IN WITNtSS WHl-:~hOf, lhe parties benml huvc i:i.c~utcd Ibis Joliir l'ower.s /1.~menL 
-csla~lishiag Marin C.l,:.11.111:::1.Jcrgy (formedy. Milrin F.m:rll,)' Auth(11ity) 

J>arty : Ci!y of St. Helena 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

T:Lle: MAYOR 

ARTTCLE9 
STC:.\"ATIIRJi.: 

l'arly: _ T_o_~·~_-_o_F __ r_r_B_C"_R!_O_}_I _ ___ _ 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLt: 9 

SIG:SATURf. 

IN \\'TT'\ T-,-SS WI IERI X}F, t,he pllrlie~ herecu h.w" cx:cc¢,d tll.il! Joint l1°"-'Cr.l Agreement 
i:1:11.abfo1hins Mnrta t:lean. l::'.ner~• (ii>rmedy, \fatin F.t1t:"8Y AU1.l10ri1.y) 

Jly: 

"lame: ~t:U-}1 J..-1 ,I.SKt,uJ_--__ _ 

M A 'Q 1.!.-________ 
D11:1.c: __ '-I_{ _1 __ ~,_i ,_1p _______ ~ 
Party: Cil.y uf\\-'alnUL C~ 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTfCLfi.!JI 

SlG:"IIATURH: 

IN \VlTNESS 'i.\.'ImRilOf, ili.: pi!.rLi~ her.:·,-:1 ba'le :::,:::i:uteLI LhisJc,inL l'c1wer,; A~re~mmt 

l!~t!hllsl:in~ 1"-·h1rin C:k(,Ll f.11cr&y (ft>rmcrly. Ma1fo t:ncl'i)' Authotity) 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE~ 

SIGNATURE 

IN \VlT.'IBSS \\-'HEREOF. :he parties. herero have e}(ecut.ed lhi~ .Tninl Powers Agreement 
ci;tiibli:;hing .Marir. Clean Enci·gy (formerly, Marin l:nr~ A11lhorily) 

Title:: City Maililgc:r 

Va.rLy: 

T>.are: --~7~./2 .... ~""'¼""~r%-,,:....,c.Z: __ 
7 / 

t.ily ol"Mimincz 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTJCl,E9 

f.'I WlTT\F.&S WH 1:::1{.eOJ:i, the parties herelt) ha~·c i:xccutcd this foiut l'ov.-ers Agreerm:nl 
estal,fo,hi11g Mu,-in Cl~m Bncrgy (fonnerly, l\faricl Energy Authmity) 

By: /. - -

1\amc; - Q{)_ -:>O h 1,1v{1· 
' 

Tilli:: _ ( ,r~ 1:Jd<, ~V{f,r 

Date: 7/ ?- 11-/ Zo.__,___I~_,_. __ _ 

Party: Cit~· uf Pitl\\hurg 
I 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

SIGNATURE 

I '.\I V..1 ITI\ 1-;s S \1,J J l ·'. IU.:OF, the pan ks hcr~o ha.-.:: cxc.:utrd tlti s. loicu l'nwcr~ .-\g1e-tnw:ll 

~~t~b'.i~hi::71 'lem :nerg-y {fo1m~l'ly, :'.lt1arinE.u.i:J.·gy Authority} 

B}~/~. ) ' 
KM'tc/ :So.( 

I 

Tirk C,. ff"t /J... AN itf £ ~ 

niik: '7/3j/J7 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLl!':9 

SIGNATUKE 

IN WITNESS "i\'HEREOF. the parties herein hav~ ex.ceutcd this Joint Po~rs Ag10emCDt 
c~Lahli~~inl:': Marin ClClill lint:f!y (limncrly, Marin 11nergy Aullmrity) 

r
1
1 r··1 \\ n 

By: ( reU ___ \} c\--p_..-./C.¥ '= ~ 
,.; ( \ <--

Name: Vale,je J. Baiode 

Ticle: Cit}• :vlruiaget 

Date: July 24, 2017 

Part)-: City ofCoru:ord 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE9 

N \~lIT~ESS WHERhO!-', :h..:: panie.~ ltere.:o have -executed rhi;, .loint l\1wers :\i:i,reem,mt 
~-;t.1hlishiT1H. \-fiirin Ch:11n Em,rgi., (foID1cr~Y- .:v1.'i.ri.n .l:::ll'rgy At:~horlty) 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE.9 

SIGNA'l't.;RJ::. 

IN WID,IESS wrnmmr-. the parriesherero have executed chis Joint rowers.Agrccme1.1t 
e~abJn;hiTig Murin Clean Energy (fomu:rly, Murin Ilni:ir~y Aulhnrjty) 

Dllre: Jul• 17 2017 

Pany; Town ot"Vanville 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE9 

SIGNATURE 

1~ WITX.l::iSS WU.l::ill.1:011. the p~.rtie; herctc, h.3.V(' CX(',;':1.Jtcllthl~ foint l'c,w~-:1-~ A!9"~:i,;;-n,-:n1 

cshr.blishi.ng :\larin Clean l::!Lmgy (:funncrly. '.vl11riJ.1 J::.ncrgy Au~hlirityl 

T]Jc; To\\-11 );fanugcr 

D.ile: July 14, 2017 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICU~9 

SIGNATURE 

IN WITNH88 WllhltHOI·, tt1e partioi hetelu h,'l',"tl i,;..e,tuu~J. lhi;; J1,i11l Powi:nt ,\gt=.1rierJ1. 
esml:,J.isl.ti.ng )Aa.rin Clem J:.ne.rp;y (fonuerJ.y,, ,t,;.,L11ill .Eiliergy Autbority) 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTICLE9 

SIGNATURE 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Joint Powers Agreement 
establishing Marin Clean Energy (fonnerly, Marin Energy Authority) 

Name: Birgitta E. Corsello 

Title: County Administrator 

Date: t,/~Y 
Party: County of Solano 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

ARTJCLI9 
SJCNi\'fURE 

IN WJTNl::SS WHE=.ltOOI', the Pwtic:s. hi!JCID h.ii-.·c c.1:ccu\cd this Joinl .l'owc:r.s A!?CL:mcnl establishing the 

Mod1f_""_A"lhori~. 0i!,i). 
Dy: l( UlvW I 

Xame: _ ___ :\«chelle Fimr_~---------

Tillc; ____ Cily Mimil_gi:r ___________ _ 

Oak:_7/_~-+-'"-/t-+--7 _ ____ _ 
Parl)·: ____ Cicy Dfrinole __________ _ 

A]lpffl\14!d ~~ to farm~ 

By-: ---',.-,~==-==- ---------- --

Nam!!: ___ Eric CL~ho-___________ _ _ 

Tilli:: ___ City Atto1n1:y ____________ _ 

Dal.I!: _____ ?_A_'J'._/_;?-'----- --------



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

Exhibit A 

To the 
Joint Powers Agreement 
Marin Energy Authority 

-Definitions-

"AB 117" means Assembly Bill 117 (Stat. 2002, ch. 838, codified at Public 
Utilities Code Section 366.2), which created CCA. 

"Act". means the Joint Exercise of Powers Act of the State of California 
(Government Code Section 6500 et seq.) 

"Administrative Services Agreement" means an agreement or agreements entered 
into after the Effective Date by the Authority with an entity that will perform tasks 
necessary for planning, implementing, operating and administering the CCA Program or 
any other energy programs adopted by the Authority. 

"Agreement" means this Joint Powers Agreement. 

"Annual Energy Use" has the meaning given in Section 4.9.2.2. 

"Authority" means the Marin Energy Authority. 

"Authority Document(s)" means document(s) duly adopted by the Board by 
resolution or motion implementing the powers, functions and activities of the Authority, 
including but not limited to the Operating Rules and Regulations, the annual budget, and 
plans and policies. 

"Board" means the Board of Directors of the Authority. 

"CCA" or "Community Choice Aggregation" means an electric service option 
available to cities and counties pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 366.2. 

"CCA Program" means the Authority's program relating to CCA that is 
principally described in Sections 2.4 and 5.1. 

"Director" means a member of the Board of Directors representing a Party. 

"Effective Date" means the date on which this Agreement shall become effective 
and the Marin Energy Authority shall exist as a separate public agency, as further 
described in Section 2.1. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

"Implementation Plan" means the plan generally described in Section 5.1.2 of this 
Agreement that is required under Public Utilities Code Section 366.2 to be filed with the 
California Public Utilities Comniission for the purpose of describing a proposed CCA 
Program. 

"Initial Costs" means all costs incurred by the Authority relating to the 
establishment and initial operation of the Authority, such as the hiring of an Executive 
Director and any administrative staff, any required accounting, administrative, technical 
and legal services in support of the Authority's initial activities or in support of the 
negotiation, preparation and approval of one or more Administrative Services Provider 
Agreements and Program Agreement 1. Administrative and operational costs incurred 
after the approval of Program Agreement 1 shall not be considered Initial Costs. 

"Initial Participants" means, for the purpose of this Agreement, the signatories to this 
JPA as of May 5, 2010 including City of Belvedere, Town of Fairfax, City of Mill Valley, 
Town of San Anselmo, City of San Rafael, City of Sausalito, Town of Tiburon and County of 
Marin. 

"Operating Rules and Regulations" means the rules, regulations, policies, bylaws 
and procedures governing the operation of the Authority. 

"Parties" means, collectively, the signatories to this Agreement that have satisfied 
the conditions in Sections 2.2 or 3.2 such that it is considered a member of the Authority. 

"Party" means, singularly, a signatory to this Agreement that has satisfied the 
conditions in Sections 2.2 or 3.2 such that it is considered a member of the Authority. 

"Program Agreement 1" means the agreement that the Authority will enter into 
with an energy service provider that will provide the electricity to be distributed to 
customers participating in the CCA Program. 

"Total Annual Energy" has the meaning given in Section 4.9.2.2. 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

Exhibit B 

To the 
Joint Powers Agreement 
Marin Energy Authority 

-List of the Parties
City of American Canyon 

City of Belvedere 
City of Benicia 

City of Calistoga 
City of Concord 

Town of Corte Madera 
Town of Danville 
City of El Cerrito 
Town of Fairfax 
City of Lafayette 
City of Larkspur 
City of Martinez 
Town of Moraga 

City of Mill Valley 
City of Napa 

City of Novato 
City of Oakley 
City of Pinole 

City of Pittsburg 
City of Richmond 

Town of Ross 
Town of San Anselmo 

· City of San Pablo 
City of San Rafael 
City of San Ramon 

City of Sausalito 
Town of Tiburon 

City of Walnut Creek 
Town of Yountville 

County of Contra Costa 
County of Marin 
County of Napa 

County of Solano 



 3 

 

Exhibit C 
Marin Energy Authority 

- Annual Energy Use - 
This Exhibit C is effective as of October 18, 2018. 
Party kWh (2017) 
City of American Canyon                                           68,955,413  
City of Belvedere                                             7,650,037  
City of Benicia                                         113,473,495  
City of Calistoga                                           26,787,693  
City of Concord*                                         535,484,388  
Town of Corte Madera                                           44,135,831  
County of Contra Costa*                                         846,712,037  
Town of Danville*                                         179,825,522  
City of El Cerrito                                           57,917,571  
Town of Fairfax                                           18,182,921  
City of Lafayette                                           98,004,380  
City of Larkspur                                           42,991,627  
City of Martinez*                                         148,593,742  
City of Mill Valley                                           44,395,650  
County of Marin                                         227,286,301  
Town of Moraga*                                           46,999,113  
City of Napa                                         329,813,779  
County of Napa                                         310,572,948  
City of Novato                                         186,270,302  
City of Oakley*                                         111,425,259  
City of Pinole*                                           65,770,486  
City of Pittsburg*                                         413,969,922  
City of Richmond                                         390,351,942  
Town of Ross                                             9,772,866  
Town of San Anselmo                                           32,862,447  
City of San Ramon*                                         325,049,470  
City of Saint Helena                                           48,963,808  
City of San Pablo                                           66,311,864  
City of San Rafael                                         227,948,054  
City of Sausalito                                           31,538,040  
County of Solano*                                         186,837,283  
Town of Tiburon                                           29,290,586  
City of Walnut Creek                                         357,691,687  
 Town of Yountville                                           33,328,188  
MCE Total Energy Use                                                    5,665,164,653   
*2017 usage data as provided by PG&E. All other usage data reflects MCE customer billing records 
for 2017. 

AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

EXIDBIT D 

1v1ar1n Energy Authority 

- V otmg Shares -

This Exhibit D is effective as of October 18, 2018 . 

Party kWh (2017) Section 4.9.2.1 Section 4.9.2.2 Voting Share 
City of American Canyon 68,955,413 1.47% 0.61% 2.08% 
City of Belvedere 7,650,037 1.47% 0.07% 1.54% 
City of Benicia 113,473,495 1.47% 1.00% 2.47% 
City of Calistoga 26,787,693 1.47% 0.24% 1.71% 
City of Concord* 535,484,388 1.47% 4.73% 6.20% 
Town of Corte Madera 44,135,831 1.47% 0.39% 1.86% 
County of Contra Costa* 846,712,037 1.47% 7.47% 8.94% 
Town of Danville* 179,825,522 1.47% 1.59% 3.06% 
City of El Cerrito 57,917,571 1.47% 0.51% 1.98% 
Town of Fairfax 18,182,921 1.47% 0.16% 1.63% 
City of Lafayette 98,004,380 1.47% 0.86% 2.34% 
City of Larkspur 42,991,627 1.47% 0.38% 1.85% 
City of Martinez* 148,593,742 1.47% 1.31% 2.78% 
City of Mill Valley 44,395,650 1.47% 0.39% 1.86% 
County of Marin 227,286,301 1.47% 2.01% 3.48% 
Town of Moraga* 46,999,113 1.47% 0.41% 1.89% 
City of Napa 329,813,779 1.47% 2.91% 4.38% 
County of Napa 310,572,948 1.47% 2.74% 4.21% 
City of Novato 186,270,302 1.47% 1.64% 3.11% 
City of Oakley* 111,425,259 1.47% 0.98% 2.45% 
City of Pinole* 65,770,486 1.47% 0.58% 2.05% 
City of Pittsburg* 413,969,922 1.47% 3.65% 5.12% 
City of Richmond 390,351,942 1.47% 3.45% 4.92% 
Town of Ross 9,772,866 1.47% 0.09% 1.56% 
Town of San Anselmo 32,862,447 1.47% 0.29% 1.76% 



AI #05_C.3_Att. A.: JPA Agreement

City of San Ramon* 325,049,470 1.47% 2.87% 4.34% 

City of Saint Helena 48,963,808 1.47% 0.43% 1.90% 

City of San Pablo 66,311,864 1.47% 0.59% 2.06% 

City of San Rafael 227,948,054 1.47% 2.01% 3.48% 

City of Sausalito 31,538,040 1.47% 0.28% 1.75% 

County of Solano* 186,837,283 1.47% 1.65% 3.12% 

Town of Tiburon 29,290,586 1.47% 0.26% 1.73% 

City of Walnut Creek 357,691,687 1.47% 3.16% 4.63% 
Town of Yountville 33,328,188 1.47% 0.29% 1.76% 
MCE Total Energy Use 5,665,164,653 50.00% 50.00% 100.00% 

*201 7 usage data as provided by PG&E. 
All other usage data as reflected in MCE customer billing records for 2017. 



Marin Energy Authority
- Voting Shares -

This Exhibit D is effective as of May 16, 2019.

Community kWh (2018) Section 4.9.2.1 Section 4.9.2.2 Voting Share
City of American Canyon 68,863,048 1.47% 0.65% 2.12%
City of Belvedere 7,559,724 1.47% 0.07% 1.54%
City of Benicia 109,006,957 1.47% 1.04% 2.51%
City of Calistoga 25,789,501 1.47% 0.24% 1.72%
City of Concord** 501,470,719 1.47% 4.76% 6.23%
Town of Corte Madera 43,648,487 1.47% 0.41% 1.89%
County of Contra Costa** 681,702,620 1.47% 6.47% 7.95%
Town of Danville** 159,892,242 1.47% 1.52% 2.99%
City of El Cerrito 57,473,778 1.47% 0.55% 2.02%
Town of Fairfax 17,686,976 1.47% 0.17% 1.64%
City of Lafayette 93,395,203 1.47% 0.89% 2.36%
City of Larkspur 42,300,429 1.47% 0.40% 1.87%
City of Martinez** 146,808,415 1.47% 1.39% 2.86%
City of Mill Valley 44,162,656 1.47% 0.42% 1.89%
County of Marin 231,127,804 1.47% 2.20% 3.67%
Town of Moraga** 43,500,705 1.47% 0.41% 1.88%
City of Napa 301,529,775 1.47% 2.86% 4.33%
County of Napa 290,789,633 1.47% 2.76% 4.23%
City of Novato 181,481,295 1.47% 1.72% 3.19%
City of Oakley** 104,385,215 1.47% 0.99% 2.46%
City of Pinole** 61,147,704 1.47% 0.58% 2.05%
City of Pittsburg** 400,751,543 1.47% 3.81% 5.28%
City of Richmond 375,238,422 1.47% 3.56% 5.03%
Town of Ross 9,582,633 1.47% 0.09% 1.56%
Town of San Anselmo 32,112,858 1.47% 0.31% 1.78%
City of San Ramon** 297,534,056 1.47% 2.83% 4.30%
City of Saint Helena 48,272,027 1.47% 0.46% 1.93%
City of San Pablo 63,560,391 1.47% 0.60% 2.07%
City of San Rafael 219,591,665 1.47% 2.09% 3.56%
City of Sausalito 31,737,097 1.47% 0.30% 1.77%
County of Solano* 170,226,648 1.47% 1.62% 3.09%
Town of Tiburon 29,117,609 1.47% 0.28% 1.75%
City of Walnut Creek 340,868,665 1.47% 3.24% 4.71%
Town of Yountville 31,866,947 1.47% 0.30% 1.77%
MCE Total Energy Use 5,264,183,447 50.00% 50.00% 100.00%

*Expected to receive MCE service in CY 2020.
**First received MCE service in CY 2018.

Retail electric sales are quantified in the following manner: 1) for existing Members that received MCE 
generation service during the entirety of CY 2018, historical billing records have been compiled to quantify 
actual retail sales; 2) for Members that commenced MCE generation service during CY 2018 (receiving such 
service for a portion of the 2018 calendar year), historical retail sales reflect 2018 customer usage data 
provided by PG&E for any pre-enrollment months and actual MCE customer billing records for post-
enrollment months; and 3) for any Member(s) that have yet to receive MCE generation service, retail sales 
estimates have been derived in consideration of historical 2018 customer usage data, as provided by PG&E, 

AI #05_C.3_Att. B.: Exhibit D to the JPA: Voting Shares



 
 

June 20, 2019 
 

TO: MCE Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Catalina Murphy, Legal Counsel  
 
RE:  Resolution 2019-03 Amending MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code 

(Agenda Item #05 – C.4)  
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. Resolution 2019-03 Amending MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code 
  B. Written Description of Changes 
  C. MCE Conflict of Interest Code in Strikeout/Underline Format 
  
Dear Board Members: 
  

SUMMARY: 
The Political Reform Act (“the Act”) (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) requires 
state and local government agencies to adopt and publish conflict of interest codes. The 
Conflict of Interest Code is intended to identify and disclose foreseeable disqualifying 
financial conflicts of interest for decision-makers within the agency and therefore provide 
transparency, as required by the Act. MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code was last updated 
in October 2018. Pursuant to the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”), which 
has the primary responsibility to oversee the administration of the Political Reform Act, 
this Code must be regularly updated to reflect the current structure of the agency. 
 
The recent restructure of the agency requires MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code to be 
updated to identify new positions and the relevant employees who must file Statements 
of Economic Interests to disclose their potential financial conflicts. 
 
MCE noticed the changes to its Conflict of Interest Code by distributing the proposed 
amendment and a Notice to Amend the Conflict of Interest Code to its employees. The 
Notice to Amend established a written comment period in which employees or the public 
could comment in writing on the proposed amendment. During the forty-five (45) day 
comment period, no comments were submitted and no requests for a hearing on the 
proposed amendment were made. The attachments included in this report are the 
documents that were made available during the written comment period. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
None. 
 
Recommendation 
Adopt Resolution 2019-03 Amending MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code.  

MCE 



RESOLUTION 2019-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
MARIN CLEAN ENERGY AMENDING MCE’s CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

 
WHEREAS, Marin Clean Energy (MCE) is a joint powers authority established on 

December 19, 2008, and organized under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (Government 
Code Section 6500 et seq.); and 
 
 WHEREAS, MCE members include the following communities: the County of 
Marin, the County of Contra Costa, the County of Napa, the County of Solano, the City of 
American Canyon, the City of Belvedere, the City of Benicia, the City of Calistoga, the City 
of Concord, the Town of Corte Madera, the Town of Danville, the City of El Cerrito, the 
Town of Fairfax, the City of Lafayette, the City of Larkspur, the City of Martinez, the City of 
Mill Valley, the Town of Moraga, the City of Napa, the City of Novato, the City of Oakley, 
the City of Pinole, the City of Pittsburg, the City of San Ramon, the City of Richmond, the 
Town of Ross, the Town of San Anselmo, the City of San Pablo, the City of San Rafael, 
the City of Sausalito, the City of St. Helena, the Town of Tiburon, the City of Walnut 
Creek, and the Town of Yountville; and 
 

WHEREAS, On March 5 2009, MCE (then, Marin Energy Authority) approved 
Resolution 2009-02, duly adopting a Conflict of Interest Code as required by the Political 
Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.). MCE last amended its duly 
adopted Conflict of Interest Code on October 18, 2018, by approving Resolution 2018-10; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, MCE wishes to amend Appendix A of its Conflict of Interest Code to 
update official employee designations by including added positions due to the recent 
restructure of MCE that will now require disclosure and enumerate the appropriate 
disclosure categories to all designated positions listed. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of MCE: 
 
A. The amended designated positions and assigned disclosure categories 

described in Appendix A are hereby incorporated into the MCE Conflict of Interest Code 
by reference. 

 
B. All officials and employees required to submit a statement of economic 

interests pursuant to Appendix A shall file their statements with the Chief Executive 
Officer or his or her designee. The Chief Executive Officer shall make and retain a copy 
of all statements filed. All retained statements, original or copied, shall be available for 
public inspection and reproduction (Government Code Section 81008). 

 
C. MCE hereby directs the General Counsel to coordinate the preparation of a 

revised Conflict of Interest Code in succeeding even-numbered years in accordance 
with the requirements of Government Code Sections 87306 and 87306.5. The revised 
Code should reflect any changes in official employee designations and/or disclosures. 
If no revisions to the Code are required, MCE shall submit a report to the California Fair 

AI #05_C.4_Att. A.: Reso. 2019-03 Amending MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code



Political Practices Commission no later than October 1st of the same year, stating that 
amendments to the Code are not required. 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the MCE Board of Directors on 

this 20th day of June, 2019, by the following vote: 

 AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT 
County of Marin     

Contra Costa County     

County of Napa     

County of Solano     

City of American Canyon     

City of Belvedere     

City of Benicia     

City of Calistoga     

City of Concord     

Town of Corte Madera     

Town of Danville     

City of El Cerrito     

Town of Fairfax     

City of Lafayette     

City of Larkspur     

City of Martinez     

City of Mill Valley     

Town of Moraga     

City of Napa     

City of Novato     

City of Oakley     

City of Pinole     

City of Pittsburg     

City of San Ramon     

City of Richmond     

Town of Ross     

Town of San Anselmo     

City of San Pablo     

City of San Rafael     

City of Sausalito     

City of St. Helena     

AI #05_C.4_Att. A.: Reso. 2019-03 Amending MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code



Town of Tiburon     

City of Walnut Creek     

Town of Yountville     

 

______________________________________ 
CHAIR, MCE  

 

 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________________ 
SECRETARY, MCE 

AI #05_C.4_Att. A.: Reso. 2019-03 Amending MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code

I I I 



Marin Clean Energy 
Appendix A to the Conflict of Interest Code 

 
Designated Positions 

  
Designated Position      Assigned Disclosure Category 

• Chief Operating Officer  1, 2, 3  
o Manager of Administrative Services  1, 2, 3 
o Director of Power Resources  1, 2, 3 

▪ Manager of Power Resources  1, 2, 3 
▪ Power Supply Contracts Manager  1, 2, 3 

o Director of Customer Programs  1, 2, 3 
▪ Manager of Customer Programs   1  

o Director of Finance  1, 2, 3 
▪ Manager of Finance  1, 2, 3 

• Director of Human Resources, Diversity, and Inclusion 1, 2, 3 
o Manager of Human Resources  1  

• General Counsel  1, 2, 3 
o Legal Counsel  1, 2, 3 

• Director of Policy  1, 2, 3 
o Senior Policy Counsel  1, 2, 3 
o Policy Counsel  1, 2, 3 
o Senior Policy Analyst  1, 2, 3 
o Policy Analyst  1, 2, 3 
o Regulatory and Legislative Policy Manager  1, 2, 3 

• Director of Public Affairs  1, 2, 3 
o Manager of Customer Care and Analytics  1 
o Manager of Community and Customer Engagement 1 
o Manager of Marketing and Communications  1 

 

• Consultants/New Positions  * 
 
*Definition of Consultant and Note Regarding Disclosure Categories for 
Consultants/New positions:  

This category of designated positions includes consultants who make (not just 
recommend) governmental decisions, such as whether to approve a rate, rule, or 
regulation involving electric generation, adopt or grant MCE approval to design, develop, 
construct, sell, purchase, or acquire facilities that generate electricity, or adopt or grant 
MCE approval of policies, standards, or guidelines for MCE.  Such consultants shall 
disclose at the same level as the comparable designated position identified elsewhere in 
the Code. 

This category also includes all new/future positions that make or participate in making 
decisions including positions that perform comparable, the same, or substantially all the 
same duties for MCE as those that are being performed by an individual holding a 
designated position in MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code. Such new positions shall 

AI #05_C.4_Att. B.: Written Description of Changes



disclose at the same level as the comparable designated position identified elsewhere 
in the Code. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The following positions are NOT covered by the Conflict of Interest Code because they 
must file under Government Code Section 87200 and, therefore, are listed for 
informational purposes only: 
 
Members of the Board of Directors 
Members of the Board of Directors (Alternates) 
Chief Executive Officer 
 
An individual holding one of the above listed positions may contact the Fair Political 
Practices Commission for assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if 
they believe that their position has been categorized incorrectly.  The Fair Political 
Practices Commission makes the final determination whether a position is covered by 
Government Code Section 87200. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AI #05_C.4_Att. B.: Written Description of Changes



1 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 
FOR 

MARIN CLEAN ENERGY  

The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) requires state and 

local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes.  The Fair 

Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 California Code of Regulations 

Section 18730) that contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code, which can be 

incorporated by reference in an agency’s code.  After public notice and hearing, the 

standard code may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to 

amendments in the Political Reform Act.  Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code of 

Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political 

Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference.  This regulation and the 

attached Appendices, designating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall 

constitute the Conflict of Interest Code of Marin Clean Energy (MCE). 

Individuals holding designated positions shall file their statements of economic 

interests with MCE, which will make the statements available for public inspection and 

reproduction.  (Government Code Section 81008.)  All statements will be retained by 

MCE. 

AI #05_C.4_Att. C.: MCE Conflict of Interest Code in Strikeout/Underline Format



2 

Marin Clean Energy 
Appendix A to the Conflict of Interest Code 

Designated Positions 

Designated Position  Assigned Disclosure Category 

• Chief Operating Officer 1, 2, 3 

•o Manager of Administrative Services 1, 2, 3 
o Director of Power Resources 1, 2, 3 

o Manager of Power Resources 1, 2, 3 
 Power Supply Contracts Manager 1, 2, 3 

o Director of Customer Programs 1, 2, 3 
 Manager of Customer Programs 1 
 Director of Internal Operations 1, 2, 3 

o
 Manager of Human Resources 1 

o Director of Financee 1, 2, 3 
 Manager of Finance 1, 2, 3 

• Director of Human Resources, Diversity, and Inclusion 1, 2, 3 
o Manager of Human Resources 1 

• General Counsel 1, 2, 3 
o Legal Counsel 1, 2, 3 

• Director of Regulatory and Legislative Policy 1, 2, 3 

• Policy Counsel 1, 2, 3 
o Senior Policy Counsel 1, 2, 3 
o Policy Counsel 1, 2, 3 
o Senior Policy Analyst 1, 2, 3 
o Policy Analyst 1, 2, 3 
o Regulatory and Legislative Policy Manager 1, 2, 3 

• Director of Public Affairs 1, 2, 3 
o Deputy Director, Account Services 1 
o Deputy Director, Community Development 1 
o Deputy Director, Marketing Communications 1
o Manager of Customer Care and Analytics 1 
o Manager of Community and Customer Engagement 1 
o Manager of Marketing and Communications 1 

• Consultants/New Positions * 

*Definition of Consultant and Note Regarding Disclosure Categories for 
Consultants/New positions:  

This category of designated positions includes consultants who make (not just 
recommend) governmental decisions, such as whether to approve a rate, rule, or 
regulation involving electric generation, adopt or grant MCE approval to design, develop, 
construct, sell, purchase, or acquire facilities that generate electricity, or adopt or grant 
MCE approval of policies, standards, or guidelines for MCE.  Such consultants shall 
disclose at the same level as the comparable designated position identified elsewhere in 
the Code. 

AI #05_C.4_Att. C.: MCE Conflict of Interest Code in Strikeout/Underline Format

I - ______ _ 



3 

This category also includes all new/future positions that make or participate in making 
decisions including positions that perform comparable, the same, or substantially all the 
same duties for MCE as those that are being performed by an individual holding a 
designated position in MCE’s Conflict of Interest Code. Such new positions shall 
disclose at the same level as the comparable designated position identified elsewhere 
in the Code. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

The following positions are NOT covered by the Conflict of Interest Code because they 
must file under Government Code Section 87200 and, therefore, are listed for 
informational purposes only: 

Members of the Board of Directors 
Members of the Board of Directors (Alternates) 
Chief Executive Officer 

An individual holding one of the above listed positions may contact the Fair Political 
Practices Commission for assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if 
they believe that their position has been categorized incorrectly.  The Fair Political 
Practices Commission makes the final determination whether a position is covered by 
Government Code Section 87200. 

AI #05_C.4_Att. C.: MCE Conflict of Interest Code in Strikeout/Underline Format



4 

Marin Clean Energy 
Appendix B to the Conflict of Interest Code 

Disclosure Categories: 

Category 1: Persons in this category shall disclose: 

(a) Investments and business positions in business entities, and income, including
receipt of loans, gifts, and travel payments, from sources that provide services,
supplies, materials, machinery, or equipment of the type utilized by MCE.

(b) Interests in real property located within the jurisdiction of MCE or within two
miles of the boundaries of the jurisdiction of MCE, or within two miles of any
land owned or used by MCE.

Category 2: Persons in this category shall disclose investments and business positions 
in business entities, and income, including receipt of loans, gifts, and travel payments, 
from sources that engage in the design, development, construction, sale, or the 
acquisition of facilities that generate electricity, including, wind, solar, geothermal, 
hydroelectric, ocean, garbage, and biomass. 

Category 3: Persons in this category shall disclose investments and business positions 
in business entities, and income, including receipt of loans, gifts, and travel payments, 
from sources that are energy or environmental consultants, research firms, or engineering 
firms, entities that design, build, manufacture, sell, distribute, or service equipment of the 
type that is utilized by electric power suppliers, including, wind, solar, geothermal, 
hydroelectric, ocean, garbage, and biomass, or any entity that is, or within the past 12 
months has been, party to an MCE proceeding before any local, state, or regional 
regulatory or judicial entity.  

AI #05_C.4_Att. C.: MCE Conflict of Interest Code in Strikeout/Underline Format



 

 
 

June 20, 2019 
 

TO: MCE Board of Directors  
 
FROM: Heather Shepard, Director of Public Affairs 
 
RE: Professional Services Agreement with Mogo Marketing and Media 

(Agenda Item #05 - C.5)  

 
ATTACHMENT: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive  
   
  
Dear Executive Committee Members: 
 
   
SUMMARY: 
 
The proposed Agreement with Mogo Interactive is a contract to support MCE’s print and digital 
advertising campaigns for 2019-2020 fiscal year. This contract would support budgeted 
activities including:  

• Deep Green digital advertising campaign, focused on increasing the number of 
residential and commercial accounts on MCE’s Deep Green 100% Renewable 
Energy product, with the goal of enrolling 20,000 customers to opt-up to Deep Green 
100% Renewable Energy service by the end of 2020.  

• Solano County – New community inclusion, outreach and education as part of 
planned enrollment activities which will include local print and digital advertising. 

• Local print + digital advertising campaign across MCE’s service area to increase 
MCE’s brand awareness, provide education regarding MCE benefits, highlight 
community partnerships with the overall goal of increasing awareness and 
participation rates in targeted communities. 

 
The proposed Agreement would commence upon contract execution and continue through 
March 31, 2020.  
 
Background:  
 
Since 2017, MCE has worked with Mogo Interactive to execute digital advertising campaigns for 
MCE’s products and programs, including the MCEv campaign promoting electric vehicle rebates 
in 2018 and the Deep Green 100% Renewable Energy campaign in 2017. Their work has been 

MCE 



instrumental in generating awareness about and participation in MCE and its respective 
products and programs. They have assisted MCE staff in buying traditional and digital media to 
help further educate and engage with customers on MCE’s products and program offerings.  
 
Under the proposed Agreement, Mogo Interactive would be compensated based on their time 
and materials. The full not-to-exceed contract value would be $335,000 through March 31, 
2020. 
 
Fiscal Impacts: The expenditures related to the proposed Agreement are included in the 
approved FY 2019/20 budget.  
 
Recommendation: Approve the proposed Agreement with Mogo Interactive.  



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Professional Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of June 20, 2019              
between Marin Clean Energy (“Client”) and Mogo Marketing + Media, LLC., doing business as              
MogoARTS Marketing, Mogo Interactive, and Mogo, (“Agency”) regarding the services          
described below. 

 ARTICLE 1.  TERM OF AGREEMENT 

1.01. Term. The effective date of this Agreement shall be June 20, 2019. Continuation of               
services set out in this agreement shall constitute continuation of the terms and conditions set               
forth within. 

1.02. Budget. The gross budget, including media and fees for the 2019 - 2020 Fiscal Year (April                 
1, 2019 - March 31, 2020) will total and does not exceed $335,000.  

ARTICLE 2.  SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY AGENCY 

2.01. Specific Services. Client hereby retains Agency to perform certain tasks as needed by the               
Client from time to time as agreed to by the parties including the tasks described in the Scope of                   
Work Attachment A hereto and any other Scopes of Work executed by the parties under this                
Agreement (“Covered Matters”). This agreement shall be amended to include new matters by             
mutual consent of the parties and without the need for the parties to execute a new Agreement.                 
The parties generally contemplate that the services to be rendered by Agency in connection              
with the Covered Matters/Projects will consist of Agency acting as advertising, media            
planning/buying agency and online ad network for Client. From time to time Agency may also               
provide creative branding services to Client via its affiliates under this Agreement. Agency will              
provide specific services in the area of digital campaign strategy, particularly: Online Media             
Planning, Online Media Negotiation/Buying, Ad Serving, Media Reconciliation and Reporting.          
Any additional specific services to be rendered by Agency shall be defined in the Scopes of                
Work executed between Agency and Client.  

2.02. Relationship of the Parties. The relationship of the Parties shall be solely that of agency                
and independent contractor. This Agreement does not create any partnership, joint venture,            
single business entity, or employment relationship between the Parties. 

2.03 Reporting. In performing services relating to the covered matters, Agency shall report to              
Marin Clean Energy 

ARTICLE 3.  COMPENSATION 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 34A7F580-37FF-4ADE-9F71-7B704ACF364F AI #05_C.5_Att.: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive



3.01. Compensation. Client agrees to pay Agency the agreed upon charges as outlined in the               
campaign media recommendation. 

3.02. Payment of Compensation. All charges are due and payable based upon due date(s)              
reflected on invoice(s), to be sent upon confirmation of the approved plan. For all media which                
Agency pays on Client's behalf, payment must be received by Agency prior to the start date.                
For any other charges, payment is due no later than in net thirty (30) days. A payment will be                   
deemed late, for purposes of this agreement, if not received by Agency by the twentieth day of                 
the month.  

3.03. Late payments. Any late payments, as defined in paragraph 3.02 above, shall be              
increased by a 1.5% late charge for each month the payment is due. This 1.5% late fee will be                   
compounded monthly. 

3.04. Additional Services. Additional services (in addition to those listed above) may be             
individually billed and are due and payable in net thirty (30) days.  

3.05. Overdue Account. Agency may discontinue work under this Agreement without notice if             
the account is overdue. Agency has the option of resuming service or terminating the              
Agreement after payment of overdue balances and late fees. Client agrees to compensate             
Agency for any remaining balance due for services rendered. 

3.06. Media Budgets. Agency purchases advertising inventory and provides comprehensive ad           
serving services on Client’s behalf across dozens of display, video, social, search and mobile              
advertising marketplaces. The pricing model is based on Real-Time Bidding auction           
environments common to Ad Exchanges. These highly complex marketplaces are in a constant             
state of fluctuation based on supply, demand, seasonality and audience targeting criteria.            
Agency’s programmatic buying platform provides visibility as to spend; however, it can be             
difficult to deliver planned media budgets to the exact dollar. Any campaign budgets that are               
under-spent or over-spent for a given year will be reconciled each quarter, in January, April,               
July, and October with the unspent amount either returned to Client or carried to Client’s next                
campaign. When Agency overspends, there is no expectation for Client to pay the overage, but               
any overage will be factored into the unspent amount during the reconciliation process. 

ARTICLE 4.  OBLIGATIONS OF AGENCY 

4.01. Commitment. Agency agrees to devote such time and effort as is reasonably required to               
perform the above-described services in a professional manner. Agency also agrees to expend             
best efforts to see that all Client needs are being met and all deadlines are adhered to. 

4.02. Confidentiality. Agency acknowledges that in the course of performing services or work             
for Client, Agency may be given access to “Confidential Information.” Confidential Information            
shall have the same meaning as it is defined in the MCE Non-Disclosure Agreement signed by                

DocuSign Envelope ID: 34A7F580-37FF-4ADE-9F71-7B704ACF364F AI #05_C.5_Att.: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive



the parties dated June 20, 2019. In consideration of being made privy to such Confidential               
Information, and of the contracting for the Agency’s professional services by Client, Agency             
hereby agrees to hold the same in strict confidence, and not to disclose it, or otherwise make it                  
available, to any person or third party without the prior written consent of Client.  

4.03. Subcontracting. Client understands and agrees that Agency may subcontract any           
creative branding services to be provided under this Agreement to its affiliates. Agency will              
remain responsible for the quality and performance of all such services under this Agreement.              
Client will not have any payment obligation to any subcontractor used by Agency to perform any                
service under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 5.  OBLIGATIONS OF CLIENT 

5.01. Cooperation of Client. Client agrees to comply with all reasonable requests of Agency and               
to provide access to all documents and other information reasonably necessary to the             
performance of Agency’s duties under this Agreement. 

5.02. Grant of Authority. Client grants Agency full rights and authority to undertake advertising              
and media buying services on behalf of Client. Client provide Agency with the right and               
authority to solicit introductions to Client and its product(s) from any online media outlets. 

5.03. Indemnity. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Agency harmless against any loss,              
cost or expense Agency may sustain or incur as the result of any claim, suit or proceeding                 
made, brought or threatened against Agency arising out of the Agreement, except for Agency’s              
acts of negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct in the performance of this Agreement.             
The expenses indemnified against include reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in any             
litigation identified above. 

ARTICLE 6.  TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

6.01. Termination of Agreement. This Agreement shall continue in effect for the stated Term of               
the Agreement, or until terminated by either party, whichever occurs first. Either party may              
terminate this Agreement on ninety (90) days written notice to the other party. Notice may be                
given with or without cause. All Scopes of Work will automatically terminate upon termination of               
this Agreement and all payments due under this Agreement at time of termination shall be due                
and payable at the time of termination. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 34A7F580-37FF-4ADE-9F71-7B704ACF364F AI #05_C.5_Att.: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive



6.02. Termination on Occurrence of Stated Events. This Agreement shall terminate           
automatically on the occurrence of the following event: (a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of either              
party; (b) Termination of a Covered Matter. 

ARTICLE 7.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 

7.01. Notices. Any notices required to be given under this Agreement by either party to the                
other shall be in writing and may be given either by personal delivery (including, but not limited                 
to, delivery by messenger or courier service) or by email, U.S. mail, registered or certified,               
postage prepaid with return receipt requested. Notices delivered personally shall be deemed            
effective upon actual receipt; mailed notices shall be deemed effective upon actual receipt or on               
the fourth day after mailing, whichever occurs first. 

7.02. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous            
agreements, either oral or written, between the parties with respect to the rendering of services               
by Agency for Client and contains all of the representations, covenants, and agreements             
between the parties with respect to the rendering of those services. Each party to this               
Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, oral          
or otherwise, have been made by any party, or by anyone acting on behalf of any party, which                  
are not contained in this Agreement, and that no other agreement, statement or promise not               
contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding. Any modification or renewal of this               
Agreement must be made in writing and signed by both parties. 

7.03. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent                
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full              
force and effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way. 

7.04. Disputes Between The Parties. In the event of a disagreement between the parties to this                
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover attorneys' fees and costs from the               
non-prevailing party. Attorneys' fees shall be awarded whether the claim for relief is based on               
contract law, tort law, or both. The venue where any dispute shall be maintained is the County                 
of Marin, State of California. 

7.05. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with              
the laws of the State of California. 

7.06. No Recourse against Constituent Members of Client. 
Client is organized as a Joint Powers Authority in accordance with the Joint Exercise of Powers 
Act of the State of California (Government Code Section 6500, et seq.) pursuant to the Joint 
Powers Agreement and is a public entity separate from its constituent members.  Client shall 
solely be responsible for all debts, obligations and liabilities accruing and arising out of this 
Agreement.  Agency shall have no rights and shall not make any claims, take any actions or 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 34A7F580-37FF-4ADE-9F71-7B704ACF364F AI #05_C.5_Att.: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive



assert any remedies against any of Client’s constituent members in connection with this 
Agreement.  

Executed at Corte Madera, California, as of the date first set forth above. 

Mogo Marketing + Media, LLC. 

By:_________________ 
      Danielle Johnson 

Mogo Marketing + Media, LLC. 

CLIENT 

By:_____________________________ 
Marin Clean Energy 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 34A7F580-37FF-4ADE-9F71-7B704ACF364F AI #05_C.5_Att.: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive



Scope of Work 

Deep Green/Anniversary Campaign Development Project 

This Scope of Work (“SOW”) is issued under the Professional Services Agreement between 
Marin Clean Energy (“Client”) and Mogo Marketing + Media, LLC., doing business as 
MogoARTS Marketing, Mogo Interactive, and Mogo, (“Agency”) dated [June 20, 2019] (the 
“Agreement”). 

A. All defined terms in this SOW have the same meaning as in the Agreement unless this
SOW expressly states otherwise.

B. All references to Services and Deliverables below are restricted to the Services and
Deliverables under this SOW, and not those under the parties’ other SOWs, if any.

C. Services.

1. Brand Strategy and Strategic Leadership

Agency’s Leadership Team will be assigned to this project to guide Client in: 
a. Creative/Campaign Concept Development

2. Project Management

Agency's Client Services Team will assist Client in: 
a. Planning & Scheduling
b. Client Services/Project Management

3. Creative Services

Agency’s Creative Services Team will lead Client in the following project deliverables: 
a. Creative/Art Direction
b. Graphic Design
c. Copywriting

4. Production Services

Agency’s Production Team will work with Client on the following project deliverables: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 34A7F580-37FF-4ADE-9F71-7B704ACF364F AI #05_C.5_Att.: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive



a. Display Production
b. Social Production

D. Process, Project Deliverables, Project Fees and Expenses.

Deep Green/Anniversary Campaign Development Fees 

Kickoff Meeting and Summary Report N/C 

Campaign Concept Development $9,000 

Campaign Production $4,000 

Total Costs: $13,000* 

*Fee based on Agency’s $200 per hour blended rate

Expenses. 
This proposal does not include expenses for travel, transportation, printing, shipping, voice over 
recording, studio rental, talent, production, photography, licensing/rights fees and other ancillary project 
related costs. These costs will be pre-approved and billed separately. 

Hourly Reporting. 
Detailed hourly reports will be produced and reported to Client through the Harvest time tracking               
and management system. Agency’s Client Services team will update and discuss monthly            
reports with Client and customize hours accordingly per the outlined agreement. 

The Harvest software system is an agency specific hours and profitability tracking tool that              
allows for the creation of detailed hours reports. Harvest can be utilized for weekly, monthly and                
full year reporting as deemed necessary by the parties. A full reconciliation report will be run                
and reviewed by both parties to assess the hours that have been initially set to determine if an                  
adjustment is necessary. Both parties must agree to any and all revisions to this executed               
proposal. 

Payment Schedule. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 34A7F580-37FF-4ADE-9F71-7B704ACF364F AI #05_C.5_Att.: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive



Upon Agreement and Execution of this Statement (100%) ______________$13,000.
00 

Total: ______________$13,000.
00 

Upon signing and returning the Agreement and this Scope of Work, Client will remit initial               
payment per the Payment Schedule above. Payment must be received prior to Agency             
engaging on the work described herein. 

AGENCY: 

Name: ______________________________________   Date: _____________ 

Title: ______________________________________ 

Signature: ______________________________________ 

CLIENT: 

Name: ______________________________________   Date: _____________ 

Title: ______________________________________ 

Signature: ______________________________________ 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 34A7F580-37FF-4ADE-9F71-7B704ACF364F

6/12/2019Danielle Johnson

COO

AI #05_C.5_Att.: Draft Agreement with Mogo Interactive



 
 
June 20, 2019 
 
TO:  MCE Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Garth Salisbury, Director of Finance 
 
RE: Resolution 2019-04 Accepting an Administrative Extension to 

November 30, 2019 of the Credit Agreement with River City Bank 
in the Principal Amount of $25,000,000. (Agenda Item #05 – C.6) 

 
ATTACHMENTS: A. Proposed Resolution 2019-04 accepting an Administrative 

Extension to November 30th of the Credit Agreement with River 
City Bank 

 B. Executed Administrative Extension Letter from River City Bank 
dated June 12, 2019  

  
     
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
Summary:   
MCE Finance Staff has negotiated an Administrative Extension to MCE’s Credit 
Agreement with River City Bank.  The Administrative Extension extends the expiration of 
the Credit Agreement by three months; from August 31, 2019 to November 30, 2019.  
No other changes or amendments to the Agreement are needed.  The extension of the 
Agreement will allow MCE staff to undertake a survey of the bank market to determine if 
there are more cost competitive options, update the credit agreement and potentially 
negotiate additional favorable terms, and evaluate the potential need to increase the 
amount of the Agreement.  If any proposed amendments are recommended for the 
Credit Agreement with River City Bank staff will bring those changes back to the Board 
for consideration. 
 
The $25,000,000 Revolving Credit Agreement as Amended was approved by your Board 
in August 2015 to enable MCE to borrow funds and order the issuance of letters of credit 
to support power purchase contracts.  The Credit Agreement was amended three times 
to effectuate minor administrative changes, to change the amount of the Credit 
Agreement from $15,000,000 to $20,000,000 and eventually to the current amount of 
$25,000,000.  Additionally, the amendments added flexibility for MCE by converting the 
Agreement from a Non-Revolving to a Revolving Credit Agreement, reducing the 
frequency of credit updates and relaxing certain covenants in the agreement as MCE’s 
financial position improved over the ensuing four years.  The third amendment improved 
the value of the Credit Agreement to MCE by renegotiating certain terms that were 
required by Moody’s Investors Service which allowed MCE to include the facility in our 
calculation of available liquidity – an important benchmark in Moody’s credit ratings 
analysis.  

 



 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
Costs associated with accepting the Administrative Extension to the Credit Agreement 
with River City are included in the FY 2019/20 Budget. 
 
Recommendations:  
Adopt Proposed Resolution No. 2019-04 accepting the Administrative Extension to the 
Credit Agreement with River City Bank. 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
MARIN CLEAN ENERGY ACCEPTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE EXTENSION TO A 

CREDIT AGREEMENT WITH RIVER CITY BANK EXTENDING THE TERMINATION 
DATE OF THE AGREEMENT FROM AUGUST 31, 2019 TO NOVEMBER 30, 2019 

 
WHEREAS, Marin Clean Energy (MCE) is a joint powers authority established on 

December 19, 2008, and organized under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act 
(Government Code Section 6500 et seq.); and 

 
  WHEREAS, MCE members include the following communities: the County of 
Marin, the County of Contra Costa, the County of Napa, the County of Solano, the City 
of American Canyon, the City of Belvedere, the City of Benicia, the City of Calistoga, the 
City of Concord, the Town of Corte Madera, the Town of Danville, the City of El Cerrito, 
the Town of Fairfax, the City of Lafayette, the City of Larkspur, the City of Martinez, the 
City of Mill Valley, the Town of Moraga, the City of Napa, the City of Novato, the City of 
Oakley, the City of Pinole, the City of Pittsburg, the City of San Ramon, the City of 
Richmond, the Town of Ross, the Town of San Anselmo, the City of San Pablo, the City 
of San Rafael, the City of Sausalito, the City of St. Helena, the Town of Tiburon, the City 
of Walnut Creek, and the Town of Yountville; and 
 

WHEREAS, River City Bank (RCB) has been MCE’s primary bank since March 
8, 2010; and 

 
WHEREAS, MCE continues to expand the number of entities with which it 

contracts for power supply, and it is beneficial to utilize industry standard credit terms 
for power purchase contracts; and   

 
WHEREAS, MCE staff negotiated the terms of a non-revolving credit facility with 

River City Bank to provide credit support for future power purchase contracts; and  
 
WHEREAS, the RCB credit facility allows MCE to borrow cash or to direct the 

issuance of standby letters of credit (SBLC) that would be used as credit support for 
MCE’s forward purchases of energy.   
 

WHEREAS, MCE Board of Directors approved the Non-Revolving Credit 
Agreement by and between MCE and RCB on August 21, 2015; and  

 
WHEREAS, CEO Dawn Weisz approved the First Amendment to the Non-

Revolving Credit Agreement on February 23, 2016 by and between MCE and RCB 
making ministerial changes to the Agreement; and  

 
WHEREAS, MCE Board of Directors approved the Second Amendment to the 

Non-Revolving Credit Agreement to convert the Non-Revolving Credit Agreement to a 
Revolving Credit Agreement and to increase the principal amount of the credit 
agreement from $15,000,000 to $20,000,000 on May 19, 2016: and 

 
WHEREAS, MCE Board of Directors approved the Third Amendment to the Non-

Revolving Credit Agreement extending the termination date of the Agreement from 
August 31, 2017 to August 31, 2019, increasing the principal amount of the Credit 

AI #05_C.6_Att. A: Prop. Reso. 2019-04 accepting an Admin. Ext. to Nov. 30th of the Credit Agreement with River City Bank



 

Agreement from $20,000,000 to $25,000,0000 and amending certain other terms and 
conditions in MCE’s favor.   

 
WHEREAS, by accepting the Administrative Extension of the Credit Agreement 

the termination date of the Agreement would be extended from August 31, 2019 to 
November 30, 2019. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of MCE that 

the Board hereby accepts the Administrative Extension of the Credit Agreement with 
River City Bank. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the MCE Board of Directors on 

this 20th day of July 2019, by the following vote: 
 
 

 AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT 

County of Marin     

Contra Costa County     

County of Napa     

County of Solano     

City of American Canyon     

City of Belvedere     

City of Benicia     

City of Calistoga     

City of Concord     

Town of Corte Madera     

Town of Danville     

City of El Cerrito     

Town of Fairfax     

City of Lafayette     

City of Larkspur     

City of Martinez     

City of Mill Valley     

Town of Moraga     

City of Napa     

City of Novato     

City of Oakley     

City of Pinole     

City of Pittsburg     

City of San Ramon     

City of Richmond     

Town of Ross     

AI #05_C.6_Att. A: Prop. Reso. 2019-04 accepting an Admin. Ext. to Nov. 30th of the Credit Agreement with River City Bank



 

Town of San Anselmo     

City of San Pablo     

City of San Rafael     

City of Sausalito     

City of St. Helena     

Town of Tiburon     

City of Walnut Creek     

Town of Yountville     

 
 
 
 
 
CHAIR, MCE BOARD 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
SECRETARY, MCE BOARD 

AI #05_C.6_Att. A: Prop. Reso. 2019-04 accepting an Admin. Ext. to Nov. 30th of the Credit Agreement with River City Bank



AI #05_C.6_Att. B: Executed Admin. Exten. Lttr. from River City Bank dated June 12, 2019



June 20, 2019 

TO: MCE Board of Directors 

FROM: Vicken Kasarjian, COO and Treasurer 
Garth Salisbury, Director of Finance and Deputy Treasurer 

RE: Monthly Report of Investment Securities (Agenda Item #05 - C.7)

Attachments: May, 2019 Statement of Investments 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dear Board Members: 

This memorandum is to verify and report in writing to the Board regarding the responsibilities 
designated to the MCE Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer pursuant to MCE’s Investment Policy: 
Policy 014.  The Investment Policy, as amended in March of this year, expanded the definition of 
Permitted Investments and required additional reporting requirements to the Board as follows: 

Monthly obligation to report new investment transactions: 

Government Code Section 53607 and MCE’s Investment Policy require MCE to report in writing 
to the Board any investment transactions (defined as purchases, sales or exchanges of securities) 
made during the prior month.  Staff has attached a Statement of Investments for the month 
ending May 31, 2019 reflecting the maturity of a $4,000,000 2.32% 6 month FDIC insured 
Certificate of Deposit (CD) issued by River City Bank which matured on May 2, 2019.   The amount 
of the maturing CD was rolled into three month CD with an interest rate of 2.55% which will mature 
on August 1, 2019. The Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer will provide Statements of Investments 
as required throughout the year. 

No Action Needed 

This memorandum and associated attachments are to inform the Board pursuant to the 
requirements of MCE Policy 014: Investment Policy and Government Code Section 53607.  There 
is no action requested of the Board at this time. 



Investment Description  Maturity Call Date Interest Rate Purchase 
Price YTM Most Recent Price 

(MTM) Ratings % Total 
Portfolio

Revenue Account 0.00% -$                          0.00%

Operating Account 0.00% 1,000,000.00$          1.12%

Payroll Account 0.00% 346,995.44$             0.39%

Money Market (Reserve Fund) 2.54% 2,582,168.00$          2.88%

Money Market (Main Account) 2.54% 49,139,723.64$        54.85%

CAISO Collateral 2.34% 6,228,435.77$          6.95%

CDARS 3 month 8/1/2019 2.55% 4,000,000.00   4,008,391.90$          4.47%

CDARS 12 month 10/31/2019 2.47% 6,000,000.00   6,086,672.84$          6.79%

ICS Sweep 0.00% -$                          0.00%

ICS Cash Sweep 2.58% 10,039,624.15$        11.21%

CPUC Bond 0.00% 100,000.00      100,000.00$             0.11%

EE Checking 0.00% 4,416,653.36$          4.93%

EE Money Market 2.00% 5,640,255.88$          6.30%
Total 89,588,920.98$        88.77%

Average Yield on All Investments 2.33%

Average Yield on MCE Funded Investments 2.48%

Marin Clean Energy
Treasurer Report

Statement of Investments
As of 5/31/2019

AI #05_C.7_Att.: May 2019 Monthly Report of Investment Securities



Public Alert & Warning Systems
Overview & Key Challenges

Woody Baker-Cohn, Marin County Sheriff’s Office / OES
wbaker-cohn@marinsheriff.org / 415-473-2724

AI #06: Public Alert & Warning Systems Overview & Key Challenges

mailto:wbaker-cohn@marinsheriff.org


Bay Area Alert & Warning

• Four counties with 
differing A & W 
considerations
– Contra Costa

• AtHoc & Nixle
• Refineries

– Napa
• Nixle

– Marin
• Everbridge & Nixle

– Solano
• Everbridge & Nixle

3-June-19 DRAFT 2

AI #06: Public Alert & Warning Systems Overview & Key Challenges



Mass Notification Landscape

3-June-19 DRAFT 3

Severity of Threat

Frequency of U
se

Workin

‘New’ Mechanism

New Capabilities

AI #06: Public Alert & Warning Systems Overview & Key Challenges



Common Thresholds
• The challenge

– Setting consistent public expectations for public 
alert & warning

• Increase opt ins, decrease later opt outs
• Needs to be at least metroarea-wide

• Marin’s approach
– Reverse 911 (aka AlertMarin) & higher reserved for 

imminent threat / take protective action*
• Expectation is alerts are very rare & maybe life saving
• Everyone needs to sign up

– Nixle for lower level alerts (i.e. major road closure, drift smoke)
• Alerts will be more frequent
• Sign up, if you want lower aquity alerts

– Social media for preparedness, marketing
– Will generally use reverse 911+Nixle+social media for imminent threat / take protective 

action

• Consistent alerting & public expectation setting through common alerting 
thresholds

3-June-19 DRAFT 4

This Needs to be Bay Area-wide – at least

WorkinAI #06: Public Alert & Warning Systems Overview & Key Challenges



Alert & Warning Challenges

• Fundamental challenges
– The move away from 

landlines (55% of adults only 
have wireless phones – 1/18)

– Mobile public - especially in 
the Bay Area

– Difficulty getting the public to 
subscribe

– Different alerting systems in 
use

– Varying alerting thresholds
– Non-English speakers
– AFN alerting

• Additional challenges in the 
face of de-engergization
– Loss of cellular infrastructure 

in long term de-energization 
cripples public alerting – at 
the time we are most likely to 
need it

– Alerting & potentially moving 
those with power dependent 
medical needs

– Mobility impaired individuals 
will need more time & 
resources to evacuate

3-June-19 DRAFT 5

AI #06: Public Alert & Warning Systems Overview & Key Challenges



3-June-19 DRAFT 6

AI #06: Public Alert & Warning Systems Overview & Key Challenges



Working Together To Protect Our Communities From Wildfires
Given the continued and growing threat of extreme weather and wildfires, and as an 
additional precautionary measure following the 2017 and 2018 wildfires, we are expanding 
and enhancing our Community Wildfire Safety Program to further reduce wildfire risks and 
help keep our customers and the communities we serve safe. This includes expanding our 
Public Safety Power Shutoff program beginning with the 2019 wildfire season to include all 
electric lines that pass through high fire-threat areas – both distribution and transmission. 

We know how much our customers rely on electric service and that there are safety 
risks on both sides. We will only proactively turn off lines in the interest of safety to help 
reduce the likelihood of an ignition when extreme fire danger conditions are forecasted. 
While customers in high fire-threat areas are more likely to be affected, any of PG&E’s  
more than 5 million electric customers could have their power shut off if their community relies 
upon a line that passes through a high fire-threat area.

Community Wildfire Safety Program 
Public Safety Power Shutoff

May 2019

While no single factor will drive a Public Safety Power 

%

Shutoff, some factors include:

A RED FLAG WARNING 
declared by the National Weather 
Service

LOW HUMIDITY LEVELS  
generally 20% and below

FORECASTED SUSTAINED WINDS GENERALLY ABOVE 25 MPH AND 
WIND GUSTS IN EXCESS OF APPROXIMATELY 45 MPH, depending on 
location and site-specific conditions such as temperature, terrain and local climate

CONDITION OF DRY FUEL 
on the ground and live vegetation 
(moisture content)

ON-THE-GROUND, REAL-
TIME OBSERVATIONS 
from PG&E’s WSOC and field 
observations from PG&E crews

Public Safety Power Shutoff Criteria 
Our Wildfire Safety Operations Center (WSOC) monitors fire danger conditions across our 
service area and evaluates whether to turn off electric power lines in the interest of safety. 

Following the wildfires in 2017 and 2018, some of the changes included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended to further reduce future wildfire risk. 
“PG&E” refers to Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation. ©2019 Pacific Gas and Electric Company. All rights reserved. CCC-1218-0743

AI #06: PG&E Safety Power Shutoff Fact Sheet



Potentially Impacted Areas 
• The most likely electric lines to be considered for shutting off 

for safety will be those that pass through areas that have been 
designated by the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) 
as at elevated (Tier 2) or extreme (Tier 3) risk for wildfire. This 
includes both distribution and transmission lines.

• The specific area and number of affected customers will depend 
on forecasted weather conditions and which circuits PG&E 
needs to turn off for public safety. 

• Although a customer may not live or work in a high fire-threat 
area, their power may also be shut off if their community relies 
upon a line that passes through an area experiencing extreme 
fire danger conditions.

• This means that any customer who receives electric service 
from PG&E should be prepared for a possible public safety 
power outage.

Working With Our Customers To Prepare 
We are continuing to reach out to our customers and communities about  
wildfire safety and steps they can take to prepare their homes, families  
and businesses.

• Update your contact info by visiting pge.com/mywildfirealerts today 
to make sure we have your current contact information.

• Identify backup charging methods for phones and keep hard copies 
of emergency numbers.

• Plan for any medical needs like medications that need to be 
refrigerated or devices that require power.

• Build or restock your emergency kit with flashlights, fresh 
batteries, first aid supplies and cash.

Learn More  
about PG&E’s Community 
Wildfire Safety Program. 

Call us at 
1-866-743-6589 

Email wildfire 
safety@pge.com 

Visit pge.com/
wildfiresafety

HOW WE’LL NOTIFY CUSTOMERS

We will attempt to reach customers through 
calls, texts and emails using the contact 
information we have on file. We will also use 
pge.com and social media channels, and 
we will keep local news and radio outlets 
informed and updated.

!

Tier 2 - Elevated
Tier 3 - Extreme

Fire-Threat Areas

CPUC HIGH FIRE-THREAT DISTRICT MAP

PSPS Event Notifications
Extreme weather threats can change quickly. When possible, we will provide customers with advance notice 
prior to turning off the power. We will also provide updates until power is restored. 

TIMING OF NOTIFICATIONS (when possible)

~48 HOURS before power is turned off

~24 HOURS before power is turned off

JUST BEFORE power is turned off

DURING THE PUBLIC SAFETY OUTAGE

ONCE POWER HAS BEEN RESTORED

Source: California Public Utilities Commission 
cpuc.ca.gov/FireThreatMaps

AI #06: PG&E Safety Power Shutoff Fact Sheet



 
 
 
 
 
 
June 20, 2019 
 
TO:  MCE Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Justin Kudo, Strategic Analysis and Rates Manager &             

John Dalessi, Pacific Energy Advisors 
 
RE: Proposed Rates for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 (Agenda Item #07) 
 
ATTACHMENT: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
 
SUMMARY:   
The MCE Implementation Plan and Statement of Intent (“Implementation Plan”) 
describes the policies and procedures for setting and modifying electric rates for MCE.  
MCE rates are typically reviewed on an annual basis after PG&E has made its primary 
annual rate update to determine whether rate changes are warranted in consideration of 
the fiscal year’s proposed budget, rate competiveness, rate stability, customer 
understanding, efficiency and equity among customers.  
 
MCE’s Ad Hoc Ratesetting Committee and Executive Committee reviewed several 
alternatives beginning in April, 2019 to arrive at the recommended rate proposal. The 
Committees focused on maintaining MCE’s cost competitiveness while addressing 
increasing costs in the energy supply market.  The recommended rate proposal, which 
sets rates at levels intended to allow for a modest customer savings while maintaining 
financial stability and achieving existing reserve targets, was identified as the best fit for 
meeting MCE ratesetting policies and was therefore recommended for Board approval.  
 
MCE’s Executive Committee recommends designing MCE generation rates for FY 
2019/20 to achieve a specified discount to PG&E’s generation rates resulting from the 
Energy Resource and Recovery Account (ERRA) proceeding, net of applicable 
surcharges.  Under this proposal, costs for MCE customers, on average, would increase 
by 6.6% and would average at least 0.3% below the cost of PG&E service.  The 0.3% 
savings is estimated using the highest PCIA vintage available, meaning that typical 
customer savings would be closer to 1% due to the lower PCIA rates associated with the 
earlier PCIA vintages applicable to most MCE customers.  The proposed rates would 
yield a projected reserve contribution of $50.3 million during FY 2019/2020, equating to 
12.5% of fiscal year revenues and aligning with MCE’s existing reserve policy. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BACKGROUND – MCE RATESETTING CYCLE, POLICIES AND PROCESS 
  
Ratesetting Cycle 
 
MCE typically adjusts its rates on an annual basis, with initial rates proposed to 
committees in February and taking effect in early April after approval by the full Board.  
Ratesetting is usually coordinated with the annual budgeting cycle due to the inherent 
linkages between the MCE Budget and MCE rates.  Rates may also be adjusted more 
frequently, when necessary, to ensure recovery of all MCE program costs.  
 
The initial release of the proposed rates initiates a thirty-day public review and comment 
period.  If rate increases are being proposed, the affected MCE customers are provided 
with notice of proposed rate increase.  Following completion of the thirty-day public 
review and comment period, final rates are adopted by the Board.  Final rates may differ 
from the initially proposed rates to account for changes in MCE’s budget, consideration 
of public comments received during the aforementioned review period, and/or other 
factors that may be considered by your Board.   
 
During 2019, PG&E has delayed implementation of its Annual Electric True-Up (AET), 
their key annual rate change, and there have also been delays in PG&E’s finalization 
and implementation of the 2019 ERRA at the CPUC. It is expected that PG&E will 
implement revised ERRA 2019 rates on July 1st, with possible delays to September 1st or 
beyond. As a result, MCE’s ratesetting cycle was initiated at the April 29th Ad Hoc 
Ratesetting Committee Meeting, with the goal of implementing rate changes by July 1st.  
 
Ratesetting Objectives 
 
MCE has established various objectives that are considered in designing MCE rates.  
These ratesetting objectives are as follows: 
 
Revenue sufficiency: rates must recover all expenses, debt service and other 
expenditure requirements, and build prudent reserves; i.e., the “revenue requirement”. 
 
Rate competitiveness: rates must allow MCE to successfully compete in the marketplace 
to retain and attract customers.  
 
Rate stability: rate changes should be minimized to reduce customer bill impacts.  
 
Customer understanding: rates should be simple, transparent and easily understood by 
customers. 
 
Equity among customers: rate differences among customers should be justified by 
differences in usage characteristics and/or cost of service. 
 
Efficiency: rates should encourage conservation and efficient use of electricity (e.g., off-
peak vehicle charging or time-of-use load shifting). 
 
To the extent that the objectives may be in tension with one another, the rate proposal 
attempts to strike an appropriate balance.  For example, a cost-of-service analysis might 
suggest that a particular rate should be increased, but the increase might be limited in 
the interest of rate stability and/or rate competitiveness. In accordance with the 
Implementation Plan, the policy of revenue sufficiency may not be violated; however, the 



Board may use discretion in how the other ratesetting objectives are reflected in MCE 
rates.  
 
 
Ratesetting Process 
 
The ratesetting cycle begins with a forecast of MCE electric energy sales for the coming 
fiscal year.  The forecast includes the number of customers that are expected to be 
enrolled and take service on each of the MCE rate schedules as well as the monthly 
billing quantities expected under each rate schedule.  Depending upon the rate schedule 
in question, billing quantities can include monthly kWh, kWh during specified time-of-use 
periods (e.g., on-peak, partial peak, off-peak), maximum monthly kW demand and 
maximum kW demand during specified time-of-use periods.  The forecasted billing 
quantities are used to derive a forecast of revenues at current (and proposed) MCE 
rates.  
 
The projected revenue at current rates, termed “present rate revenues”, is compared to 
fiscal year budget items that must be funded through such rates (the “revenue 
requirement”) to determine whether rate adjustments are warranted for purposes of 
addressing any projected surplus or deficit. MCE’s budget for the current fiscal year is 
based on MCE’s current rates with no changes forecast; the rate changes proposed 
herein would modify that budget revenue forecast. 
 
For rate design purposes, customers are classified based on end-use and other service 
characteristics in an attempt to represent groups of customers with relatively similar 
cost-of-service profiles.  MCE has established nine customer classes that include: 
residential (E-1), small commercial (A-1 and A-6), medium commercial (A-10), large 
commercial (E-19), industrial (E-20), agricultural (Ag), street lighting (SL) and traffic 
control (TC) end uses. Revenues are allocated based on a cost of service analysis, 
assessment of rate competitiveness, and other policy considerations.     
 
Typical end uses within the commercial customer classes are described below: 
 
Rate Group Example End Use 
E-1 Residential 
A-1 and A-6 Small office, small retail 
A-10 Bank, restaurant, mixed use retail 
E-19 Department store, large office building, grocery store 
E-20 Institutional, hospital, college, water treatment facility 
Ag Agricultural 
SL-1 Street and area lighting 
TC-1 Traffic lights 

 
Rates are designed for the various rate schedules associated with each customer class 
in order to recover the revenue requirement allocated to that class.  There are currently 
40 rate schedules and sub rates under which MCE customers may take service subject 
to the relevant eligibility criteria.  MCE determines rate schedule eligibility by mapping 
each MCE rate schedule to an equivalent PG&E rate schedule; as customers select their 
PG&E rate, they are automatically placed on a corresponding MCE rate schedule.  
 
 
 
 



Revenue Allocation 
 
The rate proposal allocates revenues among customer classes in a manner that brings 
average rates for all customer classes, inclusive of PG&E surcharges (Power Charge 
Indifference Adjustment or “PCIA” and the Franchise Fee Surcharge or “FFS”), closer to 
parity with PG&E.  The proposed annualized revenue changes and cost differences 
relative to PG&E, by customer class are shown in Table 1: 
 

Table 1: Proposed Rate Comparative Analysis Summary (Annualized for Twelve 
Month Period) 

Rate 
Group 

 
 
Present MCE 
Generation + 
PG&E Charges1 

Proposed MCE 
Generation + 

PG&E Charges2 

Revenue at 
PG&E Bundled 

Rates3  
Total Cost 
Difference 

Cost 
Difference  

E-1       482,236,289            523,368,232         524,756,651        (1,388,419) -0.3% 
A-1       141,955,387            146,311,459         146,641,367            (329,907) -0.2% 
A-6          25,577,813              27,004,234           27,071,417              (67,184) -0.2% 

A-10       141,223,222            146,393,495         146,783,739            (390,244) -0.3% 
E-19       138,930,528            142,962,557         143,362,651            (400,093) -0.3% 
E-20          75,375,833              77,591,583           77,834,489            (242,906) -0.3% 
Ag            6,558,750                 6,807,426              6,823,835              (16,410) -0.2% 
SL            6,690,786                 6,495,046              6,507,495              (12,449) -0.2% 
TC                953,342                    990,586                 992,715                 (2,129) -0.2% 

Total 1,019,501,950       1,077,924,618     1,080,774,359        (2,849,741) -0.3% 
 
The cost figures in Table 1 represent forecast total delivered electricity costs over a 
twelve-month period, inclusive of generation charges, distribution and other delivery 
charges, and, for MCE customers, the PCIA and Franchise Fee surcharges.  As can be 
seen from Table 1, the proposed rate changes are not uniform across the different 
customer classes served by MCE.  The proposed differential rate adjustments were 
made based on a comparative rate analysis and designed to bring average MCE 
customer costs for all customer classes below what the costs would be under bundled 
PG&E rates.   
 
Customer electric bill are expected to increase by an average of 6.6% due to a 
combination of MCE rate changes and changes to PG&E’s PCIA rates.  Figure 1 
illustrates the estimated customer bill impacts for typical customers across customer 
classes. 

                                            
1 Includes current MCE charges and PG&E delivery and PCIA/Franchise Fee Surcharges for 
2019 vintage.  PG&E rates are expected as of July 1st, 2019, per AL 5527-E. 
2 Includes MCE charges and PG&E delivery and PCIA/Franchise Fee surcharges for 2019 
vintage.  PG&E rates are expected as of July 1st, 2019, per AL 5527-E. 
3 Includes PG&E generation and delivery charges. 



Figure 1: Average Monthly Bill Impacts 

 
  
Rate Design 
 
The individual rate components on each rate schedule were examined in relation to the 
costs of providing electric service as well as how they compare to the corresponding 
PG&E rate, after taking forecasted PCIA surcharges into consideration.  Generally 
speaking, each rate component reflects a similar percentage discount relative to the 
PG&E rate structure.  As a result of CPUC approved changes to the PCIA methodology, 
the residential PCIA is decreasing while other PCIA rates are increasing.  To maintain 
steady rates and a similar overall rate change to all customer classes, residential rates 
are increasing more than other classes.  However, the overall on-bill change would be 
consistent with other customer classes.  A comparison of current and proposed rates is 
included in Attachment A.  
 
EV2 Rates  
 
PG&E has submitted filings to implement an EV (Electric Vehicle) rate successor tariff, 
EV2, which if approved would replace EV for most customers in October.  The Executive 
Committee has recommended that your Board direct staff to implement an EV2 rate as 
PG&E’s final EV2 rate becomes available, following the same savings of approximately 
0.3% of total bill for MCE customers. 
 
EV2 is structured similarly to EV but follows the new peak period of 4 p.m. to 9 p.m. 
(rather than the current peak of 2 p.m. to 9 p.m.).  Rate pricing will be updated by PG&E 
to match marginal costs associated with the new hours.  Residential solar customers – 
benefitting from the additional peak hours of 2 p.m. to 4 p.m. and associated rates – will 
be able to keep the current EV rate structure for up to five years. 
 
Customers with very annual high usage – just under 500% of the typical household 
usage – will be ineligible to continue on the EV2 rate schedule.  PG&E has indicated that 
this is intended to prevent current utilization of the rate for non-EV purposes, particularly 
residential marijuana cultivation. Affected customers will receive a notification of 



potential disqualification from the EV2 rate before being moved to a different residential 
rate (E-TOU-B). 
 
Standby Rates 
 
Standby is a rare rate schedule used to serve customers under certain conditions, often 
customers supplied by electricity from self-generation or non-utility sources.  MCE does 
not currently have an established Standby rate. The Executive Committee has 
recommended that your Board direct staff to implement a Standby rate as part of the 
current ratesetting process following the same savings of approximately 0.3% of total bill 
for MCE customers. The MCE Standby rate would apply to a very small number of 
existing customers. 
 
New Commercial Rates 
 
Across California, most utilities are restructuring the time-of-use periods applied in rate 
setting. As part of this effort PG&E will be introducing new optional commercial rate 
schedules similar to existing commercial rate structures, but with their peak period 
shifted from the current 12 p.m. to 6 p.m. period to a 4 p.m. to 9 p.m. period.  
Corresponding partial-peak and off-peak periods will be adjusted, peak seasons will be 
shortened, and a new “super off peak” rate will be introduced during the Spring.  The 
Executive Committee has recommended that your Board direct staff to implement a 
similar rate structure for MCE as soon as possible once PG&E’s rates become available. 
The rate structure would follow the same savings of approximately 0.3% of total bill for 
MCE customers. 
 
The goal of these new rates is to incentivize shifting of load away from periods of peak 
grid strain and to better match rates with the cost of serving load.  The current peak 
period of 12 p.m. to 6 p.m. is no longer consistent with the current shape and pricing of 
power on California’s power grid. Current energy prices tend to decrease in the middle of 
the day and increase in the evening as solar goes offline, causing a phenomenon 
commonly referred to as the “duck curve”. 
 
While these rates are expected to be available from PG&E in October of 2019, they will 
be optional for the first year. In October 2020 they are expected to become mandatory 
for most customer classes – with exceptions for certain solar-friendly rates.  
 
Customer Outreach 
 
MCE customer outreach efforts were initiated following the Executive Committee 
decision to move forward with the proposed rate adjustments. Customer notifications 
were initiated through on-bill messages starting with the May 7th billing cycle, via MCE’s 
website and through rate documents available at MCE’s front desks.  MCE’s contact 
center was also provided with detailed information on the rate change, with direction to 
track and escalate inquiries where appropriate. 
 
MCE’s Notice of Proposed Rate Adjustment was also run as a newspaper advertisement 
in each of MCE’s four counties, with ads running on May 15th and June 5th.  The notices 
are 1/6th of a page and provide general information on the rate increase, as well as 
where and how comments can be submitted.  These notices were printed in the East 
Bay Times, the Marin Independent Journal, the Napa Valley Register, and the Benicia 
Herald. 
 



Staff initiated direct outreach to MCE’s largest customers to notify them of the rate 
changes and answer any concerns they might have about MCE or PG&E’s upcoming 
rate changes.  Additionally, staff provided a summary of the rate change to municipal 
agencies through its May update.   
 
Termination Fees 
 
MCE’s rates and charges include a Termination Fee applicable to customers departing 
MCE service after the initial sixty-day post enrollment opt-out period.  The Termination 
Fee is proposed to remain unchanged for FY 2019/20.  The Administrative Fee 
component of the Termination Fee would remain at $5 for residential customers and $25 
for non-residential customers.  The Cost Recovery Charge component of the 
Termination Fee, which would apply in the event MCE is unable to recover the costs of 
supply commitments attributable to the customer that is terminating service, would 
remain at zero. 
 
Recommendations:  
 
1. Authorize MCE staff to adjust MCE rate  so that they provide an average 0.3% total 
bill savings relative to PG&E using PG&E’s 2019 ERRA rates effective July 1st or as 
soon as possible thereafter, and make additional rate changes linked to the 2019 ERRA 
if PG&E’s ERRA rate changes are delayed or bifurcated, and require additional 
alignment to achieve the 0.3% total bill savings.  
 
2. Authorize staff to implement EV2A, standby rates, and new time-of-use commercial 
rates effective July 1st or as soon as possible thereafter providing for an average 0.3% 
total bill savings from PG&E. 
 



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

E-1, EL-1, EM, EML, ES, ESL, ESR, ESRL, ET, ETL E-1

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH) All Energy 0.06800          0.03443       0.10243          0.08500          0.03058       0.11558             0.11639           -0.70%

E-6, EL-6 E-6

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

Summer Peak 0.18600          0.03443       0.22043          0.22700          0.03058       0.25758             0.25912           -0.59%

Summer Part Peak 0.08200          0.03443       0.11643          0.10500          0.03058       0.13558             0.13612           -0.40%

Summer Off-Peak 0.04300          0.03443       0.07743          0.05500          0.03058       0.08558             0.08591           -0.38%

Winter Partial Peak 0.06500          0.03443       0.09943          0.08300          0.03058       0.11358             0.11379           -0.18%

Winter Off-Peak 0.05200          0.03443       0.08643          0.06900          0.03058       0.09958             0.09998           -0.40%

EV-A, EV-B EV

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

Summer Peak 0.21200 0.03443       0.24643          0.24400 0.03058       0.27458             0.27567 -0.40%

Summer Part Peak 0.07000 0.03443       0.10443          0.10200 0.03058       0.13258             0.13285 -0.20%

Summer Off-Peak 0.02200 0.03443       0.05643          0.03600 0.03058       0.06658             0.06676 -0.27%

Winter Peak 0.05700 0.03443       0.09143          0.07200 0.03058       0.10258             0.10301 -0.42%

Winter Partial Peak 0.02300 0.03443       0.05743          0.03300 0.03058       0.06358             0.06436 -1.21%

Winter Off-Peak 0.02300 0.03443       0.05743          0.03800 0.03058       0.06858             0.06915 -0.82%

E-TOU-A, EL-TOU-A E-TOU-A

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

Summer Peak 0.15300 0.03443       0.18743          0.16800 0.03058       0.19858             0.19995 -0.69%

Summer Off-Peak 0.07800 0.03443       0.11243          0.09300 0.03058       0.12358             0.12438 -0.64%

Winter Peak 0.06600 0.03443       0.10043          0.08100 0.03058       0.11158             0.11261 -0.91%

Winter Off-Peak 0.05200 0.03443       0.08643          0.06700 0.03058       0.09758             0.09832 -0.75%

E-TOU-B, EL-TOU-B E-TOU-B

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

Summer Peak 0.17800 0.03443       0.21243          0.19000 0.03058       0.22058             0.22185 -0.57%

Summer Off-Peak 0.07200 0.03443       0.10643          0.08800 0.03058       0.11858             0.11879 -0.18%

Winter Peak 0.06900 0.03443       0.10343          0.08400 0.03058       0.11458             0.11501 -0.37%

Winter Off-Peak 0.04900 0.03443       0.08343          0.06500 0.03058       0.09558             0.09621 -0.65%

E-TOU-C3 E-TOU-C3

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

Summer Peak 0.12700 0.03443       0.16143          0.14300 0.03058       0.17358             0.17493 -0.77%

Summer Off-Peak 0.06300 0.03443       0.09743          0.08000 0.03058       0.11058             0.11149 -0.82%

Winter Peak 0.07000 0.03443       0.10443          0.08700 0.03058       0.11758             0.11847 -0.75%

Winter Off-Peak 0.05300 0.03443       0.08743          0.07000 0.03058       0.10058             0.10114 -0.55%

1 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL AND GENERAL SERVICE CUSTOMERS

A-1-A A-1-A

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER 0.09200          0.02559       0.11759          0.10200          0.02993       0.13193             0.13258           -0.49%

WINTER 0.05700          0.02559       0.08259          0.06100          0.02993       0.09093             0.09121           -0.31%

A-1-B A-1-B

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.10800          0.02559       0.13359          0.11600          0.02993       0.14593             0.14664           -0.48%

PART-PEAK 0.08600          0.02559       0.11159          0.09200          0.02993       0.12193             0.12298           -0.85%

OFF-PEAK 0.05700          0.02559       0.08259          0.06500          0.02993       0.09493             0.09563           -0.73%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.08400          0.02559       0.10959          0.09200          0.02993       0.12193             0.12279           -0.70%

OFF-PEAK 0.06300          0.02559       0.08859          0.07100          0.02993       0.10093             0.10188           -0.93%

A-6 A-6

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.34000          0.02559       0.36559          0.35500          0.02993       0.38493             0.38637           -0.37%

PART-PEAK 0.10200          0.02559       0.12759          0.11600          0.02993       0.14593             0.14679           -0.59%

OFF-PEAK 0.04500          0.02559       0.07059          0.05800          0.02993       0.08793             0.08849           -0.63%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.07100          0.02559       0.09659          0.08300          0.02993       0.11293             0.11396           -0.90%

OFF-PEAK 0.05200          0.02559       0.07759          0.06600          0.02993       0.09593             0.09646           -0.55%

2 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

A-10-A A-10-A

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER 0.08100          0.02599       0.10699          0.09000          0.03130       0.12130             0.12184           -0.44%

WINTER 0.05800          0.02599       0.08399          0.06200          0.03130       0.09330             0.09354           -0.26%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER MAX 4.85000          5.65000          5.68000           -0.53%

A-10-A-P

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER 0.07776          0.02599       0.10375          0.08000          0.03130       0.11130             0.11184           -0.48%

WINTER 0.05568          0.02599       0.08167          0.05500          0.03130       0.08630             0.08722           -1.05%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER MAX 4.65600          4.93000          4.93000           0.00%

A-10-B A-10-B

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.13500          0.02599       0.16099          0.14300          0.03130       0.17430             0.17512           -0.47%

PART-PEAK 0.08200          0.02599       0.10799          0.08800          0.03130       0.11930             0.11999           -0.58%

OFF-PEAK 0.05400          0.02599       0.07999          0.06000          0.03130       0.09130             0.09192           -0.67%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.06500          0.02599       0.09099          0.07200          0.03130       0.10330             0.10405           -0.72%

OFF-PEAK 0.04900          0.02599       0.07499          0.05500          0.03130       0.08630             0.08698           -0.78%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER MAX 4.85000          5.65000          5.68000             5.68000           -0.53%

A-10-B-P

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.12960          0.02599       0.15559          0.13100          0.03130       0.16230             0.16285           -0.34%

PART-PEAK 0.07872          0.02599       0.10471          0.08000          0.03130       0.11130             0.11228           -0.87%

OFF-PEAK 0.05184          0.02599       0.07783          0.05400          0.03130       0.08530             0.08566           -0.42%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.06240          0.02599       0.08839          0.06700          0.03130       0.09830             0.09859           -0.29%

OFF-PEAK 0.04704          0.02599       0.07303          0.05100          0.03130       0.08230             0.08271           -0.50%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER MAX 4.65600          4.93000          4.95000           -0.40%

3 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

E-19-S, V E-19-S

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.10500          0.02192       0.12692          0.11700          0.02880       0.14580             0.14610           -0.21%

PART-PEAK 0.06500          0.02192       0.08692          0.07000          0.02880       0.09880             0.09896           -0.16%

OFF-PEAK 0.04000          0.02192       0.06192          0.03900          0.02880       0.06780             0.06773           0.10%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05900          0.02192       0.08092          0.06300          0.02880       0.09180             0.09250           -0.76%

OFF-PEAK 0.04500          0.02192       0.06692          0.04600          0.02880       0.07480             0.07548           -0.90%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

PEAK 12.60000        14.64000        14.71000         -0.48%

PART-PEAK 3.10000          3.61000          3.63000           -0.55%

E-19-P, V E-19-P

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.09700          0.02192       0.11892          0.10500          0.02880       0.13380             0.13493           -0.84%

PART-PEAK 0.05800          0.02192       0.07992          0.06100          0.02880       0.08980             0.09043           -0.70%

OFF-PEAK 0.03500          0.02192       0.05692          0.03300          0.02880       0.06180             0.06183           -0.05%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05300          0.02192       0.07492          0.05500          0.02880       0.08380             0.08442           -0.73%

OFF-PEAK 0.04000          0.02192       0.06192          0.04000          0.02880       0.06880             0.06890           -0.15%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

PEAK 11.25000        13.02000        13.09000         -0.53%

PART-PEAK 2.75000          3.17000          3.19000           -0.63%

E-19-T, V E-19-T

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.06000          0.02192       0.08192          0.06400          0.02880       0.09280             0.09306           -0.28%

PART-PEAK 0.04800          0.02192       0.06992          0.04900          0.02880       0.07780             0.07846           -0.84%

OFF-PEAK 0.03400          0.02192       0.05592          0.03000          0.02880       0.05880             0.05914           -0.57%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05000          0.02192       0.07192          0.05200          0.02880       0.08080             0.08076           0.05%

OFF-PEAK 0.03800          0.02192       0.05992          0.03700          0.02880       0.06580             0.06592           -0.18%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

PEAK 12.40000        14.32000        14.39000         -0.49%

PART-PEAK 3.10000          3.59000          3.61000           -0.55%

4 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

E-19-R-S, V-R-S E-19-R-S

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.24000          0.02192       0.26192          0.30600          0.02880       0.33480             0.33654           -0.52%

PART-PEAK 0.09500          0.02192       0.11692          0.10700          0.02880       0.13580             0.13646           -0.48%

OFF-PEAK 0.03900          0.02192       0.06092          0.03900          0.02880       0.06780             0.06773           0.10%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.06000          0.02192       0.08192          0.06300          0.02880       0.09180             0.09250           -0.76%

OFF-PEAK 0.04500          0.02192       0.06692          0.04600          0.02880       0.07480             0.07548           -0.90%

E-19-R-P, V-R-P E-19-R-P

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.23000          0.02192       0.25192          0.29600          0.02880       0.32480             0.32673 -0.59%

PART-PEAK 0.08800          0.02192       0.10992          0.09800          0.02880       0.12680             0.12728 -0.38%

OFF-PEAK 0.03400          0.02192       0.05592          0.03300          0.02880       0.06180             0.06183 -0.05%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05300          0.02192       0.07492          0.05500          0.02880       0.08380             0.08442 -0.73%

OFF-PEAK 0.04000          0.02192       0.06192          0.04000          0.02880       0.06880             0.0689 -0.15%

E-19-R-T, V-R-T E-19-R-T

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.23000          0.02192       0.25192          0.31000          0.02880       0.33880             0.34024 -0.42%

PART-PEAK 0.08500          0.02192       0.10692          0.10200          0.02880       0.13080             0.13194 -0.86%

OFF-PEAK 0.03200          0.02192       0.05392          0.03000          0.02880       0.05880             0.05914 -0.57%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05000          0.02192       0.07192          0.05200          0.02880       0.08080             0.08076 0.05%

OFF-PEAK 0.03800          0.02192       0.05992          0.03700          0.02880       0.06580             0.06592 -0.18%

5 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

E-20-S E-20-S

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.09500          0.02107       0.11607          0.10800          0.02744       0.13544             0.13597           -0.39%

PART-PEAK 0.06000          0.02107       0.08107          0.06500          0.02744       0.09244             0.09304           -0.64%

OFF-PEAK 0.03600          0.02107       0.05707          0.03600          0.02744       0.06344             0.06356           -0.19%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05500          0.02107       0.07607          0.05900          0.02744       0.08644             0.08680           -0.41%

OFF-PEAK 0.04100          0.02107       0.06207          0.04300          0.02744       0.07044             0.07083           -0.55%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

PEAK 12.20000        14.20000        14.27000         -0.49%

PART-PEAK 3.00000          3.50000          3.52000           -0.57%

E-20-P E-20-P

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.10200          0.01967       0.12167          0.11200          0.02616       0.13816             0.13876           -0.43%

PART-PEAK 0.06100          0.01967       0.08067          0.06500          0.02616       0.09116             0.09153           -0.40%

OFF-PEAK 0.03700          0.01967       0.05667          0.03600          0.02616       0.06216             0.06247           -0.50%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05600          0.01967       0.07567          0.05900          0.02616       0.08516             0.08530           -0.16%

OFF-PEAK 0.04200          0.01967       0.06167          0.04300          0.02616       0.06916             0.06961           -0.65%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

PEAK 13.40000        15.55000        15.63000         -0.51%

PART-PEAK 3.15000          3.68000          3.70000           -0.54%

E-20-T E-20-T

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.06200          0.01808       0.08008          0.06600          0.02447       0.09047             0.09137           -0.99%

PART-PEAK 0.04900          0.01808       0.06708          0.05200          0.02447       0.07647             0.07704           -0.74%

OFF-PEAK 0.03400          0.01808       0.05208          0.03300          0.02447       0.05747             0.05807           -1.03%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05100          0.01808       0.06908          0.05400          0.02447       0.07847             0.07929           -1.03%

OFF-PEAK 0.03900          0.01808       0.05708          0.04000          0.02447       0.06447             0.06472           -0.39%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

PEAK 15.85000        18.53000        18.62000         -0.48%

PART-PEAK 3.75000          4.42000          4.44000           -0.45%

6 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

E-20-R-S E-20-R-S

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.22000          0.02107       0.24107          0.27200          0.02744       0.29944             0.30078           -0.45%

PART-PEAK 0.09000          0.02107       0.11107          0.10100          0.02744       0.12844             0.12873           -0.23%

OFF-PEAK 0.03700          0.02107       0.05807          0.03600          0.02744       0.06344             0.06356           -0.19%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05500          0.02107       0.07607          0.05900          0.02744       0.08644             0.08680           -0.41%

OFF-PEAK 0.04200          0.02107       0.06307          0.04300          0.02744       0.07044             0.07083           -0.55%

E-20-R-P E-20-R-P

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.24000          0.01967       0.25967          0.29200          0.02616       0.31816             0.31955           -0.43%

PART-PEAK 0.08900          0.01967       0.10867          0.10000          0.02616       0.12616             0.12684           -0.54%

OFF-PEAK 0.03700          0.01967       0.05667          0.03600          0.02616       0.06216             0.06247           -0.50%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05500          0.01967       0.07467          0.05900          0.02616       0.08516             0.08530           -0.16%

OFF-PEAK 0.04200          0.01967       0.06167          0.04300          0.02616       0.06916             0.06961           -0.65%

E-20-R-T E-20-R-T

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.23000          0.01808       0.24808          0.27700          0.02447       0.30147             0.30301           -0.51%

PART-PEAK 0.08400          0.01808       0.10208          0.09500          0.02447       0.11947             0.12026           -0.66%

OFF-PEAK 0.03500          0.01808       0.05308          0.03300          0.02447       0.05747             0.05807           -1.03%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05100          0.01808       0.06908          0.05400          0.02447       0.07847             0.07929           -1.03%

OFF-PEAK 0.04000          0.01808       0.05808          0.04000          0.02447       0.06447             0.06472           -0.39%

7 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

STOUS STOUS

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.09600          0.02234       0.11834             0.11892           -0.49%

PART-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.07700          0.02234       0.09934             0.10005           -0.71%

OFF-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.05300          0.02234       0.07534             0.07536           -0.03%

WINTER

PART-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.08000          0.02234       0.10234             0.10306           -0.70%

OFF-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.06100          0.02234       0.08334             0.08393           -0.70%

RESERVATION CHARGE ($/KW) NA 0.46000          0.46000           0.00%

STOUP STOUP

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.09600          0.02234       0.11834             0.11892           -0.49%

PART-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.07700          0.02234       0.09934             0.10005           -0.71%

OFF-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.05300          0.02234       0.07534             0.07536           -0.03%

WINTER

PART-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.08000          0.02234       0.10234             0.10306           -0.70%

OFF-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.06100          0.02234       0.08334             0.08393           -0.70%

RESERVATION CHARGE ($/KW) NA 0.46000          0.46000           0.00%

STOUT STOUT

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.07600          0.02234       0.09834             0.09907           -0.74%

PART-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.06100          0.02234       0.08334             0.08352           -0.22%

OFF-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.04000          0.02234       0.06234             0.06296           -0.98%

WINTER

PART-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.06300          0.02234       0.08534             0.08597           -0.73%

OFF-PEAK NA 0.01261       0.01261          0.04700          0.02234       0.06934             0.07017           -1.18%

RESERVATION CHARGE ($/KW) NA 0.38000          0.38000           0.00%

AGRICULTURAL CUSTOMERS

AG-1-A AG-1-A

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER 0.07700          0.02546       0.10246          0.08500          0.02652       0.11152             0.11235           -0.74%

WINTER 0.05800          0.02546       0.08346          0.06300          0.02652       0.08952             0.09011           -0.65%

CONNECTED LOAD ($/HP)

SUMMER MAX 1.35000          1.53000          1.54000           -0.65%

WINTER MAX -                  -                  

AG-1-B AG-1-B

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER 0.08000          0.02546       0.10546          0.08900          0.02652       0.11552             0.11606           -0.47%

WINTER 0.05700          0.02546       0.08246          0.06300          0.02652       0.08952             0.09047           -1.05%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER MAX 2.00000          2.31000          2.31000           0.00%

WINTER MAX -                  -                  

AG-RA AG-RA

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.24200 0.02546       0.26746          0.28200 0.02652       0.30852             0.30989 -0.44%

OFF-PEAK 0.04500 0.02546       0.07046          0.05100 0.02652       0.07752             0.07805 -0.68%

8 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05200 0.02546       0.07746          0.05900 0.02652       0.08552             0.0863 -0.90%

OFF-PEAK 0.04200 0.02546       0.06746          0.04700 0.02652       0.07352             0.07347 0.07%

CONNECTED LOAD ($/HP)

SUMMER 1.3000 1.5100 1.52 -0.66%

WINTER -                  -                  

AG-RB AG-RB

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.21500 0.02546       0.24046          0.25300 0.02652       0.27952             0.28078 -0.45%

OFF-PEAK 0.04500 0.02546       0.07046          0.05100 0.02652       0.07752             0.07773 -0.27%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.04100 0.02546       0.06646          0.04400 0.02652       0.07052             0.0713 -1.09%

OFF-PEAK 0.03500 0.02546       0.06046          0.03400 0.02652       0.06052             0.06073 -0.35%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

MAX 1.9000 2.2500 2.26 -0.44%

PEAK 2.1500 2.5300 2.52 0.40%

WINTER -                  -                  

9 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

AG-VA AG-VA

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.21000 0.02546       0.23546 0.24300 0.02652       0.26952 0.27113 -0.59%

OFF-PEAK 0.04300 0.02546       0.06846 0.04800 0.02652       0.07452 0.07489 -0.49%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05100 0.02546       0.07646 0.05800 0.02652       0.08452 0.08454 -0.02%

OFF-PEAK 0.04000 0.02546       0.06546 0.04500 0.02652       0.07152 0.07196 -0.61%

CONNECTED LOAD ($/HP)

SUMMER 1.3500 1.5800 1.59 -0.63%

WINTER -                  -                  

AG-VB AG-VB

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.18500 0.02546       0.21046 0.22600 0.02652       0.25252 0.25382 -0.51%

OFF-PEAK 0.04400 0.02546       0.06946 0.04900 0.02652       0.07552 0.0764 -1.15%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.03900 0.02546       0.06446 0.04500 0.02652       0.07152 0.07231 -1.09%

OFF-PEAK 0.03500 0.02546       0.06046 0.03500 0.02652       0.06152 0.06157 -0.08%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

MAX 1.7500 2.0800 2.09 -0.48%

PEAK 2.2500 2.6800 2.69 -0.37%

WINTER -                  -                  

10 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

AG-4-A, AG-4-D AG-4-A

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.13700          0.02546       0.16246 0.15600          0.02652       0.18252 0.18347 -0.52%

OFF-PEAK 0.04600          0.02546       0.07146 0.05200          0.02652       0.07852 0.07921 -0.87%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05100          0.02546       0.07646 0.05700          0.02652       0.08352 0.08394 -0.50%

OFF-PEAK 0.04000          0.02546       0.06546 0.04500          0.02652       0.07152 0.07152 0.00%

CONNECTED LOAD ($/HP)

SUMMER 1.35000          1.55000          1.56 -0.64%

WINTER -                  -                  

AG-4-B, AG-4-E AG-4-B

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.09900          0.02546       0.12446 0.11300          0.02652       0.13952 0.13991 -0.28%

OFF-PEAK 0.04900          0.02546       0.07446 0.05400          0.02652       0.08052 0.0812 -0.84%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.04600          0.02546       0.07146 0.05200          0.02652       0.07852 0.07918 -0.83%

OFF-PEAK 0.03900          0.02546       0.06446 0.04100          0.02652       0.06752 0.06738 0.21%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

MAX 2.35000          2.74000          2.75 -0.36%

PEAK 2.50000          2.91000          2.92 -0.34%

WINTER -                  -                  

AG-4-C, AG-4-F AG-4-C

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.11600 0.02546       0.14146 0.13500 0.02652       0.16152 0.16183 -0.19%

PART-PEAK 0.05600 0.02546       0.08146 0.06500 0.02652       0.09152 0.09162 -0.11%

OFF-PEAK 0.03800 0.02546       0.06346 0.03900 0.02652       0.06552 0.0661 -0.88%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.04100 0.02546       0.06646 0.04600 0.02652       0.07252 0.07334 -1.12%

OFF-PEAK 0.03700 0.02546       0.06246 0.03600 0.02652       0.06252 0.06239 0.21%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

PEAK 5.90000 6.76000 6.79 -0.44%

PART-PEAK 1.00000 1.15000 1.16 -0.86%

WINTER -                  -                  

11 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

AG-5-A, AG-5-D AG-5-A

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.12600          0.02546       0.15146 0.14300          0.02652       0.16952 0.17023 -0.42%

OFF-PEAK 0.05100          0.02546       0.07646 0.05700          0.02652       0.08352 0.08417 -0.77%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.05500          0.02546       0.08046 0.06100          0.02652       0.08752 0.08815 -0.71%

OFF-PEAK 0.04400          0.02546       0.06946 0.04800          0.02652       0.07452 0.07518 -0.88%

CONNECTED LOAD ($/HP)

SUMMER 3.70000          4.22000          4.24 -0.47%

WINTER -                  -                  

AG-5-B, AG-5-E AG-5-B

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.11000          0.02546       0.13546 0.14100          0.02652       0.16752 0.16834 -0.49%

OFF-PEAK 0.03200          0.02546       0.05746 0.03000          0.02652       0.05652 0.05659 -0.12%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.04500          0.02546       0.07046 0.05300          0.02652       0.07952 0.07989 -0.46%

OFF-PEAK 0.02800          0.02546       0.05346 0.02000          0.02652       0.04652 0.04696 -0.94%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

MAX 4.45000          5.13000          5.16 -0.58%

PEAK 5.55000          6.42000          6.45 -0.47%

WINTER -                  -                  

AG-5-C, AG-5-F AG-5-C

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH)

SUMMER

PEAK 0.09000          0.02546       0.11546 0.11200          0.02652       0.13852 0.13949 -0.70%

PART-PEAK 0.04500          0.02546       0.07046 0.05400          0.02652       0.08052 0.08054 -0.02%

OFF-PEAK 0.03200          0.02546       0.05746 0.03200          0.02652       0.05852 0.0586 -0.14%

WINTER

PART-PEAK 0.03700          0.02546       0.06246 0.03800          0.02652       0.06452 0.06518 -1.01%

OFF-PEAK 0.03000          0.02546       0.05546 0.02800          0.02652       0.05452 0.0552 -1.23%

DEMAND CHARGE ($/KW)

SUMMER

PEAK 10.30000        11.91000        11.97 -0.50%

PART-PEAK 1.90000          2.24000          2.25 -0.44%

WINTER -                  -                  

12 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
PROPOSED RATES AS OF JULY 1, 2019
        

PG&E EQUIVALENT SCHEDULE MCE RATE SCHEDULE UNIT/PERIOD

CURRENT 
MCE  

GENERATION 
RATE

CURRENT 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

CURRENT 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
MCE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E FEES 
(PCIA & FF)

PROPOSED 
EFFECTIVE 

GENERATION 
RATE

PROPOSED 
PG&E 

GENERATION 
RATE

MCE GENERATION & 
PG&E FEES VS. PG&E 

GENERATION 
(negative % indicates 

savings with MCE)

STREET AND OUTDOOR LIGHTING

LS-1, LS-2, LS-3, OL-1 SL

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH) 0.07500          0.00658       0.08158 0.06800          0.02461       0.09261 0.09278           -0.18%

TC-1 TC-1

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH) 0.06400          0.02559       0.08959 0.07300          0.02993       0.10293 0.10350           -0.55%

DEEP GREEN OPTION

Customers electing the Deep Green service option will pay the applicable rate for the Light Green service option plus the Deep Green Energy Charge.

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH) 0.01000          0.01000          

LOCAL SOL OPTION

For customers taking service under the Local Sol service option, the MCE generation charges of the participating customer's otherwise applicable tariff will be

replaced with the following Local Sol Rate:

ENERGY CHARGE ($/KWH) 0.14200          0.14200          

Voltage Discount

For rate schedules not segregated by service voltage, each component of the standard 4% 4%

rate shall be discounted for primary or higher service voltage.

13 of 13
Marin Clean Energy Rates, Proposed for 7/1/19

AI #07_Att.: Proposed Rates for FY 2019/2020



2019 Rates Discussion
Board of Directors

June 20, 2019

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



• Executive Summary

• Review of Ratemaking Principles and Reserve Policy

• Ratesetting History & Customer Impacts

• Revenue Modeling & Rate Scenarios

• Customer Outreach and Feedback 

• Additional Rates for Implementation

• Executive Committee Guidance

Discussion Items

2

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Executive Summary

• PG&E generation rates have increased twice so far in 2019.

• PG&E rates are likely changing again July 1st or September 1st.

• MCE rates have been below PG&E’s since January 2017. Without rate changes, on July 1 
MCE customers will be paying about 5.7% less than PG&E (inclusive of PCIA).

• PCIA is expected to increase, but PG&E generation rate increases have a counterbalancing 
effect; net improvement in MCE rate competitiveness.

• Necessary to bring generation rates closer to PG&E’s:
• Power supply costs have increased.
• Additional revenue is needed for rate stabilization and reserve requirements.
• Proposed scenarios would increase rates but keep costs below PG&E rates (incl. PCIA). 3

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



April May June July

2019

MCE Draft Rates Published
May 8

Executive Committee #1
May 3

Executive Committee #2
Jun 7

New Rates to Billing
Jun 21

New Rates Effective
Jul 1

Technical Committee
Jun 6

Draft PG&E Rates 
Published
Apr 18

On-Bill Notifications Start
May 7

Adhoc Ratesetting 
Committee

Apr 29

Board of Directors
Jun 20

4

Ratesetting Timeline (July 1st Implementation)

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Review of Ratemaking Principles

Revenue sufficiency: rates must recover all expenses, debt service and other expenditure requirements, and 
build prudent reserves; i.e., the “revenue requirement”.

Rate competitiveness: rates must allow MCE to successfully compete in the marketplace to retain and attract 
customers. 

Rate stability: rate changes should be minimized to reduce customer bill impacts. 

Customer understanding: rates should be simple, transparent and easily understood by customers.

Equity among customers: rate differences among customers should be justified by differences in usage 
characteristics and/or cost of service.

Efficiency: rates should encourage conservation and efficient use of electricity (e.g., off-peak vehicle charging 
or time-of-use load shifting).

5

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



MCE Reserves & Rate Stabilization Fund

• Reserves are needed to address rate variation, market 
volatility, load fluctuations, regulatory uncertainty, and credit 
stability.

• MCE Reserve Policy sets a Net Position target of 40% of 
projected energy and operating expenses for the coming 
fiscal year → equivalent to approximately 140 days liquidity 
(days cash on hand).

• MCE needs to add approximately $50.3 million in additional 
revenue to meet its reserve target of March 31, 2020.

6

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



7

MCE less expensive

MCE more expensive

At/near cost parity with PG&E (generally savings vs. PG&E)

• MCE costs have generally been lower than PG&E costs

• Limited correlation between costs differential and opt outs

• Cost difference is very rarely more than +/- 5% of total bill

Ratesetting History

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

. . . . . . . . . . 

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



History of Recent Rate Changes

8

-10.00%

-6.00%

-2.00%

2.00%

6.00%

10.00%

1/1/2015 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 1/1/2018 1/1/2019

MCE Gen Rates (plus PG&E exit fees) vs. PG&E Gen Rates

Comparative rates can 
change due to Generation 
rate or exit fee (PCIA & 
Franchise Fee) changes

PG&E Generation rate 
increases bolster MCE 
competitiveness; fee 
increases diminish it

MCE has not changed rates 
since 2017, despite market 
cost increases

Large PG&E 
Exit Fee 
Increase
Jan 2016

MCE Rate 
Reduction
Sept 2016

PG&E Exit Fee Increase
Jan 2017 PG&E Exit Fee and

Generation Rate 
Increase
March 2018

MCE Rate 
Reduction
April 2017

PG&E Generation 
Rate Increases
March/May 2019

Cost Premium

Cost Savings

0%

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



PCIA Rate Changes Expected July 1st

PCIA to increase overall by 6% for MCE’s customer base and will be allocated to customer groups using a different 
methodology, disproportionately impacting non-residential customers.

9

Rate 

Group Customer Type

Current 

PCIA/FFS New PCIA/FFS % Increase

Increase 

$/Month

% Bill 

Increase

E-1 Residential $0.034 $0.031 -10% -$1.62 -1.6%

A-1 Small Commercial $0.025 $0.030 18% $6.05 1.8%

A-6 Small Commercial $0.025 $0.030 18% $20.15 1.8%

A-10 Medium Commercial $0.026 $0.031 22% $89.76 2.6%

E-19 Large Commercial $0.022 $0.029 33% $246.51 3.7%

E-20 Industrial $0.019 $0.026 35% $6,189.05 4.3%

Ag Agricultural $0.025 $0.027 5% $1.73 0.6%

SL Street Lighting $0.007 $0.025 279% $17.01 7.5%

TC Traffic Control $0.025 $0.030 18% $1.24 1.9%

Total $0.028 $0.030 6% $1.46 0.8%

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Current MCE Rate Averages Vs. PG&E

On average, MCE service projected to be 
5.7% lower than PG&E bundled service. 
MCE could increase rates and remain the 
least expensive option.

10

Figures are for fully delivered MCE service, inclusive of PCIA and delivery charges, vs. PG&E bundled service.
PG&E rates are expected as of July 1st, 2019, per AL 5527-E. 

Rate 

Group Customer Type

MCE 

Service 

($/KWh)

PG&E 

Service 

($/KWh)

Difference 

$/Month

Difference 

% of Bill

E-1 Residential 0.201$    0.219$    -$8.41 -8.1%

A-1 Small Commercial 0.244$    0.252$    -$10.45 -3.2%

A-6 Small Commercial 0.242$    0.256$    -$61.19 -5.5%

A-10 Medium Commercial 0.212$    0.220$    -$133.15 -3.8%

E-19 Large Commercial 0.187$    0.193$    -$205.65 -3.1%

E-20 Industrial 0.152$    0.157$    -$4,553.07 -3.2%

Ag Agricultural 0.209$    0.218$    -$10.77 -3.9%

SL Street Lighting 0.249$    0.242$    $6.42 2.8%

TC Traffic Control 0.232$    0.241$    -$2.55 -4.0%

Total 0.202$    0.214$    -$10.82 -5.7%

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Wholesale Power Cost Trends

Northern California Energy Prices Resource Adequacy (Capacity) Costs

11

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Annual Costs: Proposed MCE Rates vs. PG&E

12

Rate Group

Present MCE 

Generation + 

PG&E Charges

Proposed MCE 

Generation + 

PG&E Charges

Revenue at PG&E 

Bundled Rates

Total Cost 

Difference

Cost 

Difference

E-1 482,236,289 523,368,232 524,756,651 (1,388,419) -0.3%

A-1 141,955,387 146,311,459 146,641,367 (329,907) -0.2%

A-6 25,577,813 27,004,234 27,071,417 (67,184) -0.2%

A-10 141,223,222 146,393,495 146,783,739 (390,244) -0.3%

E-19 138,930,528 142,962,557 143,362,651 (400,093) -0.3%

E-20 75,375,833 77,591,583 77,834,489 (242,906) -0.3%

Ag 6,558,750 6,807,426 6,823,835 (16,410) -0.2%

SL 6,690,786 6,495,046 6,507,495 (12,449) -0.2%

TC 953,342 990,586 992,715 (2,129) -0.2%

Total 1,019,501,950 1,077,92,618 1,080,774,359 (2,849,741) -0.3%

Includes MCE charges and PG&E delivery and PCIA/Franchise Fee Surcharges for 2019 vintage.
PG&E rates are expected as of July 1st, 2019, per CPUC Advice Letter 5527-E. 

• Executive Committee proposes setting MCE rates to achieve 0.5% discount to PG&E 
generation rates, which results in approximately 0.3% discount on total electric bill.

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



MCE Revenues at Present and Proposed Rates

13

Total Annual Revenue: $357.8 million
FY 2019/2020 Reserve Contribution: $7.0 million

(based on forecasts)

Total Annual Revenue: $416.3 million
FY 2019/2020 Reserve Contribution: $50.3 million

(based on forecasts)

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Average Monthly Electric Bill Changes

14

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%

8.0%

9.0%

E-1 A-1 A-6 A-10 E-19 E-20 Ag SL TC Total

• Comparison of estimated 
total bill increase

• Current MCE/PG&E rates 
compared with expected 
July 1st MCE/PG&E Rates. 

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Summary of Customer Notifications

Newspaper Ad Notices
• Ad notices running twice in all four 

Counties (mid May and early June)
• 1/6th page Ads
• East Bay Times, Marin IJ, Napa Valley 

Register, and Benicia Herald

Website/Digital (Updated May 7th)
• Home page banner
• Rates pages updated with new rate 

tables and Ad notice
• Social Media posts
On-bill Messaging
• Customers received on-bill 

messages May 7th – end of June

Walk-ins
• Documents available front desk of MCE’s 

San Rafael and Concord offices

Large Customers (>35% of load)
• Top 100 customers were contacted 

personally beginning in early May

Municipal Outreach
• Rate information sent in May updates

Contact Center
• Detailed FAQs sent to Contact 

Center representatives
• In-bound calls and emails to Pittsburg 

Contact Center then escalated to MCE staff 
as needed

15

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



16

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Notice of Proposed Rate Adjustments: Website

https://www.mceCleanEnergy.org/rates

https://www.mceCleanEnergy.org

17

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Customer Feedback to date

Contact Center Feedback:
• No significant increase relating to proposed rates (<15 inquiries)

Municipal Feedback:
• Cities of Mill Valley and Larkspur requested presentations on rates 

Large Load Customers’ Feedback:
• Want to confirm MCE still less expensive than PG&E
• Appreciate proactive reach outs
• MCE Value proposition resonates:

• Rate stability and rate competitiveness
• Community benefits + local focus
• Alignment with sustainability goals

18

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



EV Rate Changes

Issue: PG&E is replacing the current EV rate (EVA) with a new rate (EV2A), expected July 1.

Executive Committee and Ad Hoc Ratesetting Committee Recommendation: Instruct staff to 
establish an EV2A rate as soon as possible once PG&E’s EV2A rates become available. Rates 
should be set with the same relative pricing to PG&E as other MCE rates.

Details:
• PG&E’s EV2A’s peak will shorten from 2-9p to 4-9p consistent with some other new rates.
• PG&E’s EV2A is expected to become optional July 1st, and mandatory November 1st.
• EV2A rates will be flatter than those of EVA – lower peak pricing, higher off-peak pricing.
• Customers with very high usage (about 500% of average) will be removed and placed in 

ETOUB; Aimed at limiting abuse of EV rates by activities such as cannabis growing.

19

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Standby Rate Implementation

Issue: MCE does not have a standby rate, but has a few standby customers who take the 
standby rate offered by PG&E.

Executive Committee and Ad Hoc Ratesetting Committee Recommendation: Instruct staff to 
establish a standby rate as part of the ratesetting process. Rates should be set with the 
same relative pricing to PG&E as other MCE rates.

Details:
• Standby rates typically apply to customers with on-site self-generation.
• Standby rates would only apply to a handful of customers.

20

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



New Commercial Time of Use Rate Schedules

Issue: PG&E is launching a suite of new commercial rate schedules, which use a 4-9p peak 
instead of a 12-6p. These schedules will be optional October 2019, then fully replace 
existing commercial rates on October 2020.

Executive Committee and Ad Hoc Ratesetting Committee Recommendation: Instruct staff to 
create new Time of Use rate schedules as they become available from PG&E. Rates should 
be set to the same relative pricing to PG&E rates as other MCE rates.

Details:
• Most commercial customers are already on time-of-use rates with a 12-6p peak.
• New rates will promote shifting load to evening hours to reduce the “duck curve”.
• Rates will also be flatter – lower peaks, higher off peaks, more consistent pricing.
• Shorter summer period (from six months to four).
• New spring “super off peak” from 9a-2p March through May. 21

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Executive Committee Recommendations

1. Adopt rates which achieve an average 0.3% total bill savings to all 
customer classes relative to PG&E’s 2019 ERRA rates, effective July 1, 
2019 or as soon as possible afterwards and;

2. Authorize staff to implement EV2A, standby, and new commercial 
rates on July 1st or as they become available from PG&E to yield an 
average 0.3% total bill savings relative to PG&E.

22

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Appendix

23

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



Residential Scenario Comparison

PG&E MCE

PG&E Delivery $ 58.17 $ 58.17 

Generation $ 50.91 $ 30.60 

PCIA & Franchise Fee $          - $ 15.30 

Total $ 109.07 $104.07 

24

PG&E MCE

Total $ 110.41 $109.90 
Margin vs. PG&E -0.46%
Reserve Contribution $          - $46.9M

Using July 1st proposed rates:

A current typical household electricity bill: 

A typical household currently saves about $5 per 
month compared to PG&E rates.

Proposed rates would maintain a small savings 
compared to new PG&E rates. 

Further discounting rates from PG&E costs 
approximately $5.2 million per 1% generation 
rate discount (resulting in -$0.45/month for a 
typical household)

* rates and costs are illustrative based on proposed scenarios; actual rates may differ

AI #07: 2019 Rates Discussion



 
MCE Ad Hoc Audit Committee Overview and Scope 

 
 

Typical Membership:   3 or 4 

2019 Proposed Members: 1. Bob McCaskill 
2. Elizabeth Pabon-Alvarado 
3. Kevin Haroff 
4. Raymond Withy 

 
Membership Process: MCE strives to assemble an Ad Hoc Audit Committee comprised of at least one 

county representative and one city/town representative from each county in 
the MCE service area.  Available seats on the Ad Hoc Audit Committee are 
therefore first offered to any interested and applicable Board member whose 
county is not yet represented by one county and one city member. Interested 
members can be added at a meeting of the Board when “New Committee 
Members” is on the Agenda.  The Ad Hoc Audit Committee is typically formed 
by the Board in the spring in advance of the annual audit cycle that begins in 
May of each year. 

 
 Meeting Dates:   To be determined; typically in summer months 
 
Scope 
Each year MCE contracts with an independent auditing firm to audit MCE’s annual financial statements.  The Ad 
Hoc Audit Committee is responsible for appointing the independent auditor, meeting with the auditor on at 
least one occasion without staff present, reviewing financial issues or judgments, and investigating other 
matters pertaining to the audit as it deems necessary.  The mandate of the Ad Hoc Audit Committee begins once 
the Board approves its creation, and will end with the presentation of the audited financial statements to the 
Board. 
 
Authority of Ad Hoc Audit Committee 

• Approve the selection of auditor and execute the contract for services with MCE’s auditor 
• Receive the findings of the auditor and meet with the auditor privately as needed 
• Investigate other matters pertaining to the audit as it deems necessary 
• Report to the governing body that the audit committee has discussed the financial statements with 

management, with the independent auditors in private, and privately among committee members and 
believes that they are fairly presented, to the extent such a determination can be made solely on the 
basis of such conversations 

AI #08: MCE Ad Hoc Audit Committee Overview and Scope



MCE Board Offices and Committees 
 

 

Board Offices:  
Kate Sears, Chair 
Tom Butt, Vice Chair 
Vicken Kasarjian, Auditor/Treasurer 
Dawn Weisz, Secretary 
 

Executive Committee     Technical Committee 
1. Tom Butt, Chair     1.  Kate Sears, Chair  
2. Denise Athas     2.  Kevin Haroff 
3. Sloan Bailey      3.  Greg Lyman 
4. Lisa Blackwell     4.   Scott Perkins 
5. Barbara Coler     5.   Rob Schroder  
6. Ford Greene     6.   Ray Withy  
7. Kevin Haroff     7.   Justin Wedel 
8. Bob McCaskill 
9. Tim McGallian 
10. Kate Sears 
11. Renata Sos 

 

Ad Hoc Ratesetting Committee 2019    
1. Sloan Bailey       
2. Ford Greene      
3. Kevin Haroff      
4. Greg Lyman       
5. Bob McCaskill 
6. Scott Perkins 
7. Ray Withy 
 
      
Ad Hoc Audit Committee 2019 
1.  Bob McCaskill - Interested 
2.  Kevin Haroff - Interested 
3.  Elizabeth Pabon-Alvarado - Interested  
4.  Ray Withy - Interested 
 

AI #08: MCE Board Offices and Committees



 

 
 

June 20, 2019 
 

TO: MCE Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Catalina Murphy, Legal Counsel 
 
RE: Adjustment of Scope of Work for Executive Committee (Agenda Item 

#09)  
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. Draft Executive Committee Scope (Clean) 
  B. Draft Executive Committee Scope (Blackline) 
  
  
Dear Board Members: 
    
SUMMARY: 
The attached revisions to the scope of MCE’s Executive Committee reflect the approval and 
recommending authority of the Executive Committee as per recent resolutions adopted by your 
Board of Directors that delegate such authority.  
 
On March 15, 2018, your Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2018-04 Designating the Chief 
Executive Officer as the Purchasing Agent Pursuant to Government Code 25500 and 
Delegating Purchasing Agent Authority. The revisions to the Executive Committee Scope make 
direct reference to Resolution 2018-03 in order to directly reference, not restate, the delegations 
of the Board to the Executive Committee.  
 
Additionally, on October 18, 2018, your Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2018-09 which 
delegated authority related to compensation and tenure matters (other than that of the CEO) to 
the Chief Executive officer, in consultation with the Executive Committee. Your Board, through 
Resolution 2018-09, did not completely divest this authority, and may at its sole discretion retain 
and exercise authority on these matters as it deems necessary. The revisions to the Executive 
Committee Scope reflect the results of Resolution 2018-09. 
 
Recommendation 
Approve adjustments to the Scope of Work for Executive Committee. 



Membership Approved 3.21.19  Scope Updated 6.20.19 

 

 MCE Executive Committee Overview and Scope 
 

Maximum Membership:  12 

Current Members:  Tom Butt, City of Richmond (Chair) 
Denise Athas, City of Novato 
Sloan Bailey, Town of Corte Madera 
Lisa Blackwell, Town of Danville 
Barbara Coler, Town of Fairfax 
Ford Greene, Town of San Anselmo 
Kevin Haroff, City of City of Larkspur 
Bob McCaskill, City of Belvedere 
Tim McGallian, City of Concord 
Kate Sears, County of Marin 
Renata Sos, Town of Moraga 
 

 
Membership Process: MCE strives to assemble an Executive Committee comprised of at least 

one county representative and one city/town representative from each 
county in the MCE service area.  Available seats on the Executive 
Committee are therefore first offered to any interested and applicable 
Board member whose county is not yet represented by one county and 
one city member.  Interested members can be added at a meeting of 
the Board when “New Committee Members” is on the Agenda. 

 
Current meeting date:  First Fridays of each month at 12:00pm 
 

Scope 
The scope of the MCE Executive Committee is to explore, discuss and provide direction or approval on 
general issues related to MCE including legislation, regulatory compliance, strategic planning, outreach 
and marketing, contracts with vendors, human resources, finance and budgeting, debt, rate-setting and 
agenda setting for the regular MCE Board meetings and annual Board retreat.  

Authority of Executive Committee 
Executive Committee is authorized to make decisions regarding: 

• Legislative positions outside of the Board-approved legislative plan 
• Procurement pursuant to Resolution 2018-04 or its successor 
• Compensation and evaluation of the CEO  
• Ad hoc committees  

AI #09_Att. A: Draft Executive Committee Scope (Clean)



Membership Approved 3.21.19  Scope Updated 6.20.19 

• Honorary awards 

The Executive Committee also serves to make recommendations to the Board regarding: 

• The annual budget and budget adjustments 
• Rate setting  
• Entering into debt 
• MCE Policies (such as Policy 013: Reserve Policy and Policy 014: Investment Policy) 

AI #09_Att. A: Draft Executive Committee Scope (Clean)



 

Membership Approved 3.21.19    Scope Updated 5.296.20.19 

 

 MCE Executive Committee Overview and Scope 
 

Maximum Membership:   12 

Current Members:    Tom Butt, City of Richmond (Chair) 
Denise Athas, City of Novato 
Sloan Bailey, Town of Corte Madera 
Lisa Blackwell, Town of Danville 
Barbara Coler, Town of Fairfax 
Ford Greene, Town of San Anselmo 
Kevin Haroff, City of City of Larkspur 
Bob McCaskill, City of Belvedere 
Tim McGallian, City of Concord 
Kate Sears, County of Marin 
Renata Sos, Town of Moraga 
 

 
Membership Process:  MCE strives to assemble an Executive Committee comprised of at least 

one county representative and one city/town representative from each 
county in the MCE service area.  Available seats on the Executive 
Committee are therefore first offered to any interested and applicable 
Board member whose county is not yet represented by one county and 
one city member.  Interested members can be added at a meeting of 
the Board when “New Committee Members” is on the Agenda. 

 
Current meeting date:    First Fridays of each month at 12:00pm 
 

Scope 
The scope of the MCE Executive Committee is to explore, discuss and provide direction or approval on 
general issues related to MCE including legislation, regulatory compliance, strategic planning, outreach 
and marketing, contracts with vendors, human resources, finance and budgeting, debt, rate‐setting and 
agenda setting for the regular MCE Board meetings and annual Board retreat.  

Authority of Executive Committee 
Approval of legislativeExecutive Committee is authorized to make decisions regarding: 

 Legislative positions outside of the Board‐approved legislative plan 
 Approval of contracts with vendors 
 Approval of new staff positions and compensation ranges within the Board‐approved budget 

AI #09_Att. B: Draft Executive Committee Scope (Blackline)



 

Membership Approved 3.21.19    Scope Updated 5.296.20.19 

 Approval of Ad Hoc Committees that serve a temporary role and function such as the Ad hoc 
Contracts Committee, Ad hoc Audit Committee and Ad hoc Inclusion Committee  

 Approval of Recipient of McGlashan Advocacy Award 
 RecommendationsProcurement pursuant to Resolution 2018‐04 or its successor 
 Compensation and evaluation of the CEO  
 Ad hoc committees  
 Honorary awards 

The Executive Committee also serves to make recommendations to the Board regarding the: 

 The annual budget and any budget adjustments 
 Recommendations to the Board regarding rateRate setting  
 Recommendations to the Board to enterEntering into debt 
 Recommendations to the Board regardingMCE Policies (such as Policy 013: Reserve Policy and 

Policy 014: Investment Policy) 

AI #09_Att. B: Draft Executive Committee Scope (Blackline)



1 

 

 
 

June 20, 2019 
 

TO: MCE Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Shalini Swaroop, General Counsel 
 
RE: Policy Update on Regulatory and Legislative Items (Agenda Item #10) 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 

 
Below is a summary of the key activities at the legislature and the California Public Utilities 
Commission (CPUC) impacting Community Choice Aggregation (CCA) and MCE.   

I. Legislature 

This is a list of the most pertinent bills for MCE at this time. Given historic shifts in the 
energy industry, including PG&E’s bankruptcy, this session has intense activity. Bills have 
gone through their house of origin and are currently being heard in policy committees in the 
second house. 

a. AB 56 (Garcia)  

This bill would create a centralized procurement entity for resource adequacy 
and some renewable energy purposes for all end-use customers in the state. 
This entity would undertake procurement at the direction of the CPUC. By 
directing centralized procurement of capacity and energy resources, this bill 
would likely increase costs for CCA customers and undermine CCA local 
governance. MCE has officially opposed this bill and is in conversations with the 
bill sponsor. The bill passed the Assembly Floor 41-21, the minimum number 
required to pass the bill. The author has committed to working with CCAs before 
the bill is presented in Senate policy committees. 

b. SB 155 (Bradford) 

This bill would give the CPUC enforcement rights to ensure that load serving 
entities procure what the CPUC has approved in its Integrated Resource Plan 
process. This changes a ten-year planning process to a short-term and 
premature procurement process, damages CCA procurement autonomy, and 
undermines CCA board local governance. The bill passed the Senate Floor 32-4. 
Two of the four no votes were attributed to MCE service area representatives: 
Sen. McGuire and Sen. Glazer. MCE and CalCCA will continue to lobby this bill 
through the Assembly. 



2 

c. SB 774 (Stern) 

This bill requires investor owned utilities (IOUs) to work with the Office of 
Emergency Services and local governments to identify locations to increase grid 
resiliency. The IOUs are then authorized to file applications with the CPUC to 
build microgrid projects owned and operated by the IOU that are funded from all 
ratepayers. The bill effectively shuts CCAs out of microgrid development and 
ownership. The bill passed the Senate Floor with a vote of 30-7. CalCCA is 
working with the author’s office to amend the bill.  

d. AB 1362 (O’Donnell) 

This bill required the CPUC’s Code of Conduct that limits IOU marketing against 
CCAs to be expanded. The bill intended to allow IOUs to communicate with local 
governments on CCAs and also would have created a new Code of Conduct that 
CCAs would have to adhere to in communicating with local governments. MCE 
led CalCCA advocacy efforts on this bill and was able to receive amendments in 
the Assembly Utilities and Energy committee to largely abate CCA concerns. 
CalCCA and MCE are now neutral on this bill. 

e. SB 350 (Hertzberg)  

This bill would authorize the CPUC to consider a multiyear centralized RA 
mechanism, among other options, to most efficiently and equitably meet 
specified RA goals. This bill would have cost implications for CCA customers and 
local governance implications for CCA boards. This bill passed the Senate Floor 
37-0. MCE and CalCCA are in discussions with the author’s office. 

f. SB 520 (Hertzberg)  

This bill would authorize the CPUC to develop threshold attributes for a load-
serving entity to serve as the Provider of Last Resort (POLR); and to establish a 
structure, such as an auction, to determine which LSE should serve as POLR, 
and what benefits an LSE would receive if selected. This bill has implications for 
CCA operations and cost allocation for CCA customers. This bill passed the 
Senate floor 36-0. MCE and CalCCA are in discussions with the author’s office. 

 
II. California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) 

 
a. Integrated Resource Planning (IRP) Final Decision 

 
On April 25, the CPUC adopted a decision in the IRP proceeding. The decision declined 
to certify MCE’s IRP, along with 15 other CCAs’ IRPs, solely due to the absence of 
emissions calculations for Particular Matter (PM) and Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) associated 
with each CCA’s portfolio. The decision directs CCAs to provide such data by June 14, 
2019 via a Tier 2 Advice Letter. MCE staff will be working on the emissions calculation 
based on the guidance provided by the CPUC. 

The decision also criticizes the general ambiguity in most CCAs’ filings, citing the lack of 
evidence of long-term contracts, which may not result in sufficient resource procurement 



3 

consistent with the state’s environmental policy goals. The decision also creates a 
separate procurement track to explore additional backstop procurement needed for 
near- and medium-term reliability and renewable integration.  

MCE staff will continue to work closely with the CPUC’s Energy Division staff to provide 
relevant data that will inform the CPUC’s modeling and analysis. MCE will also continue 
to advocate for processes where the CPUC and CCAs’ local governing boards can 
collaboratively plan for resource procurement to meet the state’s environmental policy 
goals. 

b. Resource Adequacy (RA) Proposed Decision 
 

On May 24, the CPUC issued a proposed decision (PD) regarding issues addressed in 
Track 3 of the RA proceeding. The PD adopted all the capacity requirements 
recommended by the California Independent System Operator (CAISO), and refined 
several aspects of the RA program. 
 
Notably, the CPUC updated the penalty price for non-compliance, as well as the trigger 
price, which is the price that could lead to the CPUC granting load serving entities 
(LSEs) waivers for non-compliance, as long as the LSE has demonstrated its attempts to 
procure RA resources. These prices have been adjusted upward to reflect the current 
market value of resources. 
 
Importantly, the CPUC has also proposed to adopt load migration meet and confer 
requirements for CCAs and Investor Owned Utilities (IOUs). LSEs that anticipate load 
migration will be required to meet in advance of the filing deadline for RA year-ahead 
forecasts, and each LSE should describe the meetings in its year-ahead filing. 
 
Lastly, the CPUC directs the Energy division to convene a workshop and a working 
group on various technical issues, including adopting a qualifying capacity calculation 
methodology for solar plus storage resources. 

 
c. Final Decision Implementing Senate Bill (SB) 237 

 
On May 30, 2019, the CPUC adopted a decision in Phase 1 of the SB 237 
Implementation proceeding. SB 237, passed in 2018, directed the CPUC to increase the 
Direct Access (DA) load cap by 4,000 GWh statewide for commercial customers by June 
1, 2019.  
 
As directed, the CPUC authorized the expansion. MCE, however, achieved its primary 
objective, which was to postpone the 4,000 GWh DA expansion until 2021 to ensure that 
DA providers comply with the full year-ahead RA process. As such, MCE will not see 
departures of its commercial customers under SB 237 until January 2021 at the earliest. 
The delayed implementation also provides MCE sufficient time to revise and optimize its 
energy and capacity portfolios to accommodate customer departures to DA and mitigate 
stranded costs. Based on currently available information, MCE may see 2-3% of its load 
depart for DA service. MCE will receive updated information on potential load departures 
in Q3 2019. 
 



4 

Phase 2 of the proceeding will commence in Q3 of 2019. This phase will address legal 
and policy issues surrounding a further expansion of DA. The proceeding will culminate 
in a CPUC report to the legislature outlining its recommendations for DA expansion. 

 
d. 2019 PG&E Energy Resource Recovery Account (ERRA) Forecast 

Proceeding 
 

In February 2019, the CPUC issued a decision adopting PG&E’s 2019 PCIA revenue 
requirement, which is used to set the 2019 PCIA rate. The decision, however, also 
directed PG&E to implement a true-up of 2018 brown power prices and revise the 
adopted 2019 PCIA revenue requirement accordingly. 
 
Pursuant to the 2019 ERRA Decision, PG&E filed a series of implementation advice 
letters calculating the value of the brown power true-up and revising the overall 2019 
PCIA revenue requirement. Due to MCE and CCA advocacy, these revisions reduced 
the 2019 PCIA revenue requirement by approximately $200 million, which will materially 
reduce the PCIA rate paid by MCE customers. 
 
PG&E expects to implement the 2019 PCIA rate on July 1, 2019, and MCE will update 
its rates accordingly. 

 
e. Power Charge Indifference Adjustment Proceeding 

 
MCE has continued its involvement in the PCIA Phase II working group process as a 
part of CalCCA. The primary issues being discussed are: (1) how to set and true-up the 
annual benchmarks used to value the utilities’ portfolios and set an appropriate PCIA; (2) 
how to implement a PCIA pre-payment methodology; (3) how to improve IOU forecasting 
of CCA departing load; and (4) how to reduce IOU portfolio costs and optimize IOU 
portfolios. 
 
On May 31, CalCCA and PG&E filed a Joint Final Report with the CPUC detailing a 
PCIA benchmarking and true-up proposal. CalCCA and PG&E reached consensus on a 
number of issues including reporting requirements, timelines for reporting, and which 
products to use to set and true-up the PCIA benchmarks. PG&E and CalCCA continue 
to disagree, however, on how to value attributes and products retained by the IOUs (i.e. 
unsold capacity and renewable energy products). CalCCA is also working with SCE to 
develop a sales framework to facilitate sales from IOU portfolios to CCAs in a way that 
maximizes value for CCAs and reduces IOU portfolio costs. 
 
The CPUC will issue a series of decisions addressing the above-mentioned issues. The 
first decision is expected in September 2019 and will address the proposed true-up and 
benchmarking proposal. The CPUC will issue a decision on portfolio optimization and 
cost reduction in mid-2020.    
 

f. Energy Savings Assistance Program Guidance Decision 
 

On April 30, 2019, the CPUC issued a Proposed Decision (PD) issuing guidance for the 
California Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE) and Energy Savings Assistance (ESA) 
program applications for 2021-2026.The IOUs have a statutory target to provide the 
opportunity to participate in low-income energy efficiency (EE) programs to all eligible 
and willing customers by 2020 and hence, the PD is focusing on new and innovative 



5 

design approaches for the future ESA program. The Commission specifically highlights 
the need to focus on the multifamily sector and proposes a third-party program 
implementation model for a multifamily whole-building program (MFWB) program, 
similarly to the programs implemented under the general EE programs.    

MCE is particularly interested in the future of the multifamily sector under the ESA 
program because of its implementation of the “Low-Income Families and Tenants” (LIFT) 
pilot program under ESA since October 2017. The LIFT pilot program was developed to 
service low-income multifamily properties that were not benefitting from existing low-
income EE programs due to factors like language or location, amongst others. The pilot 
is scheduled to terminate by October 2019. MCE is currently evaluating how to continue 
engaging with low-income multifamily properties under the ESA program in the future. 
To ensure that MCE has the opportunity to continue working with multifamily properties 
under the ESA program under the new MFWB program paradigm, staff filed comments 
and reply comments to the ESA Guidance PD on May 20 and May 28, respectively. 

g. Net Energy Metering Proceeding - DAC Community Solar & Solar 
Information Packet 

 
Under the Net Energy Metering Proceeding R.14-07-002, MCE engaged on two topics 
over the past few months. 
 
On April 29, 2019, the CPUC issued Draft Resolution E-4999 that approved, with 
modifications, the IOU’s Advice Letters to implement the new Disadvantaged 
Communities (DAC) Green Tariff (DAC-GT) and Community Solar Green Tariff (CS-GT) 
programs. The programs provide a 20% total bill discount to residential customers 
located in a DAC when enrolling under a community solar program located in a DAC. 
The CPUC explicitly grants CCAs the opportunity to develop their own DAC-GT and CS-
GT programs. MCE has been collaborating with other interested CCAs in following the 
implementation plans of the IOUs to ensure that the proposed rules and regulations are 
acceptable for potential future CCA programs. The joint CCAs filed opening comments 
on the Draft Resolution on May 20 and the CPUC agreed with most of the CCAs 
comments and updated the final Resolution accordingly. The final Resolution was voted 
out by the Commission on May 30, 2019. MCE is currently undertaking an internal 
analysis of program feasibility and staff resource needs before determining next steps on 
engaging in the DAC-GT and CS-GT programs.  
 
Also under the NEM Proceeding, MCE collaborated with other CCAs on comments 
regarding the Revised NEM Solar Consumer Information Packet (NEM Info Packet) that 
the CPUC distributed for informal feedback on April 26. The NEM Info Packet is geared 
at improving consumer protection for customers with rooftop solar on a Net-Energy 
Metering (NEM) tariff and provides customers with information, tools and a step-by-step 
roadmap that a customer should go through before signing a contract for solar. The joint 
CCAs provided comments on the NEM Info Packet on May 8 to point out some 
misleading language in the NEM Info Packet for CCA solar customers and to provide 
clarifying language for the role of CCAs in solar programs.  
 

h. Energy Efficiency Policy Proceeding 
 
Under the Energy Efficiency (EE) policy proceeding (R.13-11-005), MCE engaged in two 
Rulings issued by the CPUC in April and May 2019.  



6 

 
On May 6, MCE submitted opening comments in response to a Ruling seeking comment 
on a new framework for energy efficiency market transformation initiatives (MTIs). The 
main issues MCE commented on were related to the selection of an administrator for the 
new MTI programs, coordination with the existing EE programs under the general EE 
rolling portfolio and cost-effectiveness requirements for the MTIs.  
 
On May 21, MCE submitted opening comments in response to a Ruling inviting 
comments on the 2019 Draft Energy Efficiency Potential and Goals Study (P&G Study) 
jointly with the City of Lancaster. The joint CCA’s comments were limited to the issue of 
ensuring that non-IOU EE program administrators such as CCAs and Regional Energy 
Networks (RENs) are appropriately considered in the development of the P&G study. At 
this point in time, energy savings goals and potential are only identified on an IOU 
service territory level, therefore not providing the same level of value to CCAs as it does 
to IOUs.  
 
Additionally, MCE is working with other stakeholders in the development of guidelines for 
programs that claim savings measured by changes in normalized metered energy 
consumption (NMEC).   
 

 


	6.20.19 Board Agenda
	05_C.2_Staff Report - Report on Approved Contracts - June 2019_Final
	05_C.3_Staff Report on Voting Shares_5.16.19_Draft_v2 
	05_C.3_Att. A_JPA Agreement 34 Communities Updated October 18, 2018
	05_C.3_Att. B_Exhibit D_Voting Shares Update_5 16 2019_v4_dj
	Exhibit D

	05_C.4_Staff Report for 2019 Conflict of Interest Code Update
	SUMMARY:

	05_C.4_Att A.1_(goes at end of Att A)2019 Proposed Amendment to Conflict of Interest Code
	05_C.4_Att. B_2019 MCE Written Explanation of Changes - 
	05_C.4_Att. C_Conflict of Interest Code in Strikethrough Format 2019
	05_C.5_Staff Report_2019_MogoInteractive
	SUMMARY:

	05_C.5_Att._Mogo-MCE 2019-2020 PSA
	05_C.7_Treasurer's Report 5.31.19 FINAL.pdf
	Staff Report. Treasurer's Report for May.2019.FINAL.pdf
	MCE Investment Report 5.31.19
	Treasurer Report 5.31.19


	06_A-W_review_190603_DRAFT.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Bay Area Alert & Warning
	Mass Notification Landscape
	Common Thresholds
	Alert & Warning Challenges
	Slide Number 6

	07_2019 Ratesetting Board of Directors 6.20.19 final.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	PCIA Rate Changes Expected July 1st�
	Current MCE Rate Averages Vs. PG&E�
	Wholesale Power Cost Trends�
	Annual Costs: Proposed MCE Rates vs. PG&E�
	MCE Revenues at Present and Proposed Rates�
	Average Monthly Electric Bill Changes�
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24

	ADP4EB4.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	PCIA Rate Changes Expected July 1st�
	Current MCE Rate Averages Vs. PG&E�
	Wholesale Power Cost Trends�
	Annual Costs: Proposed MCE Rates vs. PG&E�
	MCE Revenues at Present and Proposed Rates�
	Average Monthly Electric Bill Changes�
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24

	09_Staff Report Adjustment of Scope of work Executive Committee.pdf
	SUMMARY:




